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WHO REALLY RIPPED OFF KIDSCAN? o

by Whaleoil on May 3, 2012

Regular readers will recall that Hell Pizza got into a spot of bother in respect to an alleged charity called
KidsCan. | blogged about it at the time based on media stories.

What | am about to reveal is the real story behind the scam at KidsCan and the involvement of Matt Blomfield
in collusion with Stu “McMillions” McMullin to throw another director under the bus for the whole sorry issue.

| amn starting the story that | will break over coming days with a exploration of the truth behind the story, a
truth that so far hasn't been reported. | will also explain using emails and documents exactly why the truth
never came out.

With all of these posts, | will post extracts from emails, but also the complete email trail to show true context.
This has never been done by the media, and | will explain why in a separate post in coming days.

The real story begins with an email confirming arrangement made between Warren Powell (Otis) and
KidsCan and Warren Powell's reply.

RE: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

warren powell <whereisotis@hotmail com=> 21 July 2009 20:52
To: jan@bignightin.co.nz, pukekohe@hell.co.nz, matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz

Cc: jef@bignightin.co.nz, julie@kidscan.org.nz, corporatefundraising@bignightin.co.nz, craig@kinetik.co.nz,
showbiz@xtra.co.nz, Head Demon <stu@hellpizza.com=>

no stress, weeman / paul will sort the caravan out and matt or stu (emails
above) will decide on the 5k bit, this may or may not happen depending on
what happens

but

yes, we will give ALL proceeds from the van to Telethon
yes, we will cover the cost of making the pizza

i take it we will be feeding the phone people etc, be nice to have a few
hell boxes around

yes you will see me there, i will be making pizza (best dam pizza maker in
the country)

should be fun

Regards

Warren
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Subject: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

Date; Tua, 21 Jul 2009 17:30:38 +1200

From: jani@bignightin.co.nz

To: wheraisotis @hotmail.com

CC: jef@bignightin.co.nz; julie@kidscan.org.nz;
corporatefundraising@bignightin.co.nz; craig@kinetik.co.nz;
showbiz@xtra.co.nz

Hi Wamen
Good to catch up earlier today

Here 18 an overview for the Big Night In - Telethon 2009

1720
- _________________________________________________________________________________________|

We're delighted to have Hell on board ...l will call Paul tomorrow to
work thru the logistics of the Van.. but in essence:

. Hell Pizza to donate all funds raised from the Hell Pizza
Caravan to KidsCan "Big Night In' YES

Hell Pizza to cover any costs associated with the making of the
Pizzas and purchase of the ingredients YES

A small spensorship fee of $5,000 plus gst te be paid in return

for product placement/exposure on TV — will confirm details with your

marketing paople. This fee helps with the Big Night In production
underwrite MAYBE

Many thanks and we look forward Lo seeing you at the BNI, if you make it
back in time from the US|

Warm regards

Jan

Jan Clark
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As you can see KidsCan is confirming the details of the discussion and Warren Powell is agreeing (in case
like YES) to some of the items and saying maybe fo others. Note the amount of the donation is 35000.

Warren Powell then emails everyone in reply to Jan's email above. Note the $5000 is still 35000 and
undecided. We will learn about “Weeman” and his caravan adventures in a subsequent post.

Fraom: warren powell [mailto:whereisotis@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2009 8:53 p.m.

Ta: Jan Clark; pukekohe@hell.co.nz; matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz
Cec: Jef Kay; Julie Helson; VWeronica Shale; craigi@kinetik.co.nz;
showbiz@xtra.co.nz; Head Deman

Subject: RE: Hell Pizza & The Big Wight In

no stress, weeman ! paul will sort the caravan out and matt or stu (emails
above) will decide on the 5k bit, this may or may not happen depending on
what happens

but

yes, we will give ALL proceeds from the van to Telethon

yes, we will cover the cost of making the pizza

i take it we will be feeding the phone people etc, be nice to have a few
hell boxes around

yes you will see me there, | will be making pizza (best dam pizZa maker in
the country)

should be fun

Fegards
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Jan Clark from KidsCan then emails “Weeman® aka Paul Hinton (There will be more on “Weeman” later) and
copied to all parties and asks for Matt and Stu to call regarding the sponsorship arrangement.

image003.jpg
X

Jan Clark <jan@bigrightin.co.nz> 22 July 2009 14:34
To pukekohe@hedl co.nz

Ce: Jef Kay <jef@bignightin.co.nz>, Julle Helson <julle@kidscan. org.nz>, Veronica Shale
<comporatefundraising@bignightin.co.nz>, craig@kinetik.co.nz, showbiz@xtra co.nz, warren powell
<whereisotis@hotmail.com=>, matt.blomfield@xtra.co nz, Head Demon <stu@hellpzza.com>

Hi Weaman

Good to catch up today

Pis let us know when suits you for a walk thru on Monday at the Alinghi
Base - Jeff Kay our operations manager will meet you there

Matt/Stu - can one of you pls call me re the marketing side of things?

Jan
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Warren Powell then emails everyone to explain that Matt Blomfield is now fully responsible for the Kids
Can arrangements.

warren powell <wherelsotis@hotmall com> 22 July 20089 17:41
To: jang@bignghtin.co.nz, pukekohe@nhell co.nz

Cc: jef@bignightin.co.nz, julle@kidscan.org.nz, corporatefundraising@bignightin.co.nz, craig@kinetik.co.nz,
showbz@xtra.co.nz, matt. blomfisld@xtra.co.nz

matt will look after the marketing side, if he says its a goer then we are
in. stu is away

3120

w

Now it gets tricky. Jan Clark is emailing Stu, who as we have seen from Warren Powell's email is away. Note,
Warren Powell is no longer copied in the emails.

Jan Clark <jan@bigreghtin.co.nz> 27 July 2009 20:48
To: Head Demon <stu@helipezza.com>

Cc: Jef Kay <jef@bignightin.co.nz>, Julie Helson <julie@kidscan.org.nz>, Veronica Shale
<corporatefundraising@bignightin.co.nz>, matt blomfield@xtra co.nz, pukekohe@hell.co.nz

Hi Stu

Further to our discussion on Friday our wish list is as follows:

$500 vouchers in both WG and CHCH to feed cast and crow

Feeding the ASB phone bank staff, situated in Albany - ideally
in 3 waves - Veronica Shale will be in touch to discuss logistics.,
Perhaps from a Hell store on the shore or otherwise we could send
runners from Alinghi?

Feeding cast and crew at the Alinghi base HQ in AKL

All sales of product to the public go to the BNI

Product placement of Hell x2 exposures aver the BNI - | have
spoken 10 TV3 re Otis working on the van as an impromptu piece and they
are keen - albeit it will be on the Fly

On the basis of a $10,000 investment | if you say raise $6,480

in profits then Hell will make up the balance of $3,520 to support the
BNI underwrite

Please confirm that you're happy with this
4720

4120

Kind regards

Strangely Jan Clark has now increased the amount of the donation to $10,000, when as you have seen from
the emails above the amount suggested was $5000.

Matt Blomfield then emails Jan, in reply and mocks her for suggesting that she had talked to Stu McMullin
when in fact it was him.
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From: matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz [mailto:matt.blomfield @xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2009 8:58 p.m.

To: Jan Clark; Stuart McMullin

Cc: Jef Kay; Julie Helson; Veronica Shale; pukekohe@hell.co.nz
Subject: Re: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

Thanks Jan

You have obviously been working very hard as itwas in fact me you talk to
s0 Stu your not going crazy. | will talk to Stu tomorrow and come back to
you with some definites on how Hell will be involve.

Thanks again
Kind regards

Matt
021 362 462

Sent using my BlackBerry(r) smartphone powered by Telecom New Zealand

Now Jan Clark emails Matt Blomfield....note Stu McMullin is copied in, but again Warren Powell is not. Again
she uses the $10,000 amount. Note that she has been talking directly with Matt Blomfield.

Jan Clark <jan@bigrightin.co.nz> 29 July 2009 18:36
To: matt. blomfield@xtra co.nz

Cc: Jef Kay <jef@bignightin.co.nz>, Julie Helson <julie@kidscan.org.nz>, Veronica Shale
<coporatefundraising@bignightinco nz>, pukekohe@hell.co nz, Stuart McMullin <stu@helipizza com>

Hi Matt

To confirm our discussion tonight Hell Pizza will commit to a minkmum of
$10,000 by way of a cheque or sales of Pizza

We will endeavour to get you as much exposure as possible

If you send me your logo | will ensure that it goes on the BNI websile
with a click - thru to your site

Best rogds

Jan
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Matt Blomfield then confirms the $10,000 donation. Note again Stu McMullin is copied and Warren Powell is
not.

From: matt.blomfield@xira.co.nz [mailto:matt.blomfield @xtra.co.nz]
Sent Wednesday, July 29, 2009 7:48 PM

To: Jan Clark
Cc: Jef Kay, Julie Helson; Veronica Shale; pukekohe@hell.co.nz;, Stuart
McMullin

Subject: Re: Hell Pizza & The Big NightIn

Confirmed thanks so much

Sent using my BlackBerry(r) smartphone powered by Telecom New Zealand

The event is then held. Warren Powell attended the even, made pizza as promised, though the live crosses
never eventuated as promised. Neither were any of the promised product placements or brand exposure that
KidsCan promised Hell. Matt Blomfield and “Weeman” were in attendance and operate the caravan on the
night and were in charge of the mop up.

Jan Clark then emails Matt Blomfield and Stu McMullin asking for a wash up. Note, this is soon after
forwarded by Matt Blomfield to Tania McRae (partner of Yuta |lguchi (talks himself up as some sort of Yakuza
enforcer, quite how someone who is shorter than Winston Peters can be an enforcer is beyond me),
shareholder and director of various failed companies associated with Matt Blomfield). Why would he do this?
She is a graphic designer in a company that provided graphic design services, including the Mark Hotchin
“Greed” billboard to Hell. but again why did he email her? More on this later.
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Jan Clark jan@bignightin.co.nz & 13/08/2009
to matt.blomfield, Jef, Julie, pukekohe, Stuart '~

Hi Matt

Thanks so, so much for your support over the weekend - everyone loved the
pizza on set

Can you please let me know where you washed out in sales vs. The $10k
below, so that we can reconcile

Thanks heaps
Jan
From: matt.blomfield @xtra.co.nz [mailto:matt.blomfield @xtra.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 7:08 p.m.

To: Jan Clark; Tania McRae

Cc: Jef Kay, Julie Helson; Veronica Shale, pukekohe@hell.co.nz; Stuart
McMullin

Subject: Re: Hell Pizza & The Big NightIn

Tania please take care of this
Thanks

Sent using my BlackBerry(r) smartphone powered by Telecom New Zealand

The next email is a direct mail between Stu McMullin and Matt Blomfield, in which Stu is replying to Jan’s
request for a wash up of sales to Matt. Stu responds to Matt's request directly and tells Matt to “send her to
angry otis @ X
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Stuart McMullin stu@hellpizza.com @ 13/08/2009
to Matt i~

send her to angry otis :)

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Jan Clark" <jan@bignightin.co.nz>
Date: 13 August 2009 4:12:44 PM

To: <matt.blomfield a.c0.nz>
Cc: "Jef Kay" <jef@bignightin.co.nz>, "Julie Helson"

<julie@kidscan.org.nz>, <pukekohe@hell.co.nz>, “Stuart McMullin®
<stu@hellpizza.com>

Subject: RE: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

Hi Matt

Thanks so, so much for your support over the weekend — everyone loved the
pizza on set

Can you please let me know where you washed outin sales vs. The $10k
below, so that we can reconcile

Thanks heaps

Jan

This is the set up. Remember from the email trail above that Warren Powell handed everything over to Matt
Blomfield to organise and somehow under Matt’s watch the “maybe” donation of $5000 was increased and

confirmed as $10000, plus all the product on top. Stu and Matt clearly know now that the bill has to be paid
that “Otis” or Warren Powell is going to produce one of his famous blunt emails which they can then use to

throw Warren under the bus and remove him from Hell.

Warren Powell does hit the roof, because what has eventuated is nothing at all like what he agreed to.

warren powell whereisotis@hotmail.com & 13/08/2009
to matt.blomfield, Head '~

s0 how does this work?

we gave away pizza by the dozen to these dorks and raised good knows how
much, now am i expected to give them a chq in return for nothing?

what do they have in writing and from whom, from below it looks like they
have a verbal but thatis all
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Matt Blomfield, despite being in charge of all of this mess, now throws Warren Powell under the bus himself
and tells Jan Clark to contact Warren herself. Note that neither Stu McMullin, Matt Blomfield or Jan at
KidsCan refer back to the previous correspondence agreed amongst themselves, which would have easily
answered the questions Warren is asking. YWhich they could have done as easily as | have.

From: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz)

Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2008 4:30 p.m.

To: Jan Clark

Cc: Jef Kay; Julie Helson; pukekohe@hell.co.nz; ‘Stuart McMullin®
Subject: RE: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

Jan

You will need to talk to Otis on this he owns Hell. His email is

whereisotis@hotmail.com

Regards

Matt

This interesting because in other emails (sent from his email account) Matt Blomfield tells people that he is
the owner of Hell and sends an abusive email to a complainant.. but where he pretends to be Warren Powell.
We will discuss Matt's delusicns in a separate post.

Warren Powell emails KidsCan.

From: warren powell [mailto:whereisotis@hotmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2009 5:00 p.m.

To: Jan Clark

Cc: Julie Helson

Subject: RE: Hell Pizza & The Big Night In

s0 how much do the kids get in the dolar, 18 cents? do your or anyone
elses costs get taken out or does everything raised on the night getto
the kids?
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This is the email that made KidsCan and Matt Blomfield in collusion with Stu McMullin create a massive news
story. Matt Blomfield packages up all of this and shops it to the media, some months later. Note, that in
Bevan Hurley's story the first thing he mentions is the dorks email. In later posts | will outline how Matt
Blomfield ghost wrote articles for a number of journalists including Bevan Hurley.

Kidscan in their media statements and comments from Jan Clark to the media paint the picture that Warren
Powell is behind all the stuff ups...when as you can see from the emails Warren Powell was only involved at
the start and at the end. Sure he sent blunt emails but only after his own team let him down and then sold
him out. The reasons for this will become apparent as | outline the rest of this sorry little tale.

For the record Kids Can painted themselves as pure victims in all fo this, and on their website they claim that
100% of donations go to the children. This is interesting because in an email to Warren Powell they claim that
they have been audited by KPMG and 80% of donations get to the children. How can 80% be 100%.
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To: waren powell <whereisctis@hotmail com>
Cc: Julie Helson <plio@kidscan org nz>, Stuart MoMulln <stu@helipizza com>, matt blomfield@xtra co.nz,
pukekohe@hell co.nz

Hello Warren

Configential

Since we last spoke we've had the Big Night In Telethon funds validated by
KPMG and Trust Investments,

The good news s that we have achieved a figure of 80 cents in each
dollar, all of which will 9o 1o KidsCan's programmeés (nol into admin)
helping Kiwt Kids in need

Thes figure will be made avallable to the media via a PR release of Monday
of naxt week - which of course will be embargoed before this date

To this end we need 1o have a discussion with you of your team in order Lo
wash up the cutstanding dallar commitment from Hell Pizza, This was to
minue the sales you did at The Big Night In ve. your onginal commitment
of $10,000 - see below.

Hell is the only sponsor who has not reconciled the agreed sponsorshp
commitment. ANl others (which of course are many) have honoured ther
commatments

Julie and | keen to avoid any unnecessary PR which would reflect
negatively on your brand and wish 10 resclve this matter with you by close
of business Friday.

We are more than happy to come and see you or f you're busy we can sort
out via amall or conference cal

We lock forward 10 your response.

Kind regards

Jan

Jan Clark <jan@bsgrightin co nz> 19 November 2009 17-05

17520

So who really ripped off KidsCan? From the email trail Warren Powell appears to have been made the fall
boy, set up by Matt Blomfield and Stu McMullin to cover their own incompetence. In 5tu McMullin's case

there was a reason all together maore sinister. Stu demands Warren falls on his sword.
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CC: callum@bhellpizza.com

From: stu@hellpizza.com

To: whereisotis@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Possible statement for Facebook
Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2011 12:09:13 +1200

Hi fulla

My thoughts are quite different. As bad as it sounds I think we need to throw you on your sword. It's what the media want and the public judging by FB comments
and twitter. Go out and say "After consulting a few people over the past days on the best approach we decided it was best to come out and say it like it is. Our
Marketing manager acted like a dick (egg or whatever.....) and this should not have happened. He has been placed on leave while we sort through this mess. Rest
assured we will be donating a big fat cheque to kidscan for 10k today and look forward to working with them in the future. Then list our charities we work with etc...

1 realise this sucks for you - but we need to do this in a hellish way and this is the best way I can see. Any defence statements will be seen as excuses - so i think we
go the other way completely.

It also placates matt for a bit while we sort out HRL and HSL.
thoughts?

Stu

Why is Stu trying to placate Matt? Matt is the guy that screwed all of this up? Why is Warren Powell taking
the fall?

More on the sort out of HRL and HSL later.

Basically though this whole episode was a convenient opportunity to leverage Warren Powell out of the Hell
Revolution Limited, leaving the company in the control of Stu McMullin and Callum Davies.

I have told this story first so that you may gain an understanding of the machinations afoot within Hell and the
behaviour of Matt Blomfield. In further posts | will expose his other dealings where he tucks charities.

[Complete email trail on ScribD]

Share this: (] Print [ Email

Tagged: Bevan Hurley - Callum Davies - Hell Pizza - KidsCan - Matt Blomfield - Paul Hinton - Stu McMullin = Stu McMulloin =
Tania McRae - Warren Powell - Weeman

Ellke 9| wrTweet /7 g+ 2 2
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Digcusszion ~ Community .ﬂ -

2

Rufus - 5 months ago
<this= is where you shine VWhale.

This is why | started reading WO all those years ago.

Keep it up.
=fthis=
1A i w Reply - Share »

l Amold - 5 months ago - parent
totally agree.._keep up the good work Cam
2 A “ Reply - Share »

Ultimatecoach - 5 months ago
Mice work Cameron,
gaAa W Reply - Share »

Bobajob - 5 months ago
boring...over hyped ...
S A W Reply - Share »

Petal - 5 months ago
| can't feel sorry for KidsCan here. Untidy at best and intentionally deceitful at worst.
5a i w Reply - Share »

Kthxbai - 5 months ago
Mice work indeed.

| also fail to see 'm"."h}.r anyeone from Hell needed to go gi'u'Eﬂ that KidsCan came mrougn an
none of their agreed pl‘DmiSES, pretry poor show on their part as weill.
g A w Reply - Share »

Unsolicitedious - 5 months ago
Whale - interesting posts but you make an incorrect assumption.

Re "For the record Kids Can painted themselves as pure victims in all fo this, and on their
website they claim that 100% of donations go to the children. This is interesting because in
an email to Warren Powell they claim that they have been audited by KPMG and 80% of
donations get to the children. How can 80% be 100%."

This is wrong. The $15 per month relates to the In Qur Own Backyard programme, not
Kidscan as a whole. This programme was introduced in 2010 | think then re-launched in
2011.
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100% of the 100B programme DOES go directly to the children - they do not claim for any
admin or fundraising costs out of these donations. This is quite clearly shown within their
financial records. How | do | know - we sponsor 4 NZ children every month so | make it my
business to know where my money is going.

As a wider charity 50% of all funds raised - including the Telethon in 2009 - benefit the
children. This is fairly standard when compared to other charities like World Vision etc.

In terms of whether Jan Clarke mislead Hell - | don't think she did. Clearly she was lead to
believe that Warren was going to donate more than what he wanted to.

Quite frankly the main thing that these emails tell me as that the Hell guys communicate as
effectively as a brick - they are useless and have no basic etiquette when it comes to
managing networks. They are clearly the kind of people who have an over inflated sense of
self just because they shot up to fame & fortune very quickly. In a word - they are tools and |
don't think any of them are without fault.

And while Warren may have been a bit of a victim in all of this he lost my sympathies when
he demonstrated a lack of sincere philanthropy & called Kidscan "dorks”. A vulgar man part

of a vulgar company so good riddance to the lot of them ((& their yummy pizzasl) | say.
4 ~ i~ - Reply - Share:

Whaleoil [[ii) - 5 months ago - parent
He may well be a vulgar man, but he was set up by Stu and Matt...and | don't
think Kidscan honoured their promises either..._the way it was portrayed in the media

was shameful and one sided.
4 A o Reply - Share »

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
@fho26fed59b634a9f7T4o0437287a87d0:disqus They led Hell to believe

that there would be live crosses and product placements that would presumably
allow Hell to show what a caring corporate they were, with one of the owners (or
not, depending on what Blomfield is saying at any given time) manning the pizza
ovens himself.

This is a really basic tenet of corporate sponsorship and all charity organisers
know it. You can't just go with your hand out (well you can - just take a number),
there has to be something in it for the sponsor too. TV coverage is like gold, so
plenty of shots of the owners sweating it out for the kiddies, and lots of shots of
Hell Pizza boxes, were promised but not delivered.

Jan Clarke states this in her first email above - the "small sponsorship fee" of
$5k plus GST (which later morphs into $10k) is "to be paid in return for product
placement/exposure on TV."

Varren Powell makes it clear in his replies that it's a MAYBE, depending on
whether that placement and exposure happens. It didn't. Please keep up.
13 ~ | ~ . Reply . Share:
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. Unsolicitedious - 5 months ago - parent
| agree he was completely set-up.. but | am a bit of a fan of the old
karma bus so think that while it was an overly harsh lesson, it was worthwhile in
that there are better ways of doing business.

As for Stu & Matt - despicable beyond comprehension. Honestly, despite being a
bit of a realist | am just amazed at the lack of moral compass in some people.

Re Kidscan - yes | agree. | just re-read the emails and judging from comments
below they failed to keep their end of their deal so should have taken it on the

chin (no exposure = no fee).
B o oW Reply - Share »

1 Dave - 5 months ago - parent
In reply to Whale & Bunswella. | agree entirely. Kidscan made

undertakings they were going to get live crosses. They should have had a back
to back deal with TV3 for the exclusive, or preferential feeds/insights, and used
this to leverage the product placements for Hell.

Hell's motivation to do this, would have been all about the exposure, and fo get
"customers" to pick up the phone and order a Pizza. No crosses, no exposure,
then very little worth to Hell Pizza. In hindsight, they should have made the
payment dependent on a certain level of exposure, i.e, In return for our
sponsorship, it is agreed..... 5 product placements in 24 hours...... 3 live feeds
to our caravan for 1 minutes each. Should this not take place, our sponsorship
will be reduced accordingly.

An example, watch American Idol, or similar shows. Right in front of the Judges
are a glass. Those glasses are red, emblazoned with the COKE COLA logo.

THE'_I,I pay very very handsomely for that, potentially running into 7 ﬂgures.
F oW Reply - Share »

1 Just the facts - 5 months ago - parent
In what way did KidsCan not honour their promises?
0~ W Reply - Share »

5.0.A . 5 months ago
Good to see some truth coming out. Keep it coming
F. PN Reply - Share »

CommonSenseddd - 5 months ago
Can't help thinking that the "Horrid" isn't going to come out smelling of roses either
4 ~ Reply - Share »
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l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
Agree there - | just looked at the NZH/HOS articles and the journalist was just

about always Bevan Hurley.
He must be pooing his little G string
Ta v Reply - Share »

Karlos - 5 months ago
Wow, who needs a novel, the real thing is much better! Bring on chapter 21
4 A i Reply - Share »

Trevormallardsucksmyballs - 5 months ago
This is going to be good.._..
4 A o Reply - Share »

James Gray - 5 months ago
Fairly disgusting behavior on the part of kidscan too... | know of a few business

people done this way, two-bit charity comes with a sponsorship offer, business accepts,
charity doesn't deliver on promises. Seems mean spirited, but money doesn't grow on frees,
and sometimes you actually have to get some value in returmn in order for your business to
survive.

Mow Hell went a step further and refused to pay up (for services not rendered) and had their
name dragged through the mud. What does this tell other business people? That if you make
deals with a charity, they don't have to keep their half of the bargain, because if you complain
they'll hide behind a shield of sanctimony and your own reputation will take a beating?

I A iw Reply - Share »

Danny T - 5 months ago
There is no STDW‘ here.

Kidscan didn't give the exposure they expected, so Hell shouldn't have to pay up.

MEXT STORYN (aka back to Stuff or NZHeralds websites)
3w Reply - Share »

l BD . 5 months ago - parent
Could not agree mare, would rather get back to the hard news stories of a

budgie reciting its address and the readers top 10 weird travel stories.
2 A w Reply - Share »

Sarrs - 5 months ago
There is a company called 'Hell Revolution Limited" incorporateﬂ in ME}' 2009 -

coinciding with the repurchase of the company - most likely this is the vessel usad.
Shareholders were Stu (Naked Angel Limited), Callum (Your Mother Limited), and Warren
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(Heavenly Ventures Limited) in egual shares - 100 each. On the 4 November 2011 the
shareholding was amended to just Stu and Callum - 150 shares each. Directors and
subsequent changes followed the shareholding exactly.

| wonder, after being screwed out of the business by Stu and Callum throwing him under a

bus, if Warren got a fair price for his shares in the company?
3o oW Reply - Share »

Whaleoll [Ef) - 5 months ago - parent
M'}' infarmation, amongst the 1000s of documents SUQQEStE that Stu and

Callum haven't paid for the leveraged buyout of Warren Powell.

IT I can get hold of Warren Powell I'll ask him, but he is hard to find.
1 A o Reply - Share »

Sarrs - 5 months ago - parent
Surely someone will bring this to his attention and perhaps he'll contact

You.
| I Reply - Share »

Carver Media Network - 5 months ago
HDI!,‘ heck - so with a potential sale of Hell in the papers ﬂnl'_y' in the last few weeks - |

would note that they have denied a sale but Callum did say if people offer you money you
listen - it appears that orchestrated events have transpired here to seize the shares of

Warren on the cheap thru a "set up"
3~ ~ Reply - Share »

Bubbas ex fluffer - 5 months ago
The best bit is the Weeman email from Otis - ALL in gest | SE"}'! foering o use a

chainsaw to remove the tattoollll Just gold. Given the Hell lawyer is CCd in the email it really
can only be taken as a light hearted joke , not the death threat it has been reportedill!

Really 7?7 Come the fuck on its Hell and it's brand. As my dead grandma always said - there
is only one thing worse than being talked about._,, and that's NOT being talked about. Hey

Weeman - you are are fuckwit and a knob
2A W Reply - Share »

AnonymousBob - 5 months ago
Bravo Whaleoil for hopefully exposing how corrupt these guys are.. that sucks is

Bevan Hurley is being able to be brought out by the media though.. my only comment would
be that the SFO didn't find anything, so what's to say anything new will come to light.. | just
feel sorry for all the store owners that put in their life savings to buy stores and lost
everything..

2w Reply - Share »
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AnonWgtn - 5 months ago
Far too complicated for the Media to piCl‘( up - needs 30 second soundbites - like

Kosh
2~ v Reply - Share »

1 Laterpraps - 5 months ago - parent
Jenni McManus used to do superb investigation work on The Independent

business weekly. Have missed her so often. WO has done top work here. If we had a
strong well funded newspaper out there, this is the sort of story to carry them 1o fame
and popularity. Yakuza, business chicanery, charity ethics, weird loose ownerships
sugagesting facades, it's got it all. And lots more to discover.

4~ : w - Reply - Share.

Random66 - 5 months ago
Obviously WO you have got to the bottom of this, but I'm now left wondering who

actually owned Hell Pizza then. Matt says to Jan, ".. you will need to talk to Otis (Warren) on
this he owns Hell." Then later Stu refers to Otis only as the 'Marketing Manager who has to
be placed on leave and take the fall for this mess. Only an equal or mare senior member of
an organisation could be instructing Otis to do this?? Oh well, lies and deceit are what |

would expect from Hell, but the plot thickens and | look forward to reading the next chapter.
2 0w Reply - Share »

@ Sarrs - 5months ago - parent
If Hell Pizza was owned DE,I' Hell Revolution Limited it was ESSE"“E”Y 1/3 each

(Stu, Callum and Warren) from May 09 to November 11 when Warren was removed as

both a director and a shareholder.
0~ i~ - Reply - Share.

- Random66 - 5 months ago - parent
0O.K., s0 | wonder what financial interest or motivation Matt had in all

this at the time {DECEUSE '::IIEEII'I[\‘l heis a player} and | can't wait to see WO's
answer to why Sty was needing to placate Matt. | love detective stories. .
3 A “ Reply - Share »

Grandstream - 5 months ago
Hell Pizza vs Banks/Dotcom..........

And the winner is
2 A v Reply - Share s

1 Craig Cottam - 5 months ago - parent
And the timing is coincidental? Hmmm.
2 A P Reply - Share »
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l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
The corrupt Banks will keen my attention.

This is the big story?? A broken promize??? Yes | feel bad for the kids that will miss
out because of all this - but this is hardly the earth shattering story it was built up to be.

o

2

2

g Reply - Share s

Jester - 5 months ago - parent
If you dont like the content of the WO blog | suggest you fuck off to

Finland.
8 A oW Reply - Share »

CJA - 5 months ago - parent
If it doesn't interest you don't read it and don't comment on it.
B~ oW Reply - Share »

l johnbronkhorst - 5 months ago - parent

Proof?779? Kosh_.. . Proof? 7777 At least with this story, there is evidence.
Banks there is no such evidencellll
4w Reply - Share »

BJ - 5 months ago - parent
You sure your not one of the kids and someone else is the teacher?
I AW Reply - Share »

Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Oh Kosh, still telling lies? At least you leamed how to spell corrupt - well

donel

Tin star for you, young fellow!
24 0w Reply . Share »

Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
John there is plenty of proof that Banks is corrupt and a liar.

Jester - my my such an over reaction. All | said was this was not worth the hype.
Get a grip.

Buns - What lies? Banks is currupt, he is a liar and there is ample proof,
provided you are not a closed eyed right winger who is happy to have a John

Key defending a liar.
0~ W Reply - Share »
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1 Dave . 5 months ago - parent
In reply to Bunswella. Kosh would firstly need a chest to pin his Tin

star to, but it would match his Tin Foil hat.  Josh Kosh, where on earth did i get
that from.
o~ . Reply - Share »

Burl - 5 months ago

Matt Blomfield has a history - one that would say dont become involved with
him .everl

1~ i~ - Reply - Share:

Bebop - 5 months ago

wow, talked about screwed over, regardless of the donation ammount, what
assholes to knowingly set up mr powell

1~ “ Reply - Share »

Lulu - 5 months ago
This is really only the tip of the iceberg in the Hell saga, these guys are rotten to the

core and have made millions by bullying and defrauding people.
1A “ Reply - Share »

Whaleoil [[li5) - 5 months ago - parent
Lulu...or should | say Glenn. Please be more transparent.. stop faking your id.
o~ “ Reply - Share »

‘ Doug_S - 5 months ago - parent
Mot unlike others in the hospitality game. It seems to attract dodgey people.

D~ i Reply - Share »

1 Bunswalla - 5 months agoe - parent
Mot just confined to hospitality space - venality is everywhere.
1~ W Reply - Share »

Random66 - 5 months ago
S0 Matt appears to have been an owner of Hells in 2006 (see complaint email -

Cinderella NZ Ltd), he then winds up Cinderella in 2008 and by 2009 Matt is telling Jan that

Ofis is the owner. Talk about pass the parcel.
1~ ~ Reply . Share »

Laterpraps - 5 months ago
Great exploration, thanks.
14 o Reply - Share »
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Just the facts - S months ago
Kidscan claim 100% of the monthly donations go to the programmes. Global best

practice for Charities is 70% retumn, so an audited account showing 50% is well above this.

Do your research before you go off half-cocked.
1/ i w Reply - Share »

. Unsolicitedious - 5 months ago - parent
Kidscan don't just claim it, they do it as it is easy done - sponsorship makes up

about 1% of their total income and 100% of this goes fo the children. They say it over
and over. Mot only is it validated in their financial accounts, but given it is the main
draw card for their child sponsorship programme | cant imagine they would be stupid
enough to mislead NZ. The differentiation between their total income and expenditure

vs the In Our Own Backyard programme is easily made clear.
2w Reply - Share »

johnbronkhorst - 5 months ago
What no parslow and Thai rent boys....you disappoint me....No not really, this is

juicyll
1A § w Reply . Share:

Joe - 2 months ago
pretty sure there's a link between kerry knight (knights coldicut) & kidscan
| B Reply - Share »

Guest - 4 months ago
It is very interesting to watch this blame game. 1t would only take a matter of minutes

to find 25 people who have been ripped off or run over by Warren Fowell. Some of the so
called facts stated on this site are very poorly researched. While Matt and his group are no
angels, Warren Powell Is a man who has money only on his mind and will run over anyone
who gets in his way.

0~ W Reply - Share:

MNEIL - 5 months ago
Question - what is the link between Hells Pizza, Lion Breweries and the Young Mats

annual debating tours......7?7?
D~ i Reply - Share »
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60 TO HELL 7

by Whaleoil on July 24, 2011

Hell pizza will no longer be my preferred Pizza supplier. Literally they can go to Hell. Any company that rips
off a charity doesn't deserve my business.

Hell pizza refused to pay $10,000 the company had pledged to Telethon — after the company's boss
asked workmates for advice about how they could aveoid paying the “dorks”.

Warren Powell initially agreed that Hell would pay the sum to the KidsCan charity in exchange for
“exposure” at the Viaduct headquarters of the Big Night In Telethon in 2009.

Suppliers including Goodman Fielder and Red Bull donated boxes of supplies to the company and Hell
staff were asked to volunteer their time for the event.

But after seeing reports that some of the money raised was failing to reach needy children, Powell
reneged on the deal, says Julie Helson, chief executive of KidsCan.

Helson said Hell Pizza used negative reports about the charity as an excuse to not pay what it owed.
“He reneged on it and they just didn’t pay up,” she said. “We got nothing.
“Powell was so rude to us, he was filthy, really derogatory.”

That is pretty low. Probably the lowest stunt that Hell has tried. They have run offensive billboards, a
persecution campaign against Mark Hotchin but now their dirty dealings have come back to bite them on the

arse.

In the lead-up to the event, Powell wrote to organisers: “Yes, we will give ALL proceeds from the van
to Telethon”.

“Yes, we will cover the cost of making the pizza.
“Y'es you will see me there, | will be making pizza (best dam [sic] pizza maker in the country).”

Pratty unequivocal. They should front up with the $10,000. They have certainly paid more than that for their
billooards vilifying Mark Hotchin.

But in an email dated August 13, several days after the 24-hour fundraiser, Powell changed his tune.

He wrote to colleagues: “So how does this work? We gave away pizza by the dozen to these dorks and
raised good [sic] knows how much; now am | expected to give them a chqg in return for nothing?

“What do they have in writing and from whom? From below it looks like they have a verbal but that is all.”

That just makes Powell scum, trying to rip off a charity.

Even after KidsCan produced an audit showing that all the money was reaching children in poverty,

Hell Pizza did not pay the money.

Helson said the charity chose not to pursue a civil action through the courts because that would have cost
more than they hoped to get.
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“We're in the business of helping kids.” Helson said 10,000 would support 56 children for a year, buying
them school meals, shoes, socks, a raincoat and a beanie.

If someone from KidsCan would like to contact me | will happily provide promotion for any of their events free

of charge.

Meanwhile might | suggest to the Whale Army that Hells Pizza be removed from their lists of preferred
suppliers, indefinitely.
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Linked to “throw another director under the bus”

KidsCan Update

by Hell Pizza on Sunday, August 14, 2011 at 6:44pm -

We can confirm that we have now contributed $10,000 to the KidsCan Charitable Trust.

We would like to acknowledge that the plight of the youngsters who benefit from denations to
KidsCan telethon far outweighs any misunderstanding that may have occurred between HELL's Pizza
and KidsCan. We apologise to KidsCan for delaying our donation as a result of our misunderstanding.
We thank KidsCan for accepting our donation and we are pleased that they have agreed to use the
money donated on behalf of our franchisees to help relieve the pressure on those children who face
each day without sufficient food or clothing. We know that simple, tangible things - food, shoes and

raincoats — can make a powerful difference to a child’s start in life and we are grateful for the
opportunity to contribute to these programmes.

To improve future relationships with all charities and community groups, HELL is planning to create a
new internal role, focused on fundraising. This person will be known as the HELLraiser. Tt will be
their job to liaise with groups and charities like yours. (HELL regularly makes major contributions to
local and national causes. One of the most recent was a denation of more than $175,000 to

the Canterbury earthguake recovery.)

Like - Comment * Share

T Stellar Kristel, Hinehaere Ransfield, Ashleigh-Hope Browne and 25 others
like this.
> Mawera Karetai About time that was sorted out. Good on you for
i }' 4 doing it, but it should have been done quietly and without the public
needing to get pissed off with you in order for you to take action. I
hope you learmed a lesson from this fiasco.
August 14, 2011 at 6:48pm - &2 4

Dnie Bone good save
August 14, 2011 at 6:56pm

3
Krissy Marshall You should have doubled it for taking so long to
pay it

August 14, 2011 at 7:00pm - &3 2

Suzen Shu Shu Awesome. CanTeen should be next :0)
August 14, 2011 at 7:2%pm

Erica Zhou Shame on you Hell
May 21 at 12:31am
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Schedule 2

KNOWING ME KNOWING YOU — MATT BLOMFIELD

Page

30



KNOWING ME, KNOWING YOU - MATT BLOMFIED ~ ©

by Whaleoil on May 3, 2012

So we have had two posts outlining some pretty nasty stuff happening inside Hell.

Just who is Matt Blomfield?

Matt is_a Psychopath (1.2Mb PDF of Police complaint).

His pattern of behaviour fits the Text book description.

He loves the notoriety.

Matthew Blomfield <matt blomfield@xtra.co.nz> 5 September 2008 21:31
To: Paul Shale <paul shale@consortium.co.nz>

| think you are over estimating the number of people who hate me my man
its not that many you already know of all of them. | thought about this

and it's quite simple "bankers talk” they have lunch together they drink
together and the sleep together just like ad people. Factis | managed to

gel a bank 1o walk away from 1000000 dollars that's a lot and I'd say that
bankers talked... Let put it out of my name and never mention me
again......

He loves extortion. (This is interesting because he was bankrupt by this stage, and should a bankrupt be
involved in negotiating a $660,000 deal without advising his Official Assignee — Anthony Pullan. More on
Anthony Pullan in another post to come)
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He loves extortion. (This is interesting because he was bankrupt by this stage, and should a bankrupt be
involved in negotiating a $660,000 deal without advising his Official Assignes — Anthony Pullan. More on
Anthony Pullan in another post to come)

28 July 2010:
Banned from managing a company: Matthew Blomfield gets 5-year ban
Banned person: Matthew Blomfield, Greenhithe
Start date: 26 May 2010
Finish date: 28 May 2015

Banned person’s interests: Deputy Registrar of Companies Peter Barker issued the 5-year banning
order on & July. Mr Blomfield was adjudicated bankrupt on 13 July after failing to win enough support from
creditors for a debt-compromise proposal to take it to court for approval. He's a director of Black
Developments Ltd, Black Trading Ltd (in liquidation 2008), Cinderella Communications Ltd {wound up
2008}, Cinderella NZ Ltd (wound up 2008), Contract NZ Ltd, Hell Morth Shore Ltd (the amalgamation of 4
Hell pizza franchise companies, which Mr Blomfield put into voluntary liquidation in May 2008), MDJ
Properties Ltd, MJ Blomfield Ltd (in liguidation 2008}, MZ Earthworks Ltd (in liguidation in March), Plan £
Investments Ltd.

| have all the details of all those companies and | will explain the issue with the liquidations in separate posts
in due course.

He has no, and | mean NO conscience, NOME. Check out this email to his lawyer.

From: Matt Blomfield <mattblomfield @xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2008 11:00 p.m.
To: 'Mike Alexander'

Subject: Getting my shit out of TeAtatu
Attachments: Lease TeAtatu.pdf

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Mike

Heres the deal. You are not the lawyer for the tenant you are the lawyer for Westpac (well really Black Rural
Developments) who is the first charge holder so the lease means nothing!!!! What we need to do is put them on nofice
that Black Rural Developments Limited is going to take possession of its assets. The property law act does not apply
as it is overridden by the Personal Properties Securities Act 1999 as it lakes precedence over the property law act so
please act accordingly. So you have a heads up basically what ever you do | am going to GUT the place so provision
for that and just make that law fit. And I'm doing it this weekend....

Regards
Mait

He is a pathological liar.

He lives out his lies. Daily. And enjoys it.

And he hates being ignored — Matthew John Blomfield, 37, bankrupt of Greenhithe, welcome to the
disinfectant cleansing of sunlight shining into your dark, shadowy world.

Share this: (= Print  [&] Email
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59 comments - 2 reactions % O Stars | ~ |

2

Dizcussion - Community ﬂ. -

2

o o B

Bebop - 5 months ago
My son had the misfortune to work for matt at the te atatu branch of hell pizza, he

was only a teen and when he started he had no ird number, matt taxed him at the 40% that is
correct for no ird number, he eventually got one, then the store closed down.

Come time for my son to get his tax refund, ird had no knowledge of him ever working there,
Matt never paid a cent of tax for him.

| contacted Matt about it and was told it was not his problem, he was rude and arrogant.
According to ird it was up to me to get the information from Matt, which obviously was not

going to happen leaving my son out of pocket.
B A L w Reply . Share »

Tim G. - 5 months ago
This is such non-news. Diversionary nonsense while the public happily watches

Banks go up on the political bonfire. That is what straw men are for, after all._.

Ps the PDF you link to in order to 'prove’ this irrelevant chump is a 'psychopath’ is not a police
complaint. | guess your sycophants were too polite, or stupid, to point out?

While you are diagnosing mental illnesses, go have a read on borderling personality disorder
and consider whether you know anyone personally who fits the diagnostic criteria for that

condition...
I low Reply - Share »

Doug_§ - S months ago
| see it has tumed up on lan Wishart's Investigate site..
I low Reply - Share »

ConwayCaptain - 5 months ago
You are a brave man Gunga Dinlill
3 A v Reply - Share »

The Scotsman - 5 months ago
Defence of the truth, what a lot of nonsense, you are an ego driven sensationalist

who rants his own baseless under-educated interpretation without due consideration both

legally, and to be frank in respect to your own wellbeing.
1 oW Reply - Share »
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The Scotsman - 5 months ago
Defence of the truth, what a lot of nonsense, you are an ego driven sensationalist

who rants his own baseless under-educated interpretation without due consideration both

legally, and to be frank in respect to your own wellbeing.
1A | Reply - Share»

l Jester - 5 months ago - parent
What a long sentencel
2 A w Reply - Share »

l Euan Rt - 5 months ago - parent
_...with an ever increasing following of people who know (and most appreciate)

where he is coming from and what he has to say. | suggest you find your own forum
where you are appreciated - because this is not it. I'm sure Kosh loves you so you
could start one called, 'The two lost leaders', and you could bitch to each other to your
hearts content.

0~ i Reply - Share »

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
"like"ing your own post Jock? Onanism pure and simple....
0~ i Reply - Share »

l Stevo - 5 months ago - parent
Sounds like a threat..__and too much scotch.
0a i~ Reply - Share »

The Scotsman - 5 months ago

Ahh insults from the man with no professional credentials.....is abuse all you
have...boo hoo.

1~ v Reply - Share»

® Travis Poulson - 5 months ago - parent
Mo insults here 'The Scotsman’, so kindly fuck off with your hollow comments.
2 A ' Reply - Share »

Whaleoil (i) - 5 months ago - parent
Nope got plenty more than that.
2~ ~ Reply - Share »
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The Scotsman - 5 months ago

Dear writer did you take legal advice in relation to the content you elected to post?

It's likely your are in breach of Tort Law through publishing email content without the consent
of the writers. Mr Blomfield may also have fair and reasonable grounds to proceed with a civil
prosecution in relation to defamation.

Can we also establish your professional and academic standing as your content infers you
have expertise in the fields of psycholegy and/or psychiatry. Do you hold and MC/PHD, what
papers have you published for peer review?

While your perception may be that Mr Blomfield is unfit to manage a company, and you
present evidence suggests this may be the case, it is rather childish to label individuals as
Psychopaths in such a public forum. Let's examine how you gualify Mr Blomfield as a
psychopath.The police report. CPS - Common Assault. Assault, can occur through placing
ones hand on another person without invitation. Shall we ask the readers if such a menial
charge should lead to labeling an individual a psychopath? The email content uploaded as
'notoriety’ confuses me. | cannot fathom how you came to the conclusion that its content

could warrant such a title. This should get the ball rolling.
1~ i~ - Reply - Share:

Whaleoil [Jii) - 5 months ago - parent
Ever heard of honest held opinion, based on things that aren;t yet in the public
arena.

You sound like a pompous cunt, all full of youself.._.mate of Matt's perchance?

13 ~ | ~ . Reply . Share.

Whaleoil [E) - 5 months ago - parent

Unmmm....the defence of truth is there too, it is rather obvious in that
there is links to documents and emails.

1~ i~ - Reply - Share:

ﬂ Tim G. - 5 months ago - parent
Mote that you won't be using the defense of truth then..

If the scotsman is a "pompous c**t", what does that make you?

He is trying to offer you some insight into the effects of your own behaviour ...
0D~ v Reply - Share »

l A-random-reader - 5 months ago - parent
Mr Blomfield was bankrupted in 2010. It would be reasonable to assume that

he is no position to pay for a civil prosecution of defamation.
2a 0w Reply - Share »
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l Rkh36 - 5 months ago - parent
Shut up you first year law wannabe.
0~ i~ Reply - Share »

Asshat - 5 months ago
This whaole thing [ jIJSt weird and confusing. | know the intention is to gEt off on

some puppet master tip but get to the point already.
1T v Reply - Share »

Coventry - 5 months ago
Cam - email "pathological liar" can be read as text in blue was from Warren/Otis and

all Matt has done is forwarded/sent that message on to Barry Flamank (?) who appears to
have worked or works @ F&P down in Dunedin. Wonder what Barrys beef with Hell was ?
1~ i~ Reply - Share »

. Doug_8S - 5 months age - parent
There is the possibility he cut and pasted Otis's comments but was CC'd to

Otis and Tania. I'm guessing because he also included Otis it was also likely

sanctioned by him..l see no evidence it was forwarded..
0~ i~ Reply - Share »

Rufus - 5 months ago
You're going to make }’DUI"SElf dan enemy for life here Whale. Good luck.
1a W Reply - Share »

Whaleoil (i) - 5 months age - parent
VWhoop-di-do he can join the gueue and take a number.
10 A o~ Reply - Share »

Doug_%S - 5 months ago
The Scotsman = McMillions ?7?

0D~ W Reply - Share »

The Scotsman - 5 months ago
| do love the bravado on this blog. Tell me this gentleman, if you were in a cafe, bar

or whatever would you ever abuse a 90kg heavily muscled bare knuckle fighter? Wind your

necks in with the verbal abuse as it will bite you on the arse.
0D~ W Reply - Share »

ﬁ Agent BallSack - 5 months ago - parent
You need to see a fat doctor Scotsman. You're a clinically obese, stupid,
definitely non-threatening keyboard warrior, ooh we're all shaking in our shoes. Post
your real name, cleanse yourself you prat.
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l BUNSWAIE - & monins ago - parent
Fuck me, if he's heavily muscled and only weighs 90kg he must be about 4

foot 6 tall. Should be easy to just put your hand on his head and keep him at arm's

length. You'll have to do better than that wee Jock.
D~ i Reply - Share

l Euan Rt - 5 months ago - parent
...and he wears a skirt.
1 w Reply - Share »

l Jester - 5 months ago - parent
"Bare knuckled fighter”

How guaint, but so0 so 805!

D~ iw Reply - Share

Whaleoil (5} - 5 months ago - parent
I've got 10 kilos on you pal, and yes | would say exactly what | said on the

blog to your face...as I've said before I've got and taken cars off Black Power patched
members.

Just the other day | was telling some prat from Wellington to pull his head in or he'd go

for a swim in the harbour, and | wasn't using polite terms.
0w v Reply - Share

l Dutyfree - 5 months ago - parent
| actually think he was trying to attract Kosh's attention, all that talk of

muscles and arse, sounds like a plea for a bit of special attention. Just a pity he
did not mention leading someone into a dark alley, then | could have had even

more fun.
1A | Reply - Share »

l nzd.gbp - 5 months ago - parent
Oh my! Stop insulting me or Il punch you? Seriously?
This is the internet buddy . I'm afraid you'll have to rely on your brain.
D~ oW Reply - Share »

Kosh103 - 5 months ago

l Mothing on the news about any of this. Just more lies told by Banks, and the
Government attacking Uni studnets with more disgusting anti-education policies.
0~ i Reply - Share »

l Jester - 5 months ago - parent
Quick question Kosh.
Did you sign your schools Code of Conduct agreement and were you made aware of

the Internet policy that is in place?
I AW Reply - Share »
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l koshisoverpaidandunderperforms - 5 months ago - parent
That will ensure kosh fucks off and keeps its mouth shut. well done

jester.
2 AW Reply - Share »

l Guest - 5 months ago - parent
Maybe we should ask Kokopu School about to check if he did?
0~ Reply . Share »

l nzd.gbp - 5 months ago - parent
Well if it's not on the telly then it's not news aye Kosh?

FCII’QEI about our go’uernment treatment of students, what about our teachers hanging
about on DngS all CIEI‘_.I' t}eing whine'_n,r little bitches, CIEI‘_.I' in da‘y out.
2 A w Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
| cannot find it reported anywhere but here. Seems its not considered a

massive news story by anyone but this blog.

Ahh well who knows, maybe it will be reported on else where tomormow.
0~ i Reply - Share »

Kosh103 - 5 months ago
Well | have kept my eye on the papers and seen nothing in them today about this

"stunning" revalation.

Perhaps tomormow. Or perhaps it will lead the news tonight.
0~ v Reply - Share »

l Dion - 5 months ago - parent
Kosh, if you think this site is 5o inconsequential, why do you bother reading it -

and participating so enthusiastically?
3 A Reply - Share »

l nzd.gbp - 5 months ago - parent
Oh my god kosh..."past time"??7?

Please tell me that's a typo.
14 @ w Reply - Share »
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l Jester - 5 months ago - parent
Since you have avoided my question below | will ask it again here.

Did you sign your schools Code of Conduct agreement and were you made
aware of the Internet policy that is in place?

Also be interested to know if your smartphone (I assume you are using one to

comment during school hours) is connected to the schools broadband?
0~ iw Reply - Share :

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
Its an amusing past time.

| do enough important stuff in the real world, so allowing ones self an

inconsequential past time online, is all good.
0~ iw Reply - Share :

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Bwahahahahahahaaaaa - Kosh "l do enough important stuff in the world"

| nearly wet myself, | laughed so hard. What important stuff would that be Kosh? Do

enlighten us, please.
1~ W Reply - Share »

M Agent BallSack - 5 months ago - parent

' Kosh, standard formulaic response. Get some brains in your head,
educate yourself and stop mouthing your masters rhetoric. Or can you really not
think for yourself.
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
Enlightenment is not something one thinks of when the right wing is
involved.
0~ v Reply - Share »

@ Travis Poulson - 5 months ago - parent
Why/how could/would they report it, Cam has all the documents, emails etc
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
At least you poped in a "Why would they__." choice.
0~ w Reply - Share »

r LesleyNZ - 5 months ago
The devil is the father of lies. Sell your soul to the devil - you will reap what you sow.
0~ i w Reply - Share »

Doug_5S - 5 months ago - parent
Lighten up Lesley, it was and is a cleaver marketing campaign nothing more.



l LesleyNZ - 5 months ago - parent
Doug - really? From what | have read here about Matt Blomfield it is

more than that. His whole essence is very black.
D~ W Reply - Share »

victoria - 5 months ago - parent
Lesley - you are a nut
24 0w Reply - Share »

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Sure, and you're welcome to your high and mighty crusade. But if you're

going to stand for something, wouldn't it be better to stand for something
meaningful?

Defending a made-up code of honour filled with hypocrisy in the name of your
imaginary friend is pretty pointless. | quite like their pizza - yum.
1A | w Reply - Share »

l LesleyNZ - 5 months ago - parent
Sticks and stones will break my bones Victoria - but names will never
hurt. I probably am Victoria. Better to stand for something than nothing.
DA W Reply - Share s

Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Oh, bollocks Lesley. Take your pathetic evangelical crusade elsewhere. If this

offends you, the devil made me do it.
2w Reply - Share »

l LesleyNZ - 5 months ago - parent
Probably Brunswalla. | have an opinion about hell Pizza - just as you
do.
D~ W Reply - Share »

' Captain Crab - 5 months ago
w VWhen a property goes info Morigagee sale the Lease or Tenancy agreement, even if

it has a Fixed Term, can be cancelled on 30 days notice

0~

2

e Reply - Share »

Callum - 5 months ago - parent

While you are 100% right, the e-mail clearly indicates nowhere near 30 days
notice was being given.

0~ w Reply - Share »
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Link to “a Psychopath”

@)/ poiisE e i =

""" o e Sax.  Male / Remale PRN.
Police Adult Diversion Scheme
_M_l-!&_inw brom gD
First Ngs} ﬂ i . ! ; Euzﬂa
of I S
Address

Home phone. Cell phone: 246 ) osteotsitn 254~ 35

uf R
As a voluntary alternative to prosecution, |, W 8’0“(’!1"0 _. hava agreed to be dealt with under
the Police Adult Diversion Scheme. | know that discussions related to this offence are conducted on 2
“without prejudice” basis, which means thal if divarsion does not go ahead then nothing | have said during

diversion discussions can be used at any further count appearances.
| admit responsibiiity for the offence(s) of MMIJA

Conditions of diversion agreed:

To mesat the requiremeants of Police Divarsion, | agree that | will complete the conditions sst out below before
the next court date

& Diversion without congitio

£ Paymentofs = eparafi g — —
bank cheque

3. Letter of apology
To be given to the

& Service to the community for
& Counselling with e
Y ) and pay the fee required, | conss - )
to the counselior. | authorise the disciosure of my sttenBimedfSfie giormance records at
€O lling to the Police

8. stionofs 30000  © \/ ;’C_}hn ﬁgp‘goP‘ N\

eipt or bank cheque required by ) ' |
2 rative justice provider /
= Sl
Completion of diversion ==

| undersiand that | must ensurs that the diversion officar has all receipts (or bank cheques), repors and a
letter of apology to meet tha requiremants of my agreement by

By providing this information, to the satisfaction of the diversion officer, and a copy of this diversion

agreamant | know that | do not naed to attand court that day and that the charga(s) will be withdrawn by the

court. | have been toid my.w court to have my charges withdrawn, but that otherwise they may be
court.

Wlx Slere
(Offender)
arsion officer. ne: 0
Dwersion off %%#JA P30256  erore ©4) 433533

one: _H-L-0F

| must attend tho

I11do notdo this, |
Court at on 12-50F
Sgned:

Page 1 of ¥
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Linked to “He loves the notoriety”
Bank

Paul Shale <paul shale@consortium.co.nz> 5 September 2008 14:44
To: Matthew Blomfield <matt blomfield@xtra.co.nz>

Updale for you.

You can stay as a shareholder in Murdar Burger, just not a Director. Nor
appoint anyone to replace you as a Direclor that is basically you butin a
different form

Only caveal is that whilst you are a shareholder, personal or trust, we
might not be able to borrow any money.

Over the past few years you have amassed a lot of people out there who do
not like you at all, and | don think it is going to go away quickly, so

we

just need to work through it and see how much it matters when the time
comes.

For now, | think you should resign as a director but stay as a
shareholder.

And then put all the time you can info nailing a menu and cost of
ingredients that will prove them all wrong,

P

Matthew Blomfield <malt blomfield @xtra co.nz> 5 September 2008 17:03
To: Paul Shale <paul shale@consortium.co.nz>

Sweet im putting the shares into Rebecca's name as well

Matthew Blomfield

Black Trading Limited
Private Box 302 755. North Harbour, Auckland 0832, New Zealand
m: 021 362 462

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material, The recipient acknowledges and agrees that this email is sent on
a without prejudice basis and any agreements reached are not binding until
they are formally recorded in wriing and signed by the parties subsequent
to this email. This applies 1o all companies including but not limited to
Black Trading Limited. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of this information by persons or enliies other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you recelved this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from your computer.

[Quated text hidden)]
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Matthew Blomfield <mattblomfield@xira.co.nz> 5 September 2008 21:31
To: Paul Shale <paul shale@consortium.co.nz>

| think you are aver estimating the number of people who hate me my man
its not that many you already know of all of them. | thought about this

and i's quite simple "bankers talk® they have lunch together they drink
together and the sleep logether just like ad pecple. Factis | managed lo

get a bank to walk away from 1000000 dollars that's a lot and I'd say that
bankers talked... Let put it out of my name and never mention me

Matthew Blomfield

Black Trading Limited
Private Box 302 755. North Harbour. Auckiand 0632. New Zealand
m: 021 362 482

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential andfor privileged
material. The recipient acknowledges and agrees that this email is senton
a without prejudice basis and any agreements reached are not binding until
they are formally recorded in writing and signed by the parties subsequent
to this email. This applies to all companies including but not limited 1o

Black Trading Limited, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the malerial from your computer.

~---Original Message——

From: Paul Shale [mailto:paul shale@consortium co.nz)
Sent Friday, 5 September 2008 2:45 pm.

To: Matthew Blomfeld

Subject Bank
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Linked to “he loves extortion”

From: matt@blomfield.co.nz

To: whereisotis@hotmail.com

Subject: 7 Rame Road

Date: Wed, 16 Feb 2011 17:27:24 +1300

Warren

Putting aside everything else. I would like to discuss the house at
Rame Road.

Currently Rebecca has a loan offer on $620,000 guaranteed by
Rebecca and her father at a rate 7.34% fixed for two years that's
all inclusive. On that basis her payments would be $950.00 per
week.

The reason I mention this is if the loan amount was $660,000.00
to cover, and I say this on a without prejudice basis
(portion in bold), a further $40,000.00 then at an interest
rate of 6.89% and would be equal to the $950.00 that
Rebecca will be paying above. Not so concerned about the
overall debt more the monthly cost.

The reason I put this to you is I am keen to move on and I see this
as a way you can retrieve money that you believe is owed, taking
into consideration my current position. Fact is when you pay the
deposit you made the offer to help with the funding back when we
all got on and the reason Rebecca was unable to fund this on her
own was largely due to the change our current situation.

Security would be first mortgage and PG’s and it would need to be
seen as full and final settlement of all issues of the past.
Translation we both stop fucking with each other.

Thoughts?

Matt
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Linked to “He is a pathological liar”

Matthew Blomfield <mati@icindansla. ed> 2 Mowermizer 2008 1730
Ta: flarmankbiifp.co.nz
Cio: Tanla McRes <tanafiicindarslla ed>, ofis <wamaniihell.co.nz=

| &mi the owner of Hell and | don’t care whene you by your pizza, wall | do, | am heving a trespass notice
sant b you for being a absolute knoo.

sow bugger off and look at your memoership and take Gary Gliter of it

Whal's your eddress for the notice?

¥ou are a angry sllly man and | expect to s2e you in the news shorly for Michael Jackson like acls.

Wamen

Jwracior

Hell

Phone 0600 WE DONT CARE ABOUT YOU

Mallbaw Blomfialc
Direilor

Cinderella NZ Limited

16 Saluwm Placa. Privale Box 303189, Morf Harbaur. Awvckland 1330, New Zaaland
083094100 me 021 362 462 [ 09 453 5650

wewrw cindenalla.ad

& inderella

The information fransmisied is intended anly for the parson(s) or antity to which itis acdressed ard may contain
conficantial andinr privilegad mabtaral. Any review, reransmission, dissaminabon or other use of this infomation by
parsons ar antibes ofer Man tha inendes recipant |5 prohibited i ¥l racaived Sis In enmor, plaase conact thea
sancar and delate ihe maledal from ypour camputar.
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Schedule 3

OPERATION KITE
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OPERATION KITE 0

by Whaleoil on May 4, 2012

In December 2008 Matthew Blomfield's empire was about to collapse. Westpac was pressing Matt Blomfield
for a large sum of money and Matt was telling them that he had some money coming in one of his

companies. That company, of which he was a shareholder and director, was Infrastructure NZ Ltd.
With Matt in this company was a fellow called Paul Claydon.

Paul Claydon knows a fair bit about building roads and by all accounts is good at what he does. Matt
Blomfield knows a fair bit about scalping cash from businesses and almost nothing about building roads.

ltisn't a surprise that they fell out. “Operation Kite” was the result of the falling out. This was how Matt
Blomfield was going to pay Westpac. It is ironic that the operation is named for a illegal banking practice

called Kite Flying.

To summarise, Matt Blomfield in tandem with advice from his faithful lawyers, and a number of emails fo
Waitakere City Council conspired to steal a cheque from a PO Box, using some private investigators.

Matt, on the advice of his lawyer then tried to launder the money but was caught by a vigilant bank. The bank
reversed the cheque but Matt had already removed the funds from the account leaving a substantial debt.
The bank pursued Matt Blomfield legally for the outstanding negative balance in the account. Matt

Blomfield vigorously opposed the actions of the Bank. Matt Blomfield ultimately lost that case once it was
established that his defence had no merit.

Here is the email trail for Operation Kite between Matt Blomfield and the Private Investigators.

Operation Kite Email 23 December 2008
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OPERATION KITE

Daniel J. Thompson <daniel.thompson@paragonnz.com= 23 December 2008 18:53
To: Kere <kerepm@xtra.co.nz>
Cc: matt. blomfield@xira.co.nz

BACKGROUND

There is a dispute between the owner of INFRASTRUCTURE NZ LIMITED. One
50% shareholder and Director Paul CLAYDON is allegedly using funds from

the company as his own and is trying to gain 100% ownership of the

company.

The other 50% shareholder and Director 1s Matt BLOMFIELD (of Hells
Pizza) and wishes all funds to be deposited into the INFRASTRUCTURE
account.

There is a cheque being sent from the Council for circa $200k to
INFRASTRUCTURE Postal Box at Morth Harbour Mail Centre, Paul Mathews
Crrive, North Harbour. The chegue was sent on Tuesday 23 December 2008
and is expected to armve in the PO Box of INFRASTRUCTURE by the moming
of Wednesday 24 December 2008,

OBJECTIVE

It is Matt BLOMFIELD'S objactive to gain possassion of the che8ge and
deposit this into the account of INFRASTRUCTURE.

Paossibly CLAYDON will attempt to gain possession of the cheque and use
these funds Lo his benefit rather than the company.
PLAN OF ACTION

BLOMFIELD will be at the Post Box at 04.30 hrs on Wednesday 24 December
2008,

In terms of Paragons assistance there is a two phase approach planned:

CONTAIN CLAYDON

W will have a surveillance team on CLAYDOMN home address at 03.00 hrs
and observe him to have a “heads up” on his activities in the eary
moming of Wednesday 24 December 2008, Initially the mission will be lo
establish if his vehicle is at home and there are no lights on at the
residance,

Any activity is to be communicated to KEREAMA, first. KEREAMA is to then
communicate to ELOMFIELD.

PROTECTION OF BLOMFIELD

We will have a staff member (Peter KEREAMA 0272910711) on standby ready

to attend at BLOMFIELD location if the target CLAYDON rolls. He is to
stand down if CLAYDON remains at home and is no threat.
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The objective of this agent is to ensure that BLOMFIELD gains possession
of the cheque and banks this into the account of INFRASTRUCTURE. This
is to be done lawfully and with a focus of preventing any viclence or
escalation/threat of violence.

The objective is for BLOMFIELD to get the cheque first and to have
secure possession of the chegue as soon as it has been deliverad by NZ
Post to the PO Box.

OTHER DETAILS

CLAYDON is described as a Male Caucasian aged 54 yrs, brown short
thinning hair, fit athletic build, 62" residing at his *Orchard™
located at 279 Omaha Flats Road, Warkworth.

Ha drive a new model silver Toyota Prado which is typically parked naxt
to the house accessed down a long drive way.

ELOMFIELD

Matt BLOMFIELD is contactable on 021 362 462. Drives a Black BMW M5.

Paragon New Zealand Limited
Corporate and Institutional Private Investigators

Daniel Thompson-Toresen
Chief Operating Officer

Phn: 09 377 3655
Fax: 09 358 0110
Mob: 021 620 688
The Paragon Building
17 Corinthian Drive
Albany

P O Box 422
Auckland

Mew Zealand

WAWW. paragonnz. com

Paragon New Zealand .com Limited

Incorporating Auckland Investigations Limited and Staffchecks Vetting
Limited

CAUTION: This message may contain privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby
natified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of

this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in emor,
please notify Paragon New Zealand immediately. Any views expressed in
thiz message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of Paragon New Zealand .com Limited.
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Hera is the email showing the advice from Mike Alexander on how to launder the cheque, this advice
was ultimately challenged and found wanting by the ASE Bank.

Mike Alexander <Mikei@kclaw. co.nz> 24 December 2008 13:30
To: Matt Blomfield <matt blomfieldi@xtra.co.nz>

As a director and shareholder of the company (a3 long as its not crossed or noted non negotiable) you can
endorse the back of the cheque with the words "o be paid to [ ]” sign it as director of the payee. There is no
particular magic in the words, key is you are a director and have ostensible authonty,  Only thing is wall the
bank accept it

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9306 1893 M0O21 419925

Knight Coldicutt
Barmisters & Solicilors
T+64 9309 2999 F+64 9 300 2777

W KClaw co.nz
And here is Matt Blomfield confirming to his trusty lawyer that the cheque has been banked.

Mike Alexander Mike@kclaw.co.nz @ 24M2/2008 -
to matt.blomfield -

Sweet. Merry Christmas then.

Mike Alexander
Partner
D +64 9 306 1893 M 021419925

Knight Coldicutt

Barristers & Solicitors

T+64 9 309 2999 F+64 83098 2777
www .kclaw.co.nz

50 ‘@gﬁf @&d;f(—

YEARS

(RS MELE]

We wish you a happy holiday season and a prosperous Mew Year. Our offices will close on 23 December 2008 and re-open on 12
January 2009,

From: matt. blomfield @xtra.co.nz [mailto:matt. blomfield @xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 December 2008 1:33 p.m.

To: Mike Alexander

Subject: Re: cheque

Already done via drop box now its in the hands of the gods

Sent using my BlackBerry® smartphone powered by Telecom New Zealand
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And here is the Judgement in favour of the ASE Bank.

Judgment in favour of ASB

*

IN THE INSTRICT COURT

m

AT NORTH SHORE
CTY 204402308
HETWEEN AUCKLAND SAVIMGS BANK
LIMITEDY
Plaintiff
AMD MATHEW FKHIN BLOMFIELD i
Diefendam

Appearances: & Bowater for the Plaintiff
A Hansen lor the Defendant

Judgnsent: 30 March 2010

ORAL JUDGMENT OF JUDGE L 1 HINTON

[1]  This was a summary judgment application by the bank that was set down for
a half-day defended hearing, following the Qling of apposition papers on behalfl of
Mr Blomibeld, which meluded an affidavit dated 14 Janmary 200100

[2]  Subseguent e ile maner beimg sel down for hearing o memonandum has been
filed o behalf of the defendant dated 19 February 2000 indicatiog il following the
filing by the bank of avidenee in reply the defendant no longer wished in tnke my
furiher stepa in the proceeding, either himsel§ or thwough counsel. The nensomedum
states that Mr Blomfield iz content 1o abéde by any decigion of the Court,

[} The plaimill, Awckland Savings Bank Limited, then filed o memonndum
dated M Febraary 2010 seeking judgment against Mr Blomfeld o the
cincumstances. Today counsel has sought judgment in accordance with paragraph
Four af that meemsvmegdun ond 1 shall rétuss w that in o moise.

ASD Y MLORTEELD D0 RST CI-2000. 024003 78E | 38 bhiasdh J0MO]

Scribd. & Download < <3 1 o3 @ Q K

Matt Blomfield ultimately didn't really care because just months later all of his companies were in liquidation
and he was in bankruptcy leaving many people, business and banks out of pocket.

That was Operation Kite. When | spoke with Matt Blomfield this afternoon he even denied the existence of

Operation Kite and when | started quoting from the emails and the documents he then made an excuse that
as usual blamed everyone but himself for the issues that arose from Operation Kite.

Share this: Print (& Email

Tagged: Comuption = frawd * Hell Pizza * Infrastructure NZ Ltd * Matt Elomfield + Mike Alexander * Paul Claydon * Theft
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Discussion - Community ﬁ -

2

Carver Media Metwork - 5 months ago

The law society amonagst others will love this | A member openly offering advice on

banking what is effectively a stolen chegue. Court docs show it indeed was. Mike Alexander
has plenty of explaining one would have thought? | wonder if he assisted Mr Blomfield with

any activity around his bankruptcy 77?77 Creditors compromise ... That sort of thing.
2 A w Reply . Share »

l CommonSensedDd - 5 months ago - parent
I ' wasn't 100% sure from what Cam has posted how the flow of funds went.

What bank did Infrastructure bank with? Presumably ASB?

So in that case if MB deposited the cheque into the ASB - and then withdrew again
(presumably to pay Westpay), why would he need advice about endorsing a cheque to
be payable to another party in the first place?

Endorsing the cheque implies it was not paid into the Infrastructure account in the first

place. So if not, then where?
I A v Reply - Share

n Doug_S - 5 months ago - parent
C3404: MB did not bank the money into the company account. He put it

into his own personal account. MB implied he was going to put it into the
company account when he tried tearing WCC a new butthole. | suspect he
asked his lawyer about the cheque endorsement knowing full well he was not
going to put it into the company account. MB admits this in his letter to the ASB
in Feb 09. The lawyer stated in his email 23/12/05 monies would be deposited in
the correct company accounts and accounted for carrectly. MB did exactly the
opposite and took the opportunity to take the cash himself. What he used if for is

another thing entirely. Did he pay WP..I doubt it but is possible.
0~ oW Reply - Share »

l jsrret - 5 months ago - parent
looks like mike alexander ceased to be a director of h:night coldicutt trustees

Itd a couple of weeks before this judgment and blomfield was represented by fittle
angela hansen who now works for alexander at his new company, heimsath

alexander... bet that's a real classy bunch in that firm...
1~ i v Reply - Share

l Troy - 5 months ago - parent
So if the act of following someone was attached to, or part of, any

present activity that the follower was engaged in, that would amount to an illegal

act? It all seems very dodgy!
1~ i - Reply - Share:
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2

l jsrret - 5 months ago - parent
mike alexander's new firm heimsath alexander proudly list Iguci & Co as

one of their clients...
hitp-/fwww heimsathalexander.c...... might be worth emailing some of the other
companies listed as clients to let them know a bit about the character of their

lawyer...
14 | w Reply - Share »

l Doug_S - 5 months ago - parent
Trinity Media Group is a. client.._interesting coincidence.
0 A w Reply - Share »

CommonSensed404 - 5 months ago
Be interesting to read the affidavit filed for the plaintiff by Claydon. Don't suppose

you have this in your little stash?
1 4 oW Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
Agree - Whale how about a phone call to Paul Claydon????? That missing
cheque must have really hurt cash flow? Also you could quiz him about the company
office records where a Rebecca Blatchford is involved and also that guy who owns Bell
Jr seems to be involved - | am betting Paul Claydon will say something like he was

duped given other companies he now has registered
3w Reply - Share »

Troy - 5 months ago

The email of 23Dec0 gives a birds-eye view into what type of people are involved in

all this. I'm wondering if they are ex-services, the email is written in a very "operational” style
- those that are ex-military like me will know what | mean.

Can one be "stalked" legally in this country?
14 | oW Reply - Share »

l CommonSensed404 . 5 months ago - parent
I'd suspect that Paragon were just doing a job and had no idea of the
character of the guy who employed them. But yes, you can hire someone to "follow”

someone else subject to the normal provisions of the law.
0 A i oW Reply - Share »

l Troy - 5 months ago - parent
S0 if the act of following someone was attached to, or part of, any

present activity that the follower was engaged in, that would amount to an illegal
act? It all seems very dodgy!
1~ W Reply - Share »
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Linked to “Kite Flying”

Article Talk Read Edit View history

Check kiting

From V'

edia, the free encyclopedia

Check kiting is a form of check fraud, involving taking advantage of the float to make use of non-existent funds in a checking or other bank account. In this way. instead of being used as a negotiable instrument, checks are misused as a form of credit.

It is commonly defined as intentionally writing a check for a value greater than the account balance from an account in one bank, then writing a check from another account in ancther bank, alse with non-sufficient funds, with the second check serving to cover the non-existent funds from the first
account.'] The purpose of check kiting is to falsely inflate the balance of a checking account in order to allow written checks that would otherwise bounce to clear ! If the account is not planned to be replenished, then the fraud is known as paper hanging instead. If writing a check with non-
sufficient funds is done with the expectation that they will be covered by payday — in effect a payday loan - this is called playing the float.

Some forms of check fraud involve the use of a second bank or a third party, usually a place of retail, in order to delay the absence of funds in a transactional account on the day the check is due to clear at the bank. Such acts are frequently committed by bankrupt or temporarily unemployed
individuals or small businesses seeking emergency loans, by start-up businesses or other struggling businesses seeking interest-free financing while intending to make good on their balances, or by pathological gamblers who have the expectation of depesiting funds upon winning. It has also been
used by those who have some genuine funds in interest-bearing accounts, but who artificially inflate their balances in order to increase the interest paid by their banks.

Contents [hide]
1 Circular kiting
2 Retail-based kiting
3 Corporate kifing
4 Legal implications of check kiting
4.1 United States
5 See also
B References
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Schedule 4

GHOSTWRITING FOR REPEATERS 101
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GHOSTWRITING FOR REPEATERS 101 2

by Whaleoil on May 8, 2012

Ok so I've had a weekend Duck Shooting, unfortunately there weren't many ducks, which meant | had a great
deal of time to think about Matt Elomfield while | was freezing my tits off in the maimai.

So0.....there are heaps of bad news stories about Hell Fizza, and about how Warren Powell is this mad, evil,
narcissistic demagogue controlling and manipulating everyone....it makes for good copy and that is exactly

what Matt Blomfield did...copy, loads of internal emails to tame and lazy journalists.. like Maria Slade at the
Herald on Sunday.

She emails Matt two days before a story appears saying:

Maria Slade Maria.Slade@heraldonsunday.co.nz = 12/03/2010
to Matt |~

Hi Matt, have written a story for Sunday, so hope | don't see it anywhere
tomorrow!

Cheers, M

Maria Slade
Business Editor
Herald on Sunday
+64 9 373 9342
021 214 4787

What Maria was telling Matt is that she has written a story...based on the information that Matt Blomfield sent
her. What is galling about this is that the information that Matt Blomfield sent Maria Slade

was confidential court documents including the summary of defence. Maria Slade had a scoop, nicaly
packaged and fed to her by a Hell insider so that the story could be painted about a dysfunctional company.

Two days later as promised to Matt Blomfield Maria Slade's article appears in the Herald on Sunday.

Why did Matt Blomfield do this?

slamdunk < P m
by
00:00 / 00:17

This isn't the only story Matt Blomfield has shopped to tame media contacts, tune in for the
next installment and another lazy media hack will be named as a dupe of Matt Blomfield.

Share this: [=] Print  [&=] Email

Tagged: churnalists * Hell Pizza * Herald on Sunday * Maria Slade * Matt Elomfield * Repeaters

ElLike - 0 || wFrTweet <1 g+ 0 8 Share
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RELATED POSTS

Ghostwriting for Repeaters 101, Ctd

The Blomfield Files

The Blomfield Files, Ctd — The real story about HELL
A repeater complains about repeating

Matt Blomfield and his bad mattitude

2 comments 0 Stars |

2

Discussion Community

Carver Media Metwork - 5 months ago
Good to the journos | mean repeaters are working hard for a living

3 A W Reply - Share

victoria - 5 months ago
this guy is one angry man - trying to cover up his own inadequacies?

1 v Reply - Share
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Linked to “Maria Slade’s article appears”

- |t/
iﬁ National World Business Sport Technology Entertainment Life & Style

Big slice of trouble

By Maria Slade and Alice Neville
4:00 AM SJrIl:a'g." Mar 14, 2010 o Tweet < 0 I] Like 0 g +1 o | Email Print

The menu at Hell Pizza contains dishes Related Tags

named Nemesis, Trouble and Wrath. » Legal Services

But such words could equally be  National

applied to an ugly legal battle over the
fast food giant.

+ New Zealand
+ Restaurants

The company's former owners are
suing the chain’s founders and current m - .

owners over claims of staff harassment . ' your news
and bogus complaints. A Hell Pizza. Photo / Martin Sykes

Be part of the news. Send

Mark Backhaus and Dennis Jones say pics, video and tips to

their attempts to sell their last remaining franchise store in Albany has been

herald.
blocked by Hell's original owners. e
Send v
Their company Flame has filed court papers accusing the men behind the Hell
brand of bullying and getting associates to make fake customer complaints. .

But the founders hit back, arguing Flame had run "that franchise into the
ground” and launching a counter-suit claiming damage to the Hell brand.

Find Restaurants in your

The ugly stoush erupted after Flame sold back Hell to its founders Warren area

Powell, Callum Davies and Stu McMullin last May.

Restaurants

Under the agreement, Flame kept the Albany franchise and was given six
months to sell it.

Flame received an offer GLOBUS
of 5350,000 from a

company called Kai Wen
Enterprises, but the bid

jected by Hell wh
S tht the manager EXPERIENCE.
could not speak good

enough English or even EX P LO R E .

make pizza dough.

Court documents accuse
Powell of conducting "an
oppressive campaign of
harassment” against the
Albany staff. It alleges
that Powell and a
business associate spent evenings "monitoring” the store and "verbally harassed
the staff to the point that one duty manager resigned".

During peak trading one day last July they insisted that "all orders stop while a
special six-pizza order was made with each ingredient weighed before being
placed on the pizza".

Staff were allegedly told to leave pizzas to go cold before being delivered, and
were once told to throw out all pizza bases in stock for not being fresh - even
though the dough had been made that day.
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were once told to throw out all pizza bases in stock for not being fresh - even
though the dough had been made that day.

But last night Powell denied he had harassed staff at the Albany franchise: "It's
completely untrue. I've been to that store twice and I've only dealt with the
managers."

Powell said the proposed manager's English was so limited he came to meetings
with a translator.

"“When | asked him how long you cook pasta for, his response was for two
months. They're trying to make us look like bad operators,” said Powell, "but
they ran that franchise into the ground. Our customers deserve better.

"We took photos of all pizzas coming out and they were of extremely poor
standard," says Powell. "The manager refused to remake them. There's never
been any harassment, that's just us protecting the brand. We take gquality
seriously.”

Powell said their counterclaim was seeking the termination of Flame's franchise,
compensation for damages to the Hell brand, reputation and business, costs and
interest.

By Maria Slade and Alice Neville | Email Maria

W Tweet | 0 Buke 0 |@ | 0| & mMThis B4 share [ Email Print

Maria Slade Next Article: Rich lister's firm under fire again
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BLOMFIELD FILES: FREE T0 A GOOD HOME O

by Whaleoil on May 14, 2012

| have now copied all of the Blomfield Files onto a portable drive. It is just over 1Tb of juicy dirt

Andrew Krukziener, Bruce Sheppard, Matt Blomfield, Mike Alexander, Bruce Johnson, Garry Whimp, Trevor
Perry, Yuta Iguchi, Tania Iguchi/McRae, Rebecca Anderson/Blatchford/Blomfield, Roger Bowden, Stuart
Gloyn, Paul “Weeman™ Hinton, Glen Collins, Stu McMullin, Callum Davies, plus a famous All Black...are just
some of the names of those who have aided and abetted Matt Blomfield's trail of destruction through
business circles nationally.

Drugs, fraud, extortion, bullying, corruption, collusion, compromises, perjury, deception, hydraulic-ing..it's all
there

This complete archive of his dodgy dealings, cover-ups and lies is available to any reputable journalist who
calls. First in first served.

Probably not a good idea for Bevan Hurley, Hazel Philips, Sarah McDonald or any media flunky that bought
Matt's bullshit to call.

| have taken the liberty of excluding the large amount of illegal movies and home made porn that he had
collected. (yuk)

Seagate ?LOL/ F/ E C//)

ExpanSIOn”/""i—

EXTERNAL
DRIVE
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Tagged: Andrew Krukziener * Bevan Hurley * Bruce Johnson * Bruce Sheppard * Callum Davies * cocksmoker » emails » fraud =
Garry Whimp * Glen Collins * Hazel Philips * Hell Pizza * Matt BElomfield * Mike Alexander * Paul "Weeman" Hinton * Rebecca

Anderson * Roger Bowden * Sarah McDonald * Stuart Gloyn * Tania Iguchi
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The Blomfield Files

The Blomfield Files, Ctd

The Blomfield Files: The OA acts

The Blomfield Files

The Blomfield Files, Ctd — The real story about HELL

- The Inconsistency of Blomfield's Affidavit

42 comments

2

Discussion

Community

2
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James Gray - 5 months ago
Could | have the home-made porn?

T

v Reply - Share

1 Rollo - 5 months age - parent

You beat me to it...

0~ w Reply - Share »

Cactus Kate - 5 months ago

| would quite like the Sheppard/Krukziener stuff?

5 o~

w Reply - Share

1 Blokeintakapuna - 5 months ago - parent
Yes, Krukziener has been rumoured to only pay his consultants once comered

at swanky functions with threats to disclose his non-payments in front of the

audience...

Birds of a feather...

8~ v Reply - Share
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Travis Poulson - 5 months ago
@Whaleoil

Re: the last sentence: didn't YOou say you would publish "eve r'_n,rthing"‘?
5~ ~ Reply - Share :

Michael - 5 months ago
you need an QilLeaks site to host it on ;)
5 A g Reply - Share s

Inventory2 - 5 months ago
The throwaway line about illegal movies and home made pom is a last, not-so-subtle

twist of the knife...
4 A w Reply - Share »

rodders - 5 months ago
Was thinking this morning hadnt seen much on the weekend in regards to

bloomfield. are You pcrsting more over the coming days‘? i thE sowhale. ...
3~ o Reply - Share :

Grandstream - 5 months ago
WO - have any media taken you up on your offer 2 If so, will you let know who they

are ?
2 A ~ Reply - Share

Guest - 5 months ago
At first i thought Ewwww you guys want to view his home made pomm??? Then |

thought show us Whalel

Lets shame this quy some maore
2~ ~ Reply - Share »

Rodger T - 5 months ago
Who's the famous All Black?

Mame suppression on WOBH? Say it "aint sol
2 A ~ Reply - Share

Whaleoil i) - 5 months ago - parent
Great White
3 o Reply - Share :

@ Rodger T - 5 months ago - parent
~ Wettin® my appetite. ; )
1A Reply - Share »
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l SwimsWithSharks - 5 months ago - parent
Like one of those things with the fins & sharp teeth at Kelly Taritons?
1~ W Reply - Share »

l Grizz30 - 5 months ago - parent
Sharky?
0D~ iw Reply - Share »

l Budgieboy - 5 months ago - parent
Great White?

Can only think of one highly iconic AB that you might be alluding to there. ..

fairly sacred cow if it's who | think it it.

Surely not 171
0~ i~ Reply - Share »

@ Samrs - 5 months ago - parent
| do know of an ex All Black who was nicknamed "Shark Eyes' for the

way his eyes used to roll back in his head when he was doing a jug skull.

D~ i Reply - Share »

@ Travis Poulson - 5 months ago - parent
was that a known nick or a clue? "Great White" to me is Greg Norman.
0D~ W Reply - Share »

Petal - 5 months ago
Ha. Mow that "an All Black" is involved, the press will be all over it.

(sigh)
1A W Reply - Share »

NotanEntrepreneur - 5 months ago
Yes...| would believe that that would be the case Cameron. | know a number of

people involved in this and agree totally with what you are doing. Good on you !
1 & W Reply - Share »

l SHARKY ROBINSON - 5 months ago - parent
Fuck it's me
Foa 1w Reply - Share »

l Grizz30 - 5 months ago - parent
To make it clear you were never as good a player as this guy:

http:/fstats.allblacks.com/asp... Besides he should be too smart to get mixed up

in all this.

n a e Dombhr Chara -
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2

guest - 5 months ago

1 & W Reply - Share

l NotanEntrepreneur - 5 months ago - parent

Ah, NO. I'm not saying the name. Just search the public register and you will

find out. This may not be the person tied up in this - well | hope not.
1~ W Reply - Share »

Whaleoil i) - 5 months ago - parent
The All Black is an innocent victim...mosthy.
1A | w Reply . Share »

l Le Sphincter - 5 months ago - parent

The plantation didnt turn out well for the Shark and now the 'homeland'

as well?
DA W Reply - Share »

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Ice ice baby...
0~ i Reply - Share »

l Mully - 5 months ago - parent
oh, | hOI’JE‘ not too....
[ Reply - Share »

NotanEntrepreneur - 5 months ago
With regard to the All Black, | suggest you check the Directors in Yuta Iguchi's

companies on the Companies Office website.
1 oW Reply - Share »

Doug - 5 months ago
Hydraulic-ing

Lifting, gouging, fiddling, increasing figures upwards.

1 W Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent

and its illegal. wonder if Mattjik means the rules dont apply? oh well he can

always take up full time cocksmoking
1:m v Reply - Share »
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l 4077th - 5 months ago - parent
Inﬂating the price of scmetning that is for sale say, d business - well DE}"GHH

it's actual value, then the amount of the inflation becomes the "deposit" necessary to
own it. If a bank was lending money against this "business" (asset) the new owner
would have significant negative equity or be "upside down". This practice was rife in
the motor vehicle industry in the 80's and 90's but was outlawed during this time. The
same practice confinues today in all manner of finance deals - business sales,
property, hire purchase but is hardly ever pursued unless the deal goes tits then the
lender will seek reparation from both the vendor and the purchaser.

| Reply - Share »

tspoon - 5 months ago
| feel very naive and provincial. What's hydraulic-ing?
1~ “ Reply - Share »

just wondering - 5 months ago
Is that the same Bruce Sheppard appointed to the board of the FMA ?7?
1~ “ Reply - Share »

1 Deep blue - 5 months ago - parent
Juicy. So a Board representative of the FMA has been involved in supporting
Matt Bloomfield?
{1 I ad Reply - Share »

4077th - 5 months ago
Can we count on more posts Cam?
1A v Reply - Share »

Whaleoil &8 - 5 months age - parent
Of course
Z o~ W Reply - Share »

Paul - 5 maonths ago
Here is another name to add to the mix: John JGSED“ KEMEL. Kenel {Whﬂ hﬂppEﬂB

to be a business partner of Bruce Johnson - Sebastian Black Limited) and Blomfield are very

chummy, and are as corrupt as each other.
0~ w Reply - Share »

guest - 5 months ago
I'm too dumb to figure out? Greg Morman Great White for me too
0~ w Reply - Share »
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l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
i am thinking fish swimming at Kelly Tarltons for the first name and add first
black baseballer in the MLB7777
0~ ;> - Reply - Share:

l Paddles83 - 5 months ago - parent
Michael rowed the boat a shore ............does that help
0~ o Reply - Share »

l AW - 5 months ago - parent
That was my first thought too.
0~ w Reply - Share »
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THE BLOMFIELD FILES: THE COMPROMISE
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THE BLOMFIELD FILES: THE COMPROMISE O

by Whalecil on May 15, 2012

Matt Blomfield's house of cards was close to collapse, and his last ditch attempt to escape the reality of his
nefarious business dealings was by taking a tact which is known as a “Compromise”.

Matt Blomfield had to deal with a substantial number of creditors to evade personal bankruptcy. On the
recommendation of Mike Alexander, Matt Blomfield engaged a company called Time Capital and a couple of
fellows Tom Wilson & Steve Wilkins, or Wilkie as friends like Matt Blomfield like to call him. Matt and Time

Capital are introduced in February 2010, by Mike Alexander of Knight Coldicutt as a proposed creditors
trustee.

Time Capital are a little hesitant.

Blomfield Files — Time Capital 17Feb2010
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Matt Blomfield

Mike Alexander <Mike@kclaw.co.nz=
To: Matt Blomfield =matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz=

Further to the eadier correspondence in relation to my creditors
compromise | have asked Time Capital Director, Tom Wilson, to act as
trustee for the creditors to organize the creditor meetings and creditor
response to the compromise. | authorize you to speak aopenly and freely
about my affairs and for Tom to speak to you about same.

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9306 1893 M 021 419 925

Knight Coldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T +64 0 300 2909 F +64 9 300 2777

<http:/iwww. kclaw,co.nz&> www kclaw.co.nz

KC Logoe Colour_MR

Ma virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

\Varsion: 8.5.435 / Virus Databaze: 271.1.1/2690 - Release Date: 02/16/10

07:35:00

’G’ﬂy M Gf" ﬁ' 1{1—7” Eﬂgaﬂﬂﬁ-png

BARRISTERS @SOLICITORS

Tom Wilson <TomWilson@timecapital.co.nz>
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To: Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz>, Steve Wilkins <SteveWilkins@timecapital.co.nz>
Cc: Mike Alexander <Mike@kclaw.co.nz>

Mo | do not think that is a good idea.

If anything the communication should come from Mike following his first
attempl al a compromise.

le " Following my communication to you as to a settlement offer to
creditors of Matt Blomfield on the ..... we have commissioned Tom the
Torch Wilson to review and accurately confirm Matt Bloomfield's creditars
position. He will be communicating direct with each creditors once that
investigation is complels, anticipated to be by the end of next week.
There are autstanding legal issues that require commercial consideration
that could improve the return to creditors. This is part of Toms (the
Torch) investigation.®

Cheers T

Tom Wilson Director
M. +64 21 930 625 E. <mailtotomwilson@timecapital.co.nz=
tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital MZ Ltd  Level 28, 151 Queen St PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, NZ

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
natify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

From: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt. blomfield@=tra.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2010 2:33 p.m.

To: Tom Wilson; Steve Wilking

Ceo: Mike Alexander

Subject: FW: Matt Blomfield

Genls

| thought I'd send a quick email to all of the creditors introducing
Tom...Keen on your thoughts suggestions? Would also like fo see some
background on Mr Wilson so we can try and reclaim alitlle cred...

Draft as follows:

Good afternoon

Further o the earlier correspondence in relation to my creditors
compromise | have asked Time Capital Director, Tom Wilson, to act as
trustee for the credilors o organize the creditor meetings and creditor
response to the compromise. | authorize you to speak openly and freely
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about my affairs and for Tom to speak o you aboul same.

Kind regards

Matthew Blomfield

Ma virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2691 - Release Date: 02/16/10
18:35:00

2 attachments

T I M ;r:ageom,glf

TomsCVExecSum2008 (3).doc
@) 33K

On the same day Mike Alexander sends another email to Tom Wilson at Time Capital and cc to Steve Wilkins
at Time Capital, Angela Hansen of Knight Coldicutt and Carla Curel at Knight Coldicutt and despite Tom's
feedback at 0800 saying it wasn't a good idea has now confirmed Tom Wilson and Time Capital will be acting
as the creditors trustee.

Bear in mind that this is Mike Alexander who represents Matt Blomfield, essentially cooking up a trustee
supposedly to act on behalf of the creditors. .. surely this is a conflict interest...to not propose but facilitate the
engagement of the creditor trustee.

Blomfield Files: Time Capital Email2 18Feb2010
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Matthew Blomfield

Mike Alexander <Mike@kclaw co.nz= 18 February 2010 12:29
To: Tom Wilson <TomWilson@timecapital.co.nz>
Cc: Steve Wilkins <SteveWilkinsi@timecapital.co.nz>, Angela Hansen <angela@kclaw.co.nz=, Carla Curel
=Carla@kclaw.co.nz>

Following my communication to you as to a seftlement offer to creditors of

Matt Blomfield on 30 October 2009, we have commissicned Tom Wilson (cv

altached, telephone +64 21 930 625 and email address above) as a trustee

to represent creditors to investigate and accurately confirm Matt

Blomfield's creditors position and separately to provide recommendations

to the creditors on how to maximize the return to them. Tom will be

communicating directly with each creditor as part of his investigation.

As indicated in our earlier letter, there are autstanding legal issues

that require commercial consideration that could improve the retum ta

creditors and this is part of Tom's brief and investigation.

We confirm Matthew has in writing authorized each of you to speak freely
and fully with Tom and his associates with respect to any and all matters
pertaining to Matthew's personal position.

Kind regards,

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9 306 1893 M 021 419 925

Knight Coldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T +64 9 300 2939 F +64 9 308 2777

<http:iwww kclaw.co.nzt www kelaw.co.nz

KC Logo Colour_MR

Then fast forward to 23 February 2010, from Steve Wilkins of Time Capital sent to Mike Alexander and
copied to Matt Blomfield and Tom Wilson. Mote that Knight Coldicutt are a creditor...and are responsible for
appeinting the creditors trustee, and at the same time representing Matt Blomfield.

Mote the words “scheme” and “The Deal”. These will be outlined in a later post.

Blomfield Files: Time Capital Email3 23Feb2010
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Matt Blomfield

Steve Wilkins <SteveWilkins@timecapital co.nz= 23 February 2010 10:52
To: Mike Alexander =Mike@kclaw.co.nz=
Cec: Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz>, Tom Wilson <TomWilson@timecapital.co.nz>

Hi Mike

Tom and | meet with Matt yesterday and went through most of the creditors
in some level of detail. There are only 4 that we need information on and
Matt is working on preparing this information:

®

Daimler Chrysler

‘ ASBE

Crown Movers

* Knight Coldcutt

Cur next step is to compile a comprehensive Craditors Information Pack,
This will include:

Creditors Proposal - "The Deal”

* Schedule of Creditors and Amounts

“ Creditors Proof of Debt (Detail not included in info pack)
* Asset & Liability Position

* Scheme Findings and Actions

o Infrastructure Company

o Personal Car

o Personal House

o Cument Employment Contract & Details of Role, etc
o Legal Matters

* Schedule of Matt Blomfield Company's

o Company Searches

o Marration on Each Company

o Company Diagram

Company Undertaking

o Black Rura Developments Ltd - Transfer control of shares to scheme
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&

Directory

o Time Capital & Mike Alexander Details

From here, Matt will need your assistance to prepare a few of the
following:

* An Asset & Liability Statement under Qath

* Transfer of Black Rural Development Shares to the scheme

administrator

We have also suggested Matt prepare infarmation on all his company
interests. |'ve suggested you will have access to the Company's Office
website and he should prepare the latest and most up to date information
on all company's he has ownership in and is a director of - including
those in Liquidation and Recaivership.

Finally, do you have a Proof of Debt template we can use to send to all
creditors?

Cheers

Wilkie

Steve Wilkins Director
M. +684 274 850 250 E. =mailto:stevewilkins@timecapital.co.nz >
stevewilkins@timecapital.co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital NZ Ltd Level 28, 151 Queen St, PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, NZ

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

Mo virus found in this incoming message,

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2702 - Release Date: 02/22/10
07:34:00

Then on 4 March 2010 Tom Wilson emails Mike Alexander and Matt Blomfield and cc Steve Wilkins and
reports a good meeting with ANZ and UDC Finance. He told Matt Blomfigld to go easy on nasty emails to the
AMNZ. Mote that in this Matt Blomfield is still trying to blame Paul Claydon who featured in Operation Kite for
his demise.

Blomfield Files: Time Capital Email 4 March 2010
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FW: Matt Blomfield

Tom Wilson <TomWilson@timecapital.co.nz>

4 March 2010 0906

To: Matthew Blomfield <matthew@abrahamblack.com>, Mike Alexander <Mike@kclaw.co.nz>, Steve Wilkins

<SteveWilkins@timecapital.co.nz>
Hi Matt/Mike,
We had a very good meet with ANZ yesterday.
The outcome is that Dikesh is going to investigate the activities of Bob
Jones/John Daley. He was quite concemed with what he heard and said he
would get their investigators/fraud people in if necessary. | want to take
the "high ground " with Dikesh/ANZ from now until we get their response.
le no nasty emails or communications to them. | assess we are dealing with
a genuine guy here and he knows we are senously investigating value/asset
in the ownership in Infrastructure and our responsibility to creditors to
do so.
| am meeting with some UDC people at 5pm tonight and will start the
process re the transfer of company assets. Dikesh/ANZ advised us to deal
direct with UDC as their Chinese walls are real.
Matt you owe us some info (bossy eh!).
Process that Wilkie has outlined:

1 Meet ANZ and UDC re Infrastructure investigations. We need to form a
view on this before meeting creditors.

2 Send out Proof of Debts on Friday.

3 Ensure our preliminary Asset/Liability investigation of Matt is
completed. Mid March.

4 Meet with all creditors individually. There will be lots of info
/allegations that come out of this which we will need to deal with before
the meeting.

5 Frame up the offer and a report from all the above.

6 Hold a meeting of all creditors and get a deal.

Sounds a lot but not that bad.

Matt be patient and please do not "push too many buttons”. This will be
complete by mid April at the latest.

Cheers

Tom
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Tom Wilson Director
M, +64 21 930 625 E. <mailto:tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz>
tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital NZ Ltd Level 28, 151 Queen St, PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, NZ

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

From: Steve Wilkins

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2010 5:40 p.m.
To: dikesh.lal@nbnz .co.nz

Cc: Tom Wilson

Subject: Matt Blomfield

Hi Dikesh

Thanks for your time this moming.

Please find attached the most relevant email comespondence we have on
file regarding the alleged misappropriation of funds by Matt's business
partner Paul Clayton. We appreciate there are two sides to every story
and will be very grateful for any information that may help our
investigation. The brief facts we know at this stage are:

* Matt Blomfield and Paul Clayton establish Infrastructure NZ
Limited with ownership split 50/50

¢ After a period of time and a fall out between business partners
Matt Blomfield and Paul Clayton, John Daley of ANZ/National opens another
account in a similar name called, Infrastructure & Civil Limited

e The business is run out of the newly opened account and deposits
totalling approx $1.9 million have allegedly been deposited into the new
account (Infrastructure & Civil Ltd) from trading activities of the

original company, Infrastructure NZ Ltd

* Matt Blomfield has approached Bob Jones and John Daley to

prevent further deposits going into the newly established account under
the name of Infrastructure & Civil - reportedly this hasn' happened

If you have any questions or queries, on this matter, please don't
hesitate to contact either Tom or myself. We are both very appreciative
of your assistance on this delicate matter and look forward to hearing
from you in the near future,

Regards

Steve
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ne SN V2 Mt "
'
: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt.blomfield@tra.co.nz] /

: Wednesday, 10 June 2009 1:14 a.m. /
y‘ To: (Jones, Bob (CPM)); john.daley@nbnz.co.nz; 'Lynton Campbell’; 'Paul Claydon’; 'Mike Alexander';
o 'Stuart Gloyn'; 'sarah-lee.stead@kensingtonswan com'; 'dysonsmythe@xtra.co.nz'

¥ -~ Subject: Infrastructure NZ Limited
"’% lmportance:aﬂig;! - \ \‘5‘&3/%-\
qo) \u? &p
Gents W

V’

Tonight | entered the registered office of Infrastructure NZ Limited to obtain files and information in
relation to this company. The reason for this entry is that | have grave concerns as both a shareholder
and director that thing are not as they seem,

Background

At the point at which | found out that Paul Claydon had set up a new bank account | notified the bank of
my concerns. | also copied the bank on a letter that was sent to you in relation to conversion of
company funds (see following email and attached) What was of further concern was that Paul later
informed me that the idea to set up a new account was given to him by our Bank Manager John Daley.
My question here is why has the bank done nothing. From that date to present | now have information
showing that Paul has banked $1,936,364.21 into an account for which the cheques are not payable to.

1. Mr. Jones At the point that this all went down | told you that in order to fix up the issues with
Cinderella | required a resolve with Infrastructure NZ. You have done nothing to assist and | now
have a balance sheet showing shareholders drawings against Paul's name personally for
$431,839.54 as well as this we have a Salary of $60,000.00 compared to my shareholders
account which shows drawings 0f$3,806.42. Why this is so upsetting is as per the discussion |
had with John Daley Infrastructure NZ would provide strong profits to help resolve my Cinderella
issue, well John was correct on one part it does have strong profits. Profit and Loss Statements
obtained tonight from the office show a nett profit of $627,278.02 from April 08 through to
January 09. Well John half correct yes it did provide strong income | just didn’t expect that you
would be the one to ensure that | don’t see any of it. Lynton for those of you who don’t know is
the company accountant when he feels like it. | ask you Lynton please call my biuff you have the
account | am referring to. The reason | know this are they are attached to an email you sent Paul

p on the 4™ of June 2009. If what | am saying is not correct please let everyone know (this is
before you change them remember) | do believe that when | contacted you as a director of the
company you said to me that Paul had collected all the files and you had nothing. Based on the
questions you asked that seems very strange (Nice way of saying you're a lying really)

2. Lynton's email please explain to me what you are saying in point 6 when you refer to and quote
“There are also payments to you (as a director and shareholder) that are described as consulting
fees and GST has been claimed on these fees. We don’t understand the nature of these
transactions” well Lynton | sure as hell don't understand these transaction, | can only assume
that this is over and above the $431,839.54 of drawings and the $60,000.00 Salary. Anyway my
point is as a director and shareholder of the company known as Infrastructure NZ Limited and
Contract NZ Limited | ask that you supply all the files you currently hold in the current form to
Bob Jones at ANZ National Bank. As you have said It’s my right to do this. Over to you Bob
maybe this time we can stick to the facts.
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3. The Gear. Well based on what I've heard from staff of Infrastructure NZ Limited | understand
that Paul has started trading under the company name Infrastructure and Civil Limited. | believe
that to be true as it does say that on his business card (happy to supply that if anyone would like
to see it) and to firm it up we did find a new accounting files in the office. So how does this
relate to the gear? Well he is currently using the gear for new company and he is not charging
them so correct me if I'm wrong that would make two counts of conversion one for the money
and two for the gear and three which is not conversion but just sucks is | bet he’s banking with
ANZ National. For those who don’t know I've started collecting gear to try and prevent this from
happening | very nice six wheeler if you are interested. The good thing about this is as a result
Paul has also started hiding gear. Good luck to the bank finding but as usual | expect nothing,

In summary

We have a bank that tells me that they will work with me to solve my Cinderella Issues by way of this
very profitable company | own. Then the bank proceeds to assisting with the setting up of the new
account and knowingly allows conversion of the cheques to take place. | thank you for this Mr. Daley.
Even if this is not the case and Paul has lied and John Daley did not assist, | then notify the Asset
Management Team who in turn ignore my compliant when | follow this up with Mr. Jones five months
later his response is “Thanks for putting us “on Notice”" Well done Mr. Bob Jones | think its fear to say
that the bank is bigger than me. | did not realize that this was a licensee to allow people to break the
rules at your discretion.

What | ask of all of you is that you base all of your comments and decisions on the facts. It is no secret |
got into trouble and | tell you now | will do anything | can to get through. Paul however is stealing from
me and you guys are helping him and that just plain sucks!!!

Regards

Matthew Blomfield
Director

Infrastructure NZ Limited

PS Copies of any of the files are available on request as for the Bank make sure you follow up with
Lynton for the copies he will be supplying.

Lynton Campbell
Campbell Accounting Services

email: lynton@lcampbell.co.nz
Telephone: (09) 522 0722

Fax: (09) 522 0724

From: Jones, Bob (WLS) [mailto:Bob.Jones2@anznational .co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2009 10:06 a.m.

To: matt.blomfieid@xtra.co.nz

Subject: FW: Infrastructure NZ Limited

Matt statements will be sent to you.
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Thanks for putting us "on Notice"

Cheers

From: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2009 9:32 a.m.

To: Jones, Bob (WLS)

Cc: 'Paul Claydon'

Subject: FW: Infrastructure NZ Limited

Hi Bob

Can you please send me the bank account number for infrastructure NZ Limited as we have letters going
out to our customers requesting that all payments are made to this account

Further to this could | please have copies of statements for this account from July 2008 to December
2008. If these could be sent to my home address at 190 Greenhithe Road. Greenhithe, AUCKLAND

Lastly | would like to put the bank on notice that on 12th of August the bank was informed that cheques
made payable to Infrastructure NZ Limited have been banked into the account of Infrastructure Contracts
Limited. What has the bank done to return these monies to Infrastructure NZ Limited and avoid this
happening in the future,

| look forward to your response

Kind regards

Matthew Blomfield
Director

Infrastructure NZ Limited

From: Matthew Blomfield [maiito:matt@mjblomfield.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2008 10:58 a.m.

To: 'Jones, Bob (CPM)'

Subject: FW: Infrastructure NZ Limited

As discussed

Black Trading Limited

Then Steve Wilkins wrote a creditors compromise letter and sent this to Mike Alexander and Matt Blomfield
and Yuta lguchi for approval.

Blomfield Files: Creditors Compromise Letter 2 March 2010
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TIME

22 March 2010

Creditor Name
Creditor Address
Town

Dear Creditor

RE — Matthew ] Blomfield — Formal Creditors Scheme of Arrangement

Time Capital NZ Limited (TCNZ) has been independently commissioned to co-ordinate a
formal Creditors Scheme of Arrangement. After our initial investigations over the past few
weeks, we believe there is a significant upside for Creditors to consider accepting a formal
agreement compared to the alternative - the bankruptcy of Mr Blomfield which will probably
produce no realisation for Creditors.

Why Consider a Formal Creditors Scheme of Arrangement?
1 — Potential Asset — Infrastructure NZ Limited

Mr Blomfield interests own 50% of this company. Our preliminary investigations reveal
potential value in this ownership of between $300,000 and $900,000. Access to this value
will be difficult, and will invalve court action with the Company’s bankers and co-shareholder
with what appears to be misappropriation of approximately $1.9 million of Company funds.

We have met with the bank involved, who have internally commissioned their own
investigation over the last three weeks. We have been advised by the bank that they see no
issues with their involvement with the Company. From source information we have been
able to compile, we do not concur with the banks conclusion. We see value in this asset for
Creditors of between 10c and 30c¢ in the dollar,

2 — Mr Blomfield's Earning Ability

Of further consideration for Creditors is Mr Blomfield's earning ability. Mr Blomfield is a
talented marketing consultant. If he is granted permission under the Scheme, he has the
ability to earn fees which can be applied to creditors.  This could generate another 10c in
the dollar for Creditors.

Proof of Debt
To help formulate an accurate account of Mr Blomfield's total indebtedness, please complete

the attached Proof of Debt Form. We request all Creditors to returned these to TCNZ before
Spm, Monday 29 March by any of the following methods:

Post Time Capital NZ Ltd, PO Box 106109, Auckland 1142
Fax 09 527 2518
Email stevewilkins@timecapital.co.nz
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The Process

After receiving Proof of Debt Forms from creditors, TCNZ will compile a Creditors
Information Pack. The Pack will include:
* Details of the Proposed Creditors Scheme of Arrangement
o Returns, timeframe, etc
*  Asset & Liability Position of Matthew Blomfield — (Executed Under Oath)
o Car, Personal Assets, Company Interests, etc
o Employment contract and earning capacity

We would like to meet with as many Creditors as possible to discuss the Information Pack
and discuss the proposed Scheme between 29 March and 16 April. My business partner,
Steve Wilkins will be in touch to set up a suitable time. Following those meetings, we are
proposing a Creditors meeting on 22 April 2010 to formally vote on the proposed Scheme.
If successful, monthly payments would commence in mid May 2010.

Time Frame

| Action Date
Proof of Debt Completed and Returned to TCNZ 29 March 2010
Creditors Information Pack Distributed 31 March 2010
Meetings with Creditors and TCNZ 29 March to 16 April 2010
Creditors Meeting 22 April 2010
17 Monthly Creditors Payment 19 May 2010
Conclusion

We asses that Mr Blomfield's financial position has not improved since your last
communication from his lawyers, Knight Coldicutt, dated 30 October 2009. In our opinion
there are two potential capital sources which could improve the estimated return for
Creditors from % nil to an optimistic return of 40c in the dollar.

Yours faithfully,

Tom Wilson (CA)
Director
Time Capital NZ limited
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For more than $3.5M of debt he was offering 10c in the dollar and over 36 months. The first line in the letter
says:

Time Capital MZ Limited (TCMZ) has been independently commissioned to co-ordinate a formal
Creditors Scheme of Arrangement. After our initial investigations over the past few weeks, we believe
there is a significant upside for Creditors to consider accepting a formal agreement compared to the
alternative — the bankruptcy of Mr Blomfield which will probably produce no realisation for Creditors.

As we have seen above Time Capital were far from independent and in fact consulted with Mike Alexander
and Matt Elomfield extensively in the preparation of the Creditors Compromise. Time Capital were supposed
to be the trustee for the creditors.

Mow all of that becomes very interesting with this email from Matt Blomfield...where he pays Time Capital
510,000 that same day they are appointed as the creditors trustee.._\What could possibly warrant that
payment? Is it just coincidental that prior to this being paid Tom Wilson didn't want to do this deal. Mike

Alexander was copied on the email involving the payment. Mote Matt Blomfield says he will send more._._how
much and when?

It appears that Time Capital have taken a financial inducement to represent creditors as their trustee. No
wonder not a single cent of the $3.5M has been recovered.

Blomfield Files: Time Capital 18Feb2010
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Tom Wilson <TomWilsoni@timecapital.co.nz= 18 February 2010 12:32
To: Matthew Blomfield <matthew@abrahamblack.com>

Thanks mate

Tom Wilson Director
M. +64 21 830625 E. <mailtotomwilson@timecapital.co.nz=
tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital NZ Ltd Level 28, 151 Queen St, PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, N2

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
natify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

From: Matthew Blomfigld [mailto:matthew@abrahamblack.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2010 2:29 p.m.

To: Steve Wilkins, Tom Wilson

Ce: Mike Alexander

Subject: money in your account gents | will do anoth lots soonish

Mo virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.435/ Virus Database: 271.1.1/2691 - Release Date: 02/16/10
19:35:00

2 attachments

: { TIME image002.gif

image003.png
111K
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if i only had time - 5 months ago
lets face it, all these bastards are as Shiﬁ'},’ as each other....

2 A v Reply - Share »

lala land - 5 months ago

1 Ok - s0 who would normally pay this person? Would they normally take a cut or
would the creditors pay them - otherwise why would anyone take on this role - sormy not really
getting that part...

1m oW Reply - Share »

l Dave - 5 months ago - parent
Their payment depends on the scheme of armangement. They are arranging

a deed of arrangement, where if they manage to negotiate a deal, Bloomfield staves off
liquidation/bankruptcy and the creditors get something. It is normal for the creditors
to pay the cost, as the debtor has nothing left.

They are required to act in the interests of the creditors and report ANY irregularities
or issues such as trading while insolvent to the regulator.  That is a requirement of all
insolvency practitioners.

Page

85



They are required to act in the interests of the creditors and report ANY irregularities
or issues such as trading while insolvent to the regulator.  That is a requirement of all
insolvency practitioners.

From what | have read so far, | believe many involved with this case have crossed that
line and at least deserve a full investigation. Mike Alexander, Tom Wilson and a few
others appear to have breached that, and | wonder if Mr Bloomfield can even
distinguish truth from lies, he just seems t bend, twist and lie his way through anything
and everything.

Excellent work Cameron, | trust you have copies of everything stored in a bank vault or
the cloud.
1 - W Reply - Share s

Whaleoil [[[i}) - 5 months ago - parent
They are hardly as they claim._.independent.. when Matt Blomfield paid them

before

Mike Alexander suggested they act as the creditors trustee.
0~ |~ - Reply - Share:

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
seems nothing is as it seems with these guys - it looks like a massive
diversion based around nothing other than fraud, theft & deception to hide cash
and assets thru many entities - based on the volume of companies associated
with Blomfield for starters certainly indicates a well planned operation - but him
being smart is now well discounted based around what you have uncovered.
given all the mess the question that needs to be asked is home come Mike
Alexander left KC and formed his own company within 2 weeks of Operation
Kite??77
14 | W Reply - Share »

Bob - 5 months ago
Hi Cameron

The exposing of these dealings is great and interesting, keep it up.

One thing, having so many Scribe documents on a post or the front page is causing problems
for me when opening the site, page keeps hanging.

Bob
1A | w Reply - Share s

Whaleoil [E) - 5 months ago - parent
Yes | know, but there really is no other way to display the detail required.
1 Reply - Share s
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Guest - 5 months ago
Am | missing something.. or maybe I'm stating the obvious... How 15 it possible that

around half of the creditors registered against one of Matt's companies also happen to be
companies owned by Matt (left hand paying the right hand)?
[ Reply - Share s

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
That's called stacking the cards in your favor - small problem is comrade

cocksmoker still got it wrong. Everything this looser does based on what whale is

showing is/was illegal. The lawyer must be shitting himself
0D~ W Reply - Share »

liedetector - 5 months ago
WOW! Just joined this site.

Mate Matty should write a book on "How to deceive The Bastards"
or
"l am God:Who the fuck do they think they are"

Q - Why does this sort of corporate lies & deceit not make the daily media? ie TV/Granny
Herald etc

As many before me have said "Well done Cameron Keep up the great work"
1w i1 w Reply - Share »

Blam - 5 months ago

| assume the Creditors approved the compromise, and changed the Trustee. The

Trustee is the initial appointment and the Creditors can choose a different trustee if they so
choose,

There is nothing wrong with the initial appointment of Trustee, it is what normally happens.

Mice to see Tom the Torch up here, havent seen him in years
[ R Reply - Share »

Whaleoil i) - 5 months ago - parent
So you are saying that it is ok for Matt Blomfield to pay the creditors trustee

before he is is even introduced fo them by Mike Alexander who is also acting for
numerous parties including several of the creditors as wells Matt Blomfield?

Check out the creditors, many of them are Matt Blomfield and his mates like Yuta
Iguchi...wait till | show the flow of funds between all of those entities.
2A 0w Reply - Share

guest - 5 months ago
a network of crooks fascinating how they have all got away with it for so long.

0~ W Reply - Share »
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Linked to “3.5M of debt”

Creditor

BMW Group
GE Finance

Scottish Pacific Business Finance Limited

Warren Ladbrook

UDC Finance

Base Corp
JTucker

Crown Worldwide

Redgraves Home Décor Limited
JCAS Commercial Limited

JCAS Comnmnercial Lirnited
Les Fejos

Damiler Chrysler Finance
IRD

Tegal

Andate Investment Trust
Wiestpar Cards

Westpar (house shartfall)

Iguchi Family Trust

Corban Revell

Gardenla Foods Limited
Knight Cobdicutt

Lasque Construction Limited

TOTAL:
10% of total debt of ($3,588,309.61)

$358,830.96 divided by 36 months:

Address

BY HAND Attention; Zella Cradle
GE Finanee, P 0 Box 331049, Takapuna, North Shaee City 0740, Attention: Dave Mallard

Scottish Pacific Business Finance Limited, P O Box 106047, Auckland City, Awckland 1143, Attention:

Wayne Goss

BY HAND:

BY HAND:

‘Warren Ladbrook, /- Morgan Coakle, P O Box 114, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Attention:
Kathrine Mandy

UDC Finance, P O Box 91145, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, Attention: Ross \Webster
Base Corp, P O Box 5588, Hamilton 3242, Attention: Warren

1 Tucker, P O Box 101622, North Shore, Morth Shore City 0745

Crown Worldwide, P O Box 40183, Glenfield, Morth Shore City 0747, Attention: Vanesssa

Redgraves Home Décor Limited, P O Box 33573, Takapuna, North Shore City 0740, Attenton: Rhys
JCAS Commercial Limited,c/- Baycorp, Private Bag $2063, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, For:
Kent

JCAS Commercial Limited, ¢/f- Baycorp, Private Bag 92063, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, For:

Kent

28 Russell Street, Stanley Point, Morth Shore City 0740

MATT TQ EMAILTO CARLA

IRD, P O Box 84146, Westgate, Waitakere 0657, Attention: Julie Brown

Tegal, Private Bag 99927, Newmarket, Auckland 1149

Andate Investment Trust, Private Box 302575, North Share City 0751, Attention: Mark Raines
Westpac Cards, o ICMS CreditSystems Limited, P O Box 5738, Newmarket, Auckland 1149
Westpac, P 0 Box 7740, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, Attention: Duncan Dale

Nixon Cate, Private Box 302575, Merth Harbour, Auckland 1330 Attention: Shawn Noon
BY HAND (It Price)

BY HAND (It Price)

BY HAND (Ishn Price)

BY HAMD {Yuia Iguchi]

BY HAMND (Bruce lohnson)

BY HAMD (Mick Tucker)

BY HAND - Don't need to send out

P O Box 305393, Triton Plaza, North Shore City 0757, Attention: Paul Gray

Amount

5116,868.00
526,440,780

5227,000.00
541,500.00
5352,712.00

513,951.54

591,115.65
$225,000.00
$335,000.00

487659

SEBA70,00
57.815.99

5128,556.19
$56,132.30
£36,640.06
517,518.35

54,000.00

5122,242.89
522,000.00

5700,000.00
572,483.00
575,000

S265,000.00

S165,000.00

5£205,000.00
526,000.00

5812100
524,393.27
31&7,000.00

53,588,309.61
$358,830.96

$9,967.53

Pro-Rata Monthly Payment  Response to letter

5324.63
573.45

m Bos Jones - Mot agresable to compromi

m Bod Jones - Not agreeable to compromise
$111.08 Declined offer and filing proceedings

5253.10
$625.00 Discussions regarding sale of house in progress.
$930.56

52.43

524,64
S21.71 Mike talked to Jo de Court and was going to seek instructions from Matt

£357.10 Mike talked to Jo de Court and was going to seek instructions from Matt
$155.92
$101.78
S48.66
511.11 Mot agreeable. See email dated 4 December 2009
5339.56
$61.11 Mot agreeable. See email dated 5 November 2009
51,344.44 Not agreeable, See email dated 5 November 2009
5201.37
520833
5736.11
545833
556988
572.22
%2256
567.76 Agreeable
4519.44 Discussions regarding sale of house in progress.

$9,967.53
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Schedule 7

THE BLOMFIELD FILES: THE COMPROMISE CTD.
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BLOMFIELD FILES: THE COMPROMISE, CTD O

by Whaleoil on May 15, 2012

This morning | blogged about Matt Blomfield's dodgy arrangements in organising his creditors compromise.

As a recap Matt Blomfield paid $10,000 to Time Capital prior to them being appeinted, or in fact Mike
Alexander appearing to introduce the two of them in an email of 18 February.

Time Capital then set about consulting extensively with both Mike Alexander and Matt Blomfield about

the Creditors Compromise and finally a document is issued that states that Time Capital were independently
appointed despite the fact that Matt Blomfield paid them $10,000 and was introduced to them by Mike
Alexander, who is looking more compromised day by day. Remember Matt Blomfield also say he will pay
more.

In this email trail below we can see that this whole arrangement was organised by Mike Alexander as a
favour for a “client’...who was “in funds”. Just a few months later Matt Blomfield went under and all his
companies for more than $3.5 million. But not before Mike Alexander provided a glowing reference to Stuart

Alexander Limited.

Tom Wilson says he would like to help despite the later email saying it wouldn't work out...perhaps
the initial $10,000 deposit helped change his mind.

Blomfield Files: The Compromise Intro
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FW: Creditor's compromise

Mike Alexander =Mike@kclaw.co.nz= 1 February 2010 16:24
Tao: Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz>

Matt, fyi. Can you meet sometime this week with Tom and if so when suits?

Cheers,
mike

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9 306 1893 M 021 419 925

Knight Coldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T+64 9309 2999 F +64 9 309 2777

<http:fwww . kclaw.co.nz> www.kclaw.co.nz

KC Logo Caolour_MR

From: Tom Wilson [mailto: TomWilson@timecapital.co.nzg
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2010 3:45 p.m.

To: Mike Alexander

Subject: RE: Creditor's compromise

Hi Mate,
Just back from 2 weeks in UK capital raising.
Yes would like to do this.

You want to meet up tomomow’?
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Cheers

Tom

Tom Wilson Director

M. +64 21 930 625 E. <mailto:tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz>
tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital NZ Ltd  Level 28, 151 Queen 5t, PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, NZ

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

From: Mike Alexander [mailto: Mike@kclaw.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2010 12:02 p.m.

To: Tom Wilson
Subject: Creditor's compromise

Hi Tom. Further to my phone message are you up to help one of my clients
and a good referrer of business with a formal creditor's compromise -
anticipate you would be the trustee? Heis in funds and can pay a decent
fee.

Mike Alexander
Pariner

D +54 9 306 1893 M 021419 925

Knight Coldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T+64 93092999 F +64 93092777

<http:/f'www. kclaw.co.nz> www.kclaw.co.nz

KC Logo Colour_MR
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No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.432 | Virus Database: 271.1.1/2650 - Release Date: 01/27/10
19:36:00

3 attachments
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Mike Alexander <Mike@kclaw.co.nz= 2 February 2010 02:06
To: Matt Blomfield <matt. blomfield @wxtra.co.nz=

MNeed you as Tom is really doing this as a favour - preferably not today as
am under the pump. Maybe Thursday?

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9 306 1893 M 021 419925

Knight Caoldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T +64 93092999 F +64 9309 2777

<http:/iwww kclaw co.nzl> waww kelaw co.nz

KC Logo Colour_MR
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From: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2010 8:51 a.m.

To: Mike Alexander

Subject: RE: Creditor's compromise

Cool you need me for the meeting or are you going to take care of it??

From: Mike Alexander [mailto:Mike@kclaw.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2010 4:25 p.m.

To: Matt Blomfield

Subject: FW:; Creditor's compromise

Matt, fyi. Can you meet sometime this week with Tom and if so when suits?

Cheers,
mike

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9 306 1893 M 021 419 925

Knight Coldicutt
Barristers & Solicitors
T+64 93092999 F +64 93092777

<http://www _kclaw.co.nz/> www.kclaw.co.nz

KC Logo Colour_MR

From: Tom Wilson [mailto: TomWilson@timecapital.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2010 3:45 p.m.

To: Mike Alexander

Subject: RE: Creditor's compromise
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Hi Mate,

Just back from 2 weeks in UK capital raising.
Yes would like to do this.

You want to meet up tomorrow?

Cheers

Tom

Tom Wilson Director
M. +64 21 930 625 E. <mailto:tomwilson@timecapital.co.nz>
tomwilson@timecapital co.nz

Time Capital

Time Capital NZ Ltd Lewvel 28, 151 Queen 5t, PO Box 106109, Auckland
1143, NZ

This email is confidential. If you are not the infended recipient please
notify the sender by email and delete this email from your system.

From: Mike Alexander [mailto; Mike@kclaw.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2010 12:02 p.m.

Ta: Tom Wilson
Subject: Creditor's compromise

Hi Tom. Further to my phone message are you up to help one of my clients
and a good referrer of business with a formal creditor's compromise -
anticipate you would be the trustee? He is in funds and can pay a decent
fee.

Mike Alexander
Partner

D +64 9306 1893 M 021 419 925

Knight Coldicutt

Barristers & Salicitors
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Carver Media Network - 5 months ago
The glowing reference email just shows what a lieing bunch of thieves they all are -
how the fuck can a lawyer give a reference to someone about a guy like Matt Blomfield when

And to top it off he was bankrupted for 5 years - not 2. And it's bloody obvious now why that

happeneﬂ. This aury should never be allowed out of DEIHKFUDtC‘_.I'
2~ “ Reply - Share »

Three Monkeys - 5 months ago

| am endlessly astonished at Matt Blomfields apparent stance of self-entitlement.

You would think that if a meeting was being arranged to deal with his insolvency & a potential
creditors compromise that he would absolutely attend. You can only assume that Mike
Alexander is so seriously compromised in some way that he feels obligated to help Matt,

either that or he's on the take too (probably both).
1A w Reply - Share »

l 407Tth - 5 months ago - parent
30, There is an old boys network at work here (otherwise known as

Blomfields school mates and other assorted useful contacts). Blomfiled is a master
manipulator (in no way a compliment). He is literally using his mates to do his dirty
work all the while he gathers dirt to then use to defecate on them from a great height
when they out live their usefulness. He is clever and resourceful but not in a good way.
| have had the displeasure of knowing people like him and like WO | have also had a
business relationship with someone with similar dastardly intensions. It teaches you a
great deal about people and if nothing else is a very good lesson in choosing your
associates very carefully. People like Blomfield seek out those who are trusting and
naive knowing he can leverage them and indeed plan this from the start - it is part of
who they are as sociopaths. A sociopath never recognizes the rights of others and
sees their self-serving behaviors as permissible. They appear to be charming, yet are
covertly hostile and domineering, seeing their victim as merely an instrument to be
used. They are known to dominate and humiliate without hesitation. | commend Cam
for his expose, this type of behavior in business is all too common place in New
Zealand and invariably these charlatans escape punishment and are free to continue
their confidence scams during bankruptcy and after. They are serial tricksters and

should be exposed for all to cast examination on them.
T iow Reply - Share »

l waxhead - 5 months ago - parent
wish i'd said that.
3 AW Reply - Share »
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l Three Monkeys - 5 months ago - parent
You have hit the nail on the head. Like You | have also had the

misfortune of knowing people like Matt by way of a business relationship, at the
time that | was losing everything | had worked incredibly hard for that hardest
thing for me to understand was "‘why would they do this deliberately'. | was
fortunate enough to get some good advice & support which helped me get
through it. Although the depth of deception driven by greed that fuels these
people never ceases to amaze me.

Like you | applaud Cameron for shedding light on the duplicitous dealings of the
likes of Matt Blomfeild & his associates & | concur completely with your opinion
about this type of behaviour being common place in business in New Zealand. It

is a dark undercurrent which needs to be exposed & flushed out.
2 A w Reply - Share »

E 407Tth - 5 months ago - parent
{@3M:- Doing business in New Zealand is a minefield and is still very much

based on a handshake or a "gentlemen's" agreement. So many unsuspecting naive
prospective business people are lured by the prospect of independence and lifestyle
that it blurs their fiscal boundaries and responsibilities. We are so easily taken in by
people like Blomfield that the blinkers take over and we are reluctant to look at the
detail. After all, why would we look if the feedback is all roses and why would we be
distracted by such trivial matters like balance sheets, profit and loss, liabilities versus
income. It is my summation that the bulk of SME owners in New Zealand pay little
attention 1o the afore mentioned bottom line statements to their detriment. It is this "y
by the seat of your pants" attitude that attract people like Blomfield like flies to a turd (in
a manner of speaking). Bomfield, Particevic, Bryers and so many others line up to
separate you from your cash like vultures to a rotting Wildebeest carcass. When the
dust settles these vultures are already aloft and we are left picking up the pieces while
they circle with their eye firmly trained on us as a future source of blame and

sustenance.
2 A w Reply - Share »

4077Tth - 5 months ago
What a dirty, filthy sordid affair this is. | suspect this lawyer probably specializes in

commercial law and that in its self is a sad indictment on his professional conduct in this
matter. If memory serves, he also dealt with the police on Blomfields behalf some time in
2008 so he should also have an understanding of criminal law. To this end, 2 questions: -
Why is he engaging his client in this manner when plainly there is at very best questionable
activities taking place. 2; Has this lawyer leveled any allegations or questioned the contents

posted on this blog after 2 weeks of his name being raised?
1/ W Reply - Share »
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Whaleoil B3 - 5 months ago - parent i
1. Why indeed.

2. not a peep
1 1w Reply - Share s

l 407Tth - 5 months ago - parent
The americans have the 5th amendment - | venture the current silence

is based on similar principals of self incrimination.
0w Reply - Share s

1 mjg6 - 5 months ago - parent
Long time listener, first time caller. | don't like to express opinions on what |

don't know and sometimes this goes beyond me - | have little idea about these players
aside from what | have read here, and this leads me to the conclusion that | wouldn't
be friends with them.

That aside, what has been done here of a payment of $10,000 before going under is
exactly the way that this business is conducted with anyone else putting up an
arrangement. Without the payment of $10,000, the person does this work (and given
their financial situation will probably end up being out of pocket) and if not paid, is
disgualified from being a trustee given that the debtor owes money to then. Having
funds paid up front is the only way to avoid this situation and ensure that you get paid.

As for his solicitor's glowing endorsement, | would imagine that if he had said that his
client was a lowlife, then the amount charged would have been $20,000 instead of
%10,000.

I'm sorry, but if you expect better of solicitors and insolvency people, you will be sadly

disappﬂinted - this is the norm, and not an E')(CEptiD[‘I.
0~ w Reply - Share s

Rogeri04 . 5 months ago
But whats happening to this low life Blomfield ?? are the Police or SFO onto him

yet 22 They should be....
0~ w Reply - Share »

4077th - 5 months ago
Profile of a sociopath:
http:ﬂmw_mcafee.i:i:fE!infsb_ht._.

| admit to plagiarizing peint 2 as it explains in short form the further remaining synopses.
0~ i~ - Reply - Share:
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BLOMFIELD FILES: THE PERFECT STORM O

by Whaleoil on May 16, 2012

This is the start of a series of posts about the Storm Group and Matt Blomfield, Dan Blomfield and their theft
of assets.

The emails below are just a taste and will lead into several more posts including the recovery of assets from
information provided to the liquidator by me.

John Price is handling the liquidation of Storm Group and has been having some trouble with Matt Blomfield
and his brother Dan Blomfield over missing assets.

Price is after the assets of Storm Group including a digger and a truck that Goughs has a financial interest in.
There is also mention of a boat. We will get to that later.

The digger and truck were not recovered at this time. Matt Blomfield reported them stolen to the Police at the
time.

Blomfield Files: Storm Group Emails
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RE: Storm Group

John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners_co.nz= 16 February 2010 16:47
Reply-Ta: jprice@hplpartners.co.nz

Tao: Matthew Blomfield <matthew@abrahamblack com=
. I
Matt,
Let me make one thing very, very clear
You raised the issue of approaching Gough's not |
Mor did | give you "instructions" to approach Gough's.
This was a commercial arrangement between you and Gough's.

The simply fact is that despite best efforts Dion has failed to locate the
assets.

Dan Blomfield was using at least one of the Trucks and had his mobile
phone number placed on the vehicle whilst using the Master Trucking Logo

MNeedless to say my patience with the matter has now been extinguished
At least one vehicle has been recently sighted.

| will as a result of your e-mail be referring the matter directly to my
contacts within the NZ Police and providing a review to Gough's | where |
believe things truly are.

From: Matthew Blomfield [mailto: matthew@abrahamblack. com]

Sent: 16 February 2010 4:38 p.m.

To: jprice@hplpartners.co.nz

Ce: Judy Ratahi@gfl.co.nz; James. O'Callaghani@ggh.co.nz; dionb@ceml.net.nz;
Pater.Carsen@gfl.co.nz;

Subject: Storm Group

John as per our discussions today and your discussions with and email to
Warren I'd just like to clear up the following:

We have been warking acrass all of Carl's businesses to try and
retrievelsave any value/equity that exists. Albeit that this has been for
the most part futile.
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*

On your instruction | contacted Gough Finance and made them aware
that they had gear that was at risk and was owned by a company which had
been in liquidation for almast 12 months.

* Goughs then issued repossession warrants and | then subcontracted

Dion and Rob to collect the gear for Goughs. Excluding one truck, one
digger and a boat (which Carl Storm has told me is in his possassion) all
the rest of the gear has been picked up. | would go so far as to say
without my assistance several of the items secured by Gough and Marac
would not have been returned.

®

At the paoint that we realized Carl Storm's bankruptcy was fast
approaching | took his place as director and shareholder of the company so
as to be in a position to liquidate the company. | have discussed this

with you and await the return of ENZ's files so that they can be reviewed

by Knight Coldicutt. At which point | would foresee that the company will
be placed into liguidation. Under the advice of my lawyers | will be

making contact with the official assignee and any equity that is realized
from the liguidation will be returned to them.

At all times | have kept you informed on what is going on. | do not see
any conflict of interest whatsoever, As you can see from this email |
have done nothing more than my job as a full service consullant and will
continue to take this project through to its completion albeit for litte
return.

Matt

Informalion fram ESET NOD32 Anlivirus, version of virus
signature database 4869 (20100215)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http:/fwww.eset.com
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John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz=> 16 February 2010 18:47
Reply-To: jprice@hplpartners.co.nz

To: Matthew Blomfield <matthewg@abrahamblack.com=

Cc: Dion Blair <dionb@ceml.net.nz=,

Matt,

The issue is that each of those ex employees knows more than they ara
admitting to.

Accordingly | want the names and address's and mobile / landline numbers
of the ex employees and i wiil provide that list to The Mankau District
Police tomorrow

This is not how businees should be done and the security holder Gough's
should in my view been provided with a detailed report.

| am not going to make accusations via e-mail as to wha i believe has the
knowledge as regards the vehicle and digger wherabouts.

Howewver this matter requires resolution tomorrow at latest,

From: Matthew Blomfigld [mailto:matthew@abrahamblack.com)
Sent: 16 February 2010 5:27 p.m.

To: price@hplpartners.co.nz
c: I
Subject: RE: Storm Group

John

Yes | did raise the issue of approaching Gough's and you said that the
responsible thing to do was to contact Gough's as the gear was at risk.
Daniel did have the gear for a period and he gave up the address of the
gear to Dion when asked. Dion decided not to collect the gear and other
staff of Carl's moved it. | then gave Dion the address of these staff and
he went and visited them and the gear had been moved.

This issues is not because of anything that yvou or | did we have both
worked in the best interest of Gough's you pointed out the risk and | got
an agent on to picking the gear up. The issue here is that ex staff of
Carl have taken the gear and that is nat your fault or mine.

| have no issue with you gaoing to the police and would be happy to come
with you. | am also happy to disclose the names of the people last seen
with the gear (as | have already done with Dion and Rob).
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My point is John we are on the same side and | don't believe that this is
an issue between me and you.

Regards

Matt

PS: last week Carl called me and offered to drop the boat off and | have
past that on fo Rob and Dion.

From: John Price -HPL Pariners [mailto:jprice@hplpartners.co.nz)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2010 4:47 p.m.
To: 'Matthew Blomfield'

Co:
Subject: s alorm Group
[Quted text hidden)]
19:35:00
D winmail.dat

12K

John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz=
Reply-To: jprice@nplpartners.co.nz

To: Matthew Blomfield <matthew abrahamblack com=>
Ce;

Matt,

What is of greater concern to me is to arrive at the warehouse today and
be told that the large return desk and flat desk i purchased have been
stolen from the Hell Revolution premises along with it seems a large
amount of Hell Revolution property.

As you are aware on the day i arrived at the Revaolution premises to
collect all the furniture slored there you served me with a lrespass
notice and refused to allow entry to myself Ross and Lynton,

| have had to approach Warren about the container and its whereabouts

| am not your father but frankly Matt i think you need to be a little less
reckless and perhaps give a little more thought to others around you.
Regards

JP

From: Matthew Blomfield [mailto:matthew@abrahamblack.com]
Sent: 16 February 2010 7:05 p.m.
To: jprice@hplpartners.co.nz; robc@ccml.net.nz

Cc: 'Dion Blair’; F
Subject: RE: Storm Group

Page
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Totally agree John. Let's put our heads together and see if we can't
resolve this tomorrow (1 will bring info). Rob was keen to catch up should
we all catch up..Dion?

From: John Price -HPL Partners [mailto:jprice@hplpariners.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2010 6:47 p.m.

To: 'Matthew Blomfield'

Cc: 'Dion Blair';

[Queted text hidden]

D winmail.dat
15K

Mote also that Matt has a well written explanation to John price about his contact with Goughs. This was
because Mike Alexander wrote that email for Matt, and even handily signed it off as Matt so all he had to do
was cut and paste it into his email to John Price.

Dan Blomfield sends an email to Matt which is basically a cock and bull stroy about the whereabouts of the
digger and the truck. John price doesn’t believe a word...and neither should he.

More than two years have elapsed since this series of emails. | will explain how the digger and truck have
now been recovered and the story behind their"theft” and who actually performed the “theft™

Blomfield Files: Storm Group Emails 2
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truck and zx50

Daniel Blomfield <dan@abrahamblack.com= 16 February 2010 22:45
To: Matt Blomfield <matt. blomfield@xtra.co.nz>

Hey Matt here is all information i know and could dig up mate as follows

Was informed that digger was going to be re possessed so contacted agent
and informed him where and who had diggers and machinery ( ZX 50, 20 tonne
Sumituma, EX12, 3 tonne IHI and lsuzu six wheeler, he was happy and
appreciated the fact that Carl Storm had disappeared with all our pay and

left us with huge debt around Auckland and said we were able to complete

the job we were on at the time as it was three weeks before Christmas when
we were told 'see you later; this obviously brought a lot of resentment

amaongst the employees but told them all | would look after their interests

as best | could and that was the case.

The job went well and everyone got money for Christmas, although a lot of
debt still sat around and the calls kept coming, with this | decided |

needed to have my Christmas with my children so i left for Waiheke Island
on the 4th, as the job was almost completed and the employees baing MNick
Vitasavich, (094240590 lives off Viponds road) Bruce . (West
Auckland) and Tony George (0211137283 Waitoki), with Kevin Ries(Duck
Creek Road) keeping an eye on things, they were all told that the job
needed to be completed by the 13th of January as the digger and truck was
scheduled for pick up on this date, the digger was being parked up at
Westminster Christian School and the truck taken home and parked at either
Kevin's or Nicks From there | believe the truck and ZX50 were taken to
Kevin's on completion of the job and have told them Quote "Mate | don't
Want to Know" When | returned on the 15th | told the agent that Kevin had
taken it home and from there | do not know anything from there mate, they
went out and could not find it, hope this helps, if | find out anything

more I'll let you know...

Cheers Dan
No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 5.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2690 - Release Date: 02/1510
19:35:00

i il.dat
) winmai
5K
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From: Matt Blomfield [mailto:matt.blomfield @x=tra.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2010 10:52 a.m.

To: "John Price”; Rob Carpenter; Dion Blair

Subject: FW: truck and zx50

FYl

From; Daniel Blomfield

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2010 10:46 p.m.

To: 'Matt Blomfield'

Subject: truck and zx50

[Quoted taxt hiddan]

Version: 8.5.435 /\Virus Database: 271.1.1/2690 - Release Date: 02/16/10
07:35:00

:‘I winmail.dat
8K

John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners_co.nz= 17 February 2010 19:27
Reply-To: jprice@hplpantners.co.nz

To: Matt Blomfield <matt blomfield@xtra.co.nz=, John Price <jprice@hortonprice.co.nz>, rabe@ceml.net.nz, Dion Blair
<dionb@ceml.net.nz>

Matt,
Thank you for Dan's version of events.

Unfortunately | have no interest in, nor find this story either credible
or plausible.

Dan continued to promote the fact that he was an employee (manager) which
he further claimed gave him an ostensible authority fo keep driving a
motor vehicle.

| repeat - | believe that Dan has knowledge as regards all vehicles and
diggers.

The buck starts and stops with him.
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John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz= 17 February 2010 19:41
Reply-Ta: jprice@hplpartners.co.nz
To: Matt Blomfield <matt. blomfield@xtra.co.nz>, John Price <jprice@hortonprice_co.nz>, robe@ecceml.net.nz, Dion Blair
<dionb@ccml.net.nz=

Matt,

| need the tel number/s of Kevin Reis along with an address please.

It makes the job easier for the Police.

Finally you have advised me that Dan has "Gone down the Ling".

| need a better address than that.

Finally Mr Carl Storm.

| need a current physical address for Mr Storm in the South Island along

with the delivery of the Boat either to Newmarket or to Gough's yard..
[Quoted text hiddan)

winmail.dat
aK
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Discussion - Community L~

Mot A Winner - 5 months ago
s this the same Carl Storm? Looks like a winner, wouldn't be using him in a hurry -
watch out Dunedin.

http/fwww nocowboys.co.nz/bus. .
1~ v Reply - Share »

1 407Tth - 5 months ago - parent
Mr Storm appears to have no Matjik. Also a bankrupt as a result of or included

in Blomfields escapades.
1~ v Heply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent

‘_\,"EE.I'I thats him - hes a Cocksmokers Cocksmoker | would sday
1~ w Reply - Share »

Carver Media Network - 5 months ago

1 so Whale you say above these have now been recovered.... well given its pretty
obvious that Matt told John Price they were stolen when in fact they were sold to someone
else. i bet the guy who owned, well thought he owned them must be stoked at getting dudded

by the Blomfiled Brothers - i am sure he will be looking for them
1~ i Reply - Share »

H 407Tth - 5 months ago
The OA address for Blomfield at the time of bankruptcy adjudication happens to be
pretty much right next door to Storm. 194 and 198 Greenhithe Road. Google maps shows
they share a boundary. 194 is especially palatial. When was the theft complaint laid with the
Police?
1~ i - Reply - Share:

Whaleoil (&) - 5 months ago - parent
| have a story to come on Matt Blomfield & Carl Storm's unusual living

arrangements and who really paid for 194 Greenhithe Road.
24w Reply - Share »

E 4077th - 5 months ago - parent
Yes there does seem to be something |l.|fKi|'Ig. | also note, the email

from Gavin Hunt refers to 190 Greenhithe Rd. | might take a look at the title

records for all 3 properties - perhaps that will shed some light on things.
1 W RHeply - Share »
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l Carver Media Metwork - 5 months age - parent
Maybe gay porn on the drive you have?
D~ oW Reply . Share »

Whaleoil (i3 - 5 months ago - parent
Yes and we covered what happened to 195 Greenhithe Road yesterday
1A | w Reply - Share »

guest - 5 months ago
shit oh dear this guy 15 a scciopath

1~ W Reply - Share »

lala land - 5 months ago
Unbelievable - Matt strikes again... If's never ending!
0D~ iw Reply - Share »

Le Sphincter - 5 months ago
Interesting . somebody is getting their name blacked out. Who could have been so

favoured?
0D~ i~ Reply - Share »

Whaleoil [E}) - 5 months ago - parent
Arsehole...my choice. No one elses.
4 A i Reply - Share »

Page

110



Schedule 9

BLOMFIELD FILES: THE PERFECT STORM CTD.

Page

111



BLOMFIELD FILES: THE PERFECT STORM, CTD O

by Whaleoil on May 17, 2012

Yesterday | talked about a missing digger and truck that was part of the assets of the Storm Group. Matt
Blomfield and Dan Blomfield essentially blamed Carl Storm for the missing digger, playing possum with the
liquidator.

Late yesterday | received a communication from the liguidator that informed me that based on the information
that | had provided him from the files | have that a digger and truck had been recovered.

Now this is where it gets interesting.

The Digger and Truck were recovered from Whakatane from an innocent party who is now thousands of
dollars out of pocket and now has no digger or truck.

They were a Isuzu FXZ1400 TRUCK and ZX 50u Excavator (similar to this image)

The vendor to the man from Whakatane was a Kevin Ries (ex Carl Storm and Dan Blomfield) who had filed
off the Engine and chassis numbers.

Here is Kevin Ries CV as prepared by Matt Blomfield in 2008 two years before the digger and the truck went
missing. Note the letterhead.

The victim had put up his boat as the purchase price. It was a Bayliner 6.8 metre with Volvo inboard/
outboard. This was valued at 540k for the swap. The Truck and Digger had a combined value of about $33k. |
know where this boat is too.

The last person seen with the Digger and Truck was Matt Blomfield when he rang the recovery agent to say
he had located them some two years ago. They disappeared a short while later.

As you now know they have been recovered and contrary to the evidence | supplied yesterday they were not
stolen by unknown parties they were in fact converted by people who were known associates and trusted
confidantes of Matt Blomfield for a boat which is currently in the possession of a relative of Matt Blomfield.

| am not sure what the actual legal situation for Matt Blomfield is with this or what possible crimes have been
committed. Conversion is cartainly one that springs to mind, as is filing a false police complaint.

The digger and the truck issue is just the tip of the iceberg with the Storm Group.

Here is a plan orchestrated by Mike Alexander of Knight Coldicutt whereby it is outlined how the assets of
The Storm Group and associated entities were going to be dispersed to to evade creditors post Carl Storm's
bankruptcy and how Matt Blomfield was to benefit from these machinations.

| will post more on The Storm Group and how the plan panned out in future posts.

Blomfield Files: The Summary Storm
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Summary.doc.Nov09.doc

Carl Storm <Carl@stormgroup.co.nz> 27 November 2009 09:27
To: Fahra Farry <fbfarry@farry.co.nz>, Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz>, Mike Alexander
<Mike@kclaw.co.nz>

Draft working doc expanded from Mikes first draft
Thanks for efforts all

Regards
Carl

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.426 / Virus Database: 270.14.83/2528 - Release Date: 11/26/09
09:10:00

) Summary.doc.Nov09.doc
176K
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26November 2009

Matt Blomfield

Mike Alexander

Fahra and Paul Farry

Cc Dawn Storm BY EMAIL

Re Planning around Carl Storm and imminent Bankrupicy and Life
THE STORM GROUP
NowlnLuldatbnmmanoﬂorhplacebyAbtdwnBlackforS?
2™ Mortgagee has tendered verbal reluctant acceptance of the si
in discussion with John Price Liquidator as to acceptance of offer.
Ohope Lodge Ltd

In Receivership and Liquidation - Matt to advise prog

Plan Z Investments Limited:

Planhgtoplaoemismmldadon(lm:obodwmed)
Action items 1o be implimented first

Matt to advise JP?

from Westapc (Email in principal agreement
(agree on dates) Rebecca Blatchford the

to be signed by AB (300k) Carl to approach
1 whhSoveteignassomasorasareptheolCocmany
ereign

ursday by Barfoot and Thompson Agreement to purchase from
gistered so far.
mn Back up Trade between ABL and Michael Rose owner of 243 St

reno 1o be completed by end Feb with resale expectation 275k (25K working

ot with proceeds going to ANZ leaving a balance of 130 with ANZ and 2
r oing 41 and 49 Canongate. These 2 to be purchased by ABL for 130k Cash
and60k8ater$ mmbecompletedpnonopimlbengphcednlqumnon
« Canongate build proposal to be completed and forwarded to ABL. Protection required for both
parties during the build 2 considerations 1 that ABL always have enough equity to exit and 2 Dawn
10 eventually have title passed over 1o her in consideration for what and how?
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Storm Family Trust

Currently have no fixed Assets, A term loan of $800,000 due to Storm Family Trust is an Asset. In the
Unlikely instance of that loan being paid back to SFT the funds would not be able to be distributed to Carl
Storm Creditors as the funds are held in Trust. There are however 2 large creditors still unpaid being Brian
Fairgray Electrical (60K) and Carters (60k) as well as 5 small creditors totaling around 10k. Discussion to be
had re the pros and cons of placing a Caveot over 194 as this may alert creditors and OA office that we have
a windfall coming however that is money due to The Storm Family not Do we need 1o
remove Carls name as a Trustee and only have Dawn

Changes to the assets and entities held by Matahom Trust need to i we assess
that Carl is personally at risk of judgement and bankrupt assets imately held by a
trust, meﬂnnandeu&nnnmouﬁbnnnudben:umunacanasauuuueandahoasdhu:r This would
ensure continuity of ownership. ? Who wil do this and

avourite Interiors Shop in trust

otect the shop except avourite Interiors to repay a loan of
nil. Shop is now standing on its own paying wages to a parn
ye and creditors paid up to date.

St proprty leased to the BNZ Bank with the BNZ as the tenant.
p 10 Avanti Finance (20K)

lue for Barter Card dollars from both BNZ Building and Boardiung

Yours faithfully
Carl Storm

Page 2
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Appendix
Current Group Structure
|. Plan Z Investments Limited:
* Directors: Carl Storm and Dawn Storm.

¢ Shareholder: Carl Storm,

* Assets and leverage:

o 3 adjoining residential sections (two of which have
value of [$636,000] and funding from ANZ of [$50€
personally guaranteed these loans.

o 4 residential properties funded by Westpac all e Contr
due to Westpac of circa $500,000. Lending is in dé
these loans.

o 3 residential properties in Rangiora
Sovereign. Lending is in default. You

2. The Storm Group Limited:

¢ Director: Carl Storm.

Distribution Fund Limited], both of which are
or of both loans. [I assume this is owned by a

I OhopeLodgeRemleaoeLmuad(inRec)whdnsa
and hespice. The Value of the company and associated business is circa
ISer 1o $1500000|naliesale Debt against this company is $950,000 to
e Limited] and a vendor loan of $1,100,000 (interest rate of 10% and loan

] years). Ohope Lodge Retirement Village Limited was placed into

Page 4
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3. Matahorn Trust:

* Trustee(s): [Carl Storm and Farry & Co Trustees Limited] Car Storm to resign when and who is
doing it?

* Beneficiaries: [Carl and Dawn Storm and family]

* Assets and Leverage:

o 100 (all of the) shares in Bridge Street Holdings |
Bridge Street, Tokoroa. Carl Storm is the sole directe
a two plus two plus two year lease. The any a
circa $650,000 and there is a loan of $420,000 BNZ
Storm has provided a personal guarantee. The loan is

o 100 (all of the) shares in NZ Earthworks Limited.
company owns an earthworks business :

be. Note that the Companies Office recol
annual return for 2009 has not been filed.

o 100 (all of the) shares in Paveco NZ Lim
nothing and may have 1 pg suggest et it

o Integrated Treatment Solutions

nt T Trust Limited. Directors are Carl and Dawn Storm. This
Tiust and has the family home under contract with settlement

ccountant and Carl to manage group business but not

ern Hire Co Limited. Director is Carl Storm. This was to be a
but not being used suggest park and use later, do we need
Bankrupicy.

* Beneficiaries: | |? Dawn

* Assets and leverage: This entity owns the “Favourite Interiors” business in Dunedin which is
Dawn's business.

Page 5
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Discussion ~ Community 4 -

2

P

Deep blue - 5 months ago
It is really about time that the authorities (SFO/Police/IRD etc etc) actually do

something about this guy and the people who have assisted him.
6 ~ w Reply - Share »

l Whollyghost - 5 months ago - parent
| agree. It's astonishing what Blomfield and his various associates have got up

to. And they are still roaming around, free.
4~ Reply - Share »

1 Three Monkeys - 5 months ago - parent
Yes, you would think so. But it appears that the SFO are too busy chasing
malicious complaints filed by the likes of Matt Blomfield about Warren Powell/Hell to
look at the real problems at hand. Maybe someone needs to email Adam Feely a link

to WO?
3o ow Reply - Share »

Dave - 5 months ago
Wonderful work Cameron. | hope the police start investigating them all, as you say,

conversion and a false police complaint.  Surely the liquidator is "pissed” enough to file

everything with the Police and other relevant authorities.
gA W Reply - Share »

Top Bloke - 5 months ago
Forget about that bloke on Target, we know who the biggest wankers arel
5o oW Reply - Share »

Richard McGrath - 5 months ago
Brilliant work Cam, | can only echo what others have already said. Blomfield

deserves a long stretch behind bars. | imagine his world is starting to cave in at this point.
4~ W Reply - Share »

grumpy - 5 months ago
There are a lot of this type of mongrel out there but nobody of your ability to put the
whole thing together. | hope those who laughingly call themselves "investigative journalists”

read these posts and weep........
4w Reply - Share »

l Admin - 5 months ago - parent
Actually, isn't it ironic? What Cameron is doing here is just investigative
journalism by another name. | would happily pay to read his stuff. And the
newspapers (who used to do this sort of thing for a living and thrived) are now simply

mouthpieces and entertainers, and are struggling for subscriptions.
15 ~ | » . Reply - Share »
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l Admin - 5 months ago - parent

Actually, isn't it ironic? What Cameron is doing here is just investigative
journalism by another name. | would happily pay to read his stuff. And the
newspapers (who used to do this sort of thing for a living and thrived) are now simply
mouthpieces and entertainers, and are struggling for subscriptions.

Callum

15 ~

2

“~ Reply - Share »

la la land - 5 months ago - parent
Personally "Insider” | would just LOVE to hear Matt Blomfield and Mike

Alexander's reply to all this!
3 A v Reply - Share »

insider - 5 months ago - parent
Even if they had access to the same info, a paper would be bound to

give right of reply and provide balance etc which would prevent it making some
of the information and making accusations cam makes. | don't think there would
be much of public interest in this either. How many stories about trader rip offs

done by fair go are ever heard of outside their programme?
2w Reply - Share »

Sarrs - 5 months ago - parent

And Matt B had his email response published here so | guess the right
of reply was available and used.

0~ o Reply - Share »

insider - 5 months ago - parent
matt b rang in | believe.
0~ i~ Reply - Share »

5 months ago

Sorry but the idiot who swapped a boat for a digger and truck with the chassis amd
engine number filed off got exactly what he deserved. No innocent parties here.

4 A

2

W

Reply - Share »

Le Sphincter - 5 months ago - parent
The boat would prcbabrg.f have a diSpUtEd provenance as well.

If there was a category for a 'gay digger this would be a winner. _.0.5T really |

3 A

. Reply - Share »
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l Guest - 5 months ago - parent
5 tons, actually, Le Ringmeat. Clearly your maths is fuckall better than

your english, you cheese eating surrender monkey.
11 -~ W Reply - Share :

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Sacre bleu mon ami, vous avez been fisted up the chook. Zut alors!
10 W Reply - Share »

l Guest - 5 months ago - parent
Cheers 4077th. If Le Ringmeat is going to argue over 210kg then it's

not worth engaging with. It should stick to carpet cleaning, as it is eminently

qualified for that.
LA lw Reply - Share s

l Guest - 5 months age - parent
Really, cunt. | drove one of these for 3 years, before moving to a 20

tonner. You clearll_u,r know fuck all about an},rthing_ Dickhead.
DA W Reply - Share »

l Richard B. - 5 months ago - parent
Le Pooh-hole here is some information for you.

Have a little read while you chewing on your chapeau.
hitp:/fwww.hitachi-c-m.com/glo...

You will be tested on this later.
44w Reply - Share s

l pukakidon - 5 months ago - parent
Trou du cul

Wrong again ehl

Every thing you say is wrong or a lie, are you sure your not a member of the

Labour party.
24 0w Reply - Share »

E 4077th - 5 months ago - parent
Gross weight 4790 kg. Start eating rusty sherifs badge!
1A | w Reply - Share s

l Guest - 5 months ago - parent
Just simplifying it for the Ringmeat, Trav. If | said | was an operator, he

might think | was doing surgery with it. Shit, I'm a drain surgeon. ;)
0~ w Reply - Share »
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@ Travis Poulson - 5 months ago - parent
Really Guest? " | drove one of these for 3 years" see | was thinking

you were classed as a machine operator, not quite sure how you think you can
"drive” one.

That was the response | gﬂt from someone whom | called a "digger driver”.
0~ W Reply - Share »

l Le Spincter - 5 months ago - parent
If thats a 5 tonne machine I'll eat my _____chapeau.

You clearly dont have a clue about construction machinery
o~ “ Reply - Share »

Le Sphincter - 5 months ago - parent
Its delicous.... like all french cooking
0~ i Reply - Share »

l pukakidon - 5 months ago - parent
Trou du cul

You are right | just love Freedom Fries. Good French tucker
0~ o Reply - Share »

Sarrs - 5 months ago - parent
| don't know - when | buy a car privately | don't check that the chassis and

engine numbers are still in tact. s the process different for purchasing heavy vehicles?
0~ ;v - Reply - Share:

1 Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
If you don't do this Sarrs you're leaving yourself wide open. | always

check the VIN against the registration and do a check with Carjam or similar.
Carjam does a free plate or VIN search which tells you if there's any money
owed on it, or for $13 you can get a full report.

You get some really useful info from the full report and it's well worth the
investment. There are a number of other sites offering the same for similar costs.
With the number of second-hand vehicles around and sellers desperate for a

sale, caveat emptor was never more apt.
g o Reply - Share »

l Dave - 5 months ago - parent
99% of Heavy Equipment buyers would not by without checking engine

and VIN numbers. [ its not road registered, these are the only way to track the
vehicle.

Page

121



l Guest - 5 months ago - parent
Bunswalla, | had exactly the same years ago when north shore yamaha

went tits up. Not only did | lose the bike | had paid for, they had sold my trade in,
which | owned in full, so | lost that too.

Blomfield, et al, need to be charged with theft, that's what it is.
0~ “ Reply - Share »

l Bunswalla - 5 months ago - parent
Sarrs - many people also make the mistake of thinking they can buy

from a dealer with the security and safety of the MVDI or whatever it's now
called. In fact that organisation exists almost solely for the benfit of its members,
not the buying public. | found that out to my cost when buying a motorbike from a
licensed dealer some years ago. He even told me | was protected and being
young and naive | believed him. This was well before the PPSR and when it
turned out there was still money owing on the bike after I'd paid for it in full | got
no joy from the MVDI. The guy | spoke to said he couldn't give a rat's, and if |
wanted him to help | could pay him $50 an hour to write a letter for me to the

dealer!
0~ Reply - Share »

l BD - 5 months ago - parent
Have been involved in a High Court case where roading machinery was

sold to a third party by the borrower and when the finance company came to
repossess then whole ugly truth came out. Judge ended up ruling the third party
could keep the assets because he was an 'innocent victim' and had paid is
$200k to the borrower on the understanding the account had been settled with
the finance company. Did not seem to matter PPSR was in place. Finance
company ended up being down $380k for the assets plus another $70k in legal
fees, borrower declared bankrupt with no assets and the 'innocent’ third party

{actuall},r an associate of the DGITGWEF} got some very cheap gear.
0~ oW Reply - Share »

@ Sarrs - 5 months ago - parent
Wow...there is obviously a lot of unscrupulous dealers out there. From

now on | will carjam a vehicle before | purchase it. | have always had our
receptionist check the PP3R for monies owed on the title but | thought that was
the biggest thing | needed to watch out.

At least these last 26 years of my ignorance hasn't got me bitten like the chap

who lost the boat - now | am wiser and more wary'.
0D~ v Reply - Share »

l kevin - 5 months ago - parent
When you get car wofs they check numbers... maybe these 2 heavy

vehicles were used 'off-road’ only?



2

l kevin - 5 months ago - parent
Vwhen you get car wofs they check numbers... maybe these 2 heavy

vehicles were used 'off-road' only?
[ R Reply - Share s

l JimmyLizar - 5 months ago - parent
Totally agree with you there.
0D~ i Reply - Share »

Guest - 5 months ago
Nope sorry wont be watching it reading the truth here is far more interesting than

watching a load of bullshit .
3 A W Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - S months ago - parent
Mo doubt Stu(pid) & Callum will have concocted some horse shit with a PR

firm putting across some gay view on how a few bad eggs were in the group. TVNZ |
suspect will look stupid on Sunday night. | do hope they have Matt Blomfield on
bleating about how he was stiffed by Hell. Then Whale you can pound his shitter some

more. The better program for TV surely must be the truth that's on this sitel
2A 0w Reply - Share »

Patrick Starr - 5 months ago
How do all these crooks find each other? Carl Storm was sacked as GM from Onyx

NZ in 2007 for, amongst other things selling some of the company trucks on his

private trademe account
3 A W Reply - Share s

TobyL - 5 months ago
Just saw ad for hells pizza episode on Sunday what a crock of shite
2 A v Reply - Share »

l the lucifer effect - 5 months ago - parent
never let the facts presented here get in the way of a good story.....
1a @ w Reply - Share »

Bunswalla - 5 months ago
Cam it would appear that despite faux-legal letters from Mr Blomfield with threats of

a Kim Dotcom-scale pelice operation, no helicopters have descended from the skies with
armed police storming your office to take all this information away?

Maybe, just maybe, he's full of shit?
2~ v Reply - Share »
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1 Dave - 5 months ago - parent
Or, Maybe, just Maybe, he was laughed out of the police station.

Mr Bloomfield, sorry, our job is to uphold the law, but thanks for coming in, we need to

discuss about 98 matters with you, lets start with the digger and truckll
g iw Reply - Share »

1 Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
i SLISPECt that Mr Blomfields make up is of the same CDI'ISiStEI"IC}' of what

powers a hot air balloon - exactly that
2w Reply - Share »

Mark - 5 months ago

| have a client here in the Far North who was shafted by Kevin Ries a few years ago
50 none of this surprises me.

2~ v Reply - Share »

4077th - 5 months ago
| seem to remember we had an ex police officer commenting on WO for a while -

Russell 7 Perhaps he has a professional opinion? | for one would be grateful for the insights.

or perhaps others with similar professional Dackgmunds?
1~ w Reply - Share »

l Whollyghost - 5 months ago - parent
Yep, it would be good to hear from any legal-eagles or law enforcement types

out there with a bit more knowledge about the issues and the best way of getting

Blomfield removed from free society ASAP.
B~ i oW Reply - Share »

l Adybombs - 5 months ago - parent
Boss, from what | can tell Alexander is no longer at KC, he appears to

be a partner in another firm now
[ “ Reply - Share »

1 Boss Hogg - 5 months ago - parent
Perhaps Richard Knight (assuming he is still one of the partners of KC)
would like to comment. | always thought that he was one of the more ethical

lawyers | had met. Many years ago mind.........
[ RN Reply - Share »

Paul - 5 months ago

1 | see that Sunday have a trailer that seems to imply they have a different story. |
wonder if they have done as complex a discovery as Cam
0D~ v Reply - Share »
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MrChillyWilly - 5 months ago
Congrats on the Matt expose, but when will you start on the other directors of Hell?
Once the tv article comeas out on Sunday you'll of missed the boat if you don't get something

out before then..
{1 W Reply - Share »

Whaleoil &) - 5 months age - parent

Ahh yes, moaning, whinging losers from Khandallah, Dunedin and

Pukekohe...same old people, same old stories, | am going to enjoy exposing the truth
about them and Matt Blomfield.

| have offered the flip side of this story to John hudson and he has ignored it.

Shame...check my DDSI at 0830 tomorrow.
LA w Reply - Share »

Tom - 5 months ago

| used to fix Mike Alexander's Subaru in the mid 2000's. At the time | wished all my
customers were like him. Friendly, engaging, didn't make a fuss about what needed doing
etc. Really likeable guy.

| was saddened to see he was caught up in this.
0~ w Reply . Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
gee Tom that is thwe most fucking exciting post all year! perhaps his engaging

these days is not as friendly as it used to be - yes just s0 50 sad. what terrible situation,
being caught up like this. just so s0 sad.

how about the thrill of being illegal as possible and thinking your shit dont stink so you
can do whatever you like at the expense of 50 many people.maybe you could call him
up and offer some good money for the Subaru. after all once your behind bars cars are

pretty much useless
1/ W Reply - Share »

l Tom - 5 months ago - parent
Settle the fuck down mate.

Im just saying, he seemed like an A-grade person at the time: And turned out to
be an A-grade cunt.

Didn't seem like the type, but there you go...
Il Reply - Share »

l Tom - 5 months ago - parent
Oh and you're probably a cunt yerself. Carry on..
1 W Reply - Share »
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l Boss Hogg - 5 months ago - parent
Bit Grumpy Carver? Been sucked in by these types before perhaps??

Take two and lie down........
1A | w Reply . Share »

Adybombs - 5 months ago
Is this Mike Alexander a solicitor, barrister or both? Cne would SUSpE',‘Ct these

documents would cast serious doubt on his on going membership to the bar and/or his
practicing certificate. Hawve you supplied any of these documents to the law society. | think
they take a fairly dim view of officers of the court actively trying to circumvent the law.

0~ Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
what he isis SE”OUSW compromised!
o~ w Reply - Share »

l adybombs - 5 months ago - parent
ooops forgot to highlight the sarcasm, of course he is serously
compromised. My point that the law society needs to be involved as this guy

needs to be stopped from operating in this manner.
1~ i w Reply - Share »

kevin - 5 months ago
Does this sad collection of ( no doubt panic ridden about now) individuals go under

white collar or blue collar criminals?
[ I Reply - Share »
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A CONVERSATION WITH POLICE
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A GONVERSATION WITH THE POLICE O

by Whaleoil on May 18, 2012

Readers will remember that Matt Blomfield laid a complaint with the Police alleging that | was in receipt of
stolen property, and that related to a burglary and theft from his office around February 2010.

This morning | received an email request from Constable Marty Guest from Nerth Shore CIU. He asked me to
call him.

| did 0 and had a 30 minute conversation regarding the files | have. It transpired that the February 2010
burglary that Matt Blomfield told the Police was of his office was in fact a burglary of the office of Warren
Powell located in the old AGC building in Victoria Street. and that it was Warren Powell who had laid the
complaint with the Police, not Matt Blomfield.

Once again Matt Blomfield has lied. Once again he has been found out.

When | started pointing out the details of the items on the burglary report including specific items like the
$17,000 Shag painting he soon realised that | knew an awful lot more about the case than he did, including
what was actually stolen.

The conversation was pleasant and wide-ranging. But the bottom line was Matt Blomfield had fabricated a
complaint and the poor Constable was now in the middle of it all.

Later this afternoon Constable Guest rang me back to tell me that this was really a civil matter and since the
files | had were copies and that | didn't have possession of the originals even though | know who does | was
not doing anything illegal. As far as he was concemed and that of his superiors it was a civil matter.

He did warn me that | should not in any way agree to meet Matt Blomfield...| didn't find this strange at all
considering his previous record of violence and intimidation.

We discussed how | could arrange the return of some personal items that are unrelated to the investigation
that | am conducting into the nefarious life of Matt Blomfield. | have agreed to courier those items to North
Shore police. | have also agreed to provide a copy of some personal data if Matt Blomfield supplies a
portable Hard Drive.

The bottom line is the Police do not believe that | have any stolen information and they consider this to be a
civil matter.

Mo doubt the 142 emails that Matt Blomfield has previously sent to and mention Morth Shore Police that |
discussed with Constable Guest may have given them an indication that Matt Blomfield has form when it
comes to paying vexatious complaints with authorities.

Matt Blomfield however should not expect that to be the end of his dealings with the Police, as there is a
small matter of conversion of a digger. truck & boat (still at large).

Share this: [ Print (=] Email

Tagged: burglary » Hell Pizza » Law enforcement * Marty Guest * Matt BElomfield * Police » Warren Powell
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4077th - 5 months ago
How do You like them fucken apples Blomfied!
10 ~ |~ Reply - Share »

Russell Belding - 5 months ago
Stay safel and thanks for the public service you are doing.
Ta W Reply - Share »

4077th - 5 months ago
| do find it interesting that the police have settled the matter by the end of the week

and before Sunday.
B ~ o Reply - Share »

l Jester - 5 months ago - parent
And they managed it guickly and without fuss and with minimal back room

support.

All is well in the world, god bless JK.
9w Reply - Share »

LesleyNZ - 5 months ago
Well, there we go - as my mum used to say to me when | was a Kid, "Be sure your

sins will find you oufl"
5 oA o Reply - Share »

guest - 5 months ago
| can't hE‘|p but wonder how Warren Powell has CCI[]EU with these bastards tr‘ying to

screw him over like this.
EaA W Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Metwork - 5 months ago - parent
hhhhhmmmm let me see... karma
4 a v Reply - Share »

l Pizzaboy - 5 months ago - parent
Yes but Cam "supposedly" has dirt on the others as well he's going to post..

but so far it all seems to be about Bloomfield... | kinda wonder if Warren, Stu or Callum
are actually the ones that have leaked all this to Whale, and it's simply been done to do
damage control before Sunday? 1'd really like to think that I'm wrong and that Whale is
unbias, but as time goes on I'm wondering more and more.. Come on Whale, post dirt

on some of the others and prove me wronglll
0~ i~ Reply - Share »
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Whaleoil (i) - 5 months ago - parent
Have you even read the rest of the posts idiot.

Callum gets thrown under the bus because the only way Sunday could have got
that email was because Matt Blomfield gave it to them. Stu or Callum or Warren
wouldn't have given it to them..._so once again the media have been fed a story
by Matt Blomfield.

| must point out that | am yet to get to all the others, because it is important top
know precisely how all the issues arose at Hell and that is through the
machinations, lies and trickery of Matt Blomfield. He is the one who drove a
wedge between the shareholders and by telling his story hopefully people will be
able to finally rid themselves of his lies and start addressing getting the brand
back on its feet without constant attacks coming from Blomfield who still

manages to feed a tame media.
3w Reply - Share »

Petal - 5 months ago
The amount of Schadenfreude | am deri'n.-'ing from this is off the scale.
D oW Reply - Share »

l Steve (North Shore) - 5 months ago - parent
Anything wrong with gloating? Good to watch an arshole go down
F Reply - Share »

Anyone wearing my pumps? - 5 months ago
A few weeks ago someone took two pairs of shoes from outside the front door of my
house. It hadn't yet crossed my mind to make a police complaint, but now, does anyone know

Matt B's email address? Maybe he can lay the burglary charge for me...
DA iw Reply - Share »

Carver Media Network - 5 months ago

what a cocksmoker! so he is a serial whinger to the cops - how funny that is given he is a one
of worst you have exposed for being a general cunt - let alone dodgy bastard with a love of
illegal activity. fuck this guy - publish EVERYTHING you have about him. all of NZ is talking
about it

i love the bit the cuntstable said about dont meet him - so what the constabulary know he is
one bad mattjik man?

4~ : w - Reply - Share:

H 407Tth - 5 months age - parent
It's his Mattitude they are worried about..
B~ W Reply - Share »
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l Carver Media Network - 5 months ago - parent
true - or his cocksmoking?
4~ w Reply - Share »

Matt must be on P - 5 months ago

Matt is funny (yes | know Matt), he always made issues civil so he could avoid Police
action. | guess the tables have turned. Cam, | think if you look at all those complaints to the
MNorth Shore police you will find a Matt friendly inside the system. Cam ask the Sunday
program if they like to see Hell do everything they can to shut a place down that had rubbish
piled up in the carpark out the back, huge food safety issues or just do the PC thing and
sweep it under the carpet? | am sure Hell did not simply close a shop or apply pressure as

laugh. The photos on your post say it all.
Ja e Reply - Share »

lalaland - 5 months ago - parent
Seriously | was wondering about the use of hard recreational drugs - it can
make a powerful connector between groups of people who may not otherwise be so

friendly/loyal to one another. And some of this stuff is just screwy - any evidence Cam?
2A v Reply - Share »

l Carver Media Network - 5 months age - parent
Just all part of the plan... | mean scam Matt must be on P. given Whale

mentions some 140+ emails it makes me wonder if the cops should be prosecuting

Matt for harrasment and sending him a bill for wasting time and money!
14 @ » Reply - Share »

guest - 5 months ago
of course but fuck years of this BS

1 W Reply - Share »

Kosh103 - 5 months ago
Heres a conversation to have with the Cops - how Mationals poor handling of the

books is causing them to cut staff. Tut tut National.
1a W Reply - Share »

Petal - 5 months ago - parent
I'm surprised WO doesn't kick you to the kerb for continually hijacking the

topic at hand. Show some intellectual honesty and stick to what the post is about. Or

5 that too much to ask?
13~ | w Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
| had no idea that this was George Bush era type of free speech place.
o~ W Reply - Share »
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E 407Tth - 5 months age - parent
Perhaps a better conversation would be what the hell Shane Jones is going to

do now he has been outed hE:IpiI'Ig Chinese criminals gain residency. Seriously Kosh,
what a retarded statement.
g A W Reply - Share »

@ Sarrs - 5 months ago - parent
Oh come on, they're axing non-sworn staff...do you know what those

people do? Sit in vans with the speed cameras. It's not exactly front line stuff and
people are forever complaining about speed cameras as being purely revenue
gathering and having little impact on road tolls. | see this as a reasonable move

to reduce costs in an unpopular area of policing.
10 e Reply - Share :

l Gazzaw - 5 months ago - parent
How many frontline staff going kosh? Pretty much the same formula as

has been applied to Health by Ryall and their performance is way up.

Education next. Performance pay for the frontline staff. How do you reckon you'll

go kosh?
A W Reply - Share »

l 4077th - 5 months ago - parent
Oh fuck off Kosh, the usual off topic bollocks just to get a reaction.

Peddle your wears at the stranded where you belong
S W Reply - Share »

l pukakidon - 5 months ago - parent
Oh Kosh you do go on and tell so much lies. There has been a

continued increase in teachers 13% in fact an only a increase in children of 2%,
you have got lazy now and even have two teachers in one class. It is bullshit
you have become fat a lazy not to mention incompetent.

Once again you tell lies.  The government has said that you must start working
hard like everyone else. Schools still decide on class numbers but you are only
funded for a set amount. This means that if you have small numbers in on class
such as new entrants then you allocate more teachers to the larger classes.
You are again lying. Stop sucking off the teat of the government and start
working for my taxes.

You associate with liars and now you are proving you are one as well....
3~ w Reply - Share »
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pukakidon - 5 months age - parent
Kosh, Bullshit. You know this is a funding percentage issue not a how

many teachers are allocated to each class. Student to Teacher ration is a
decision of the head, and is worked out by number of children per year.

You are once again alarmist and a liar in what the policy is about. Admit it, you
are trying to dazzle the public with untruths. It has been proven that class size
has no bearing on educational success, but it all has to do with the competency
and attitude of the teacher. | dont know how we weed out the shithole teachers,
but | am very sure you do, but you are afraid fo say it because you are part of
the dishonest Liarbor party lick lick brigade. | certainly know how to get rid of
them and hire motivated teachers, measure their output like everyone else, and
shit can the rubbish. Unfortunatly you and the other protectionist teachers will
not weed out the lazy dumb asses because you don't really care about the
education, you only care about the Union and you little group of staff room
sycophants.

| agree a masters will make no difference in the ability of a teacher it is about
attitude and the love of teaching. But why don'‘t the teachers tell us what the
best way is, other than give us more money and reduce class sizes, we all know
this is bullshit and has factual evidence that this has no bearing on success. |
know there are good teachers out there that know what needs to be done, but
the silence is deafening, this is because they are cowards.

2~ i v - Reply - Share:

pukakidon - 5 months ago - parent
Kosh the camera operators are no different to traffic wardens or the

scum that pushed the dead jews into the ovens. Vermin

2 A “ Reply - Share »

Gazzaw - 5 months ago - parent
Good point 4077th. What was with swearing him in the very next day in
the caucus room? Something very fishy and something that needs a full

investigation_
2 A 0w Reply - Share »

Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
Ahhh the myths that class size doesnt matter, even though studies and

simple common sense tells you the truth is class size does matter.

But seeing as you puka are much like National, talking from an idiological view
point as opposed to whats bets for kids, | am not surprised you are spouting this
little mistruth.
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l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
| see puka is once again demonstrating the amazing ablity of "fucked if

he knows what hes saying but he will say it anyway".

So lets help him. Not all those teachers are currently fully employed or employed
at all, so National is having a little fun with numbers, as usual.

Also given the current ratios, if the govt (and | am balaming both National AND
Labour for this) were really abiding by the current ratios then we would have NO
schools where classes were over 29 - this simply isnt true because the Govt
does not fund for large schools to have the comrect number of teachers. And if
you think this new ratio will mean the schools with classes of 34-35 will get more
teachers, your an idiot.

ME class levels are staying the same dumbarse, no extra teachers there. And
given the Govt ignores the ratio now and we have NE classes in the 20s they
sure as hell are not going to fix this with their slash and burn approach.

As for PP - | am intrested in how they will ACCURATLY manage this, because |
have yet to see any idea that would truly reflect a teachers performance. BUt
then | already know what they are going to do.

And as for the new ideas around training - | support it. Make it harder, longer and
more practical based. IMO | think we do need to move towards every teacher
having a Masters. Now | know having a bit of paper doesnt make you a good
teacher, | have met one or 2 highly qualified train wreaks in my time. But itis a
START to keeping the less dedacated people out.

S0 is there anything else | need to correct you on you thick headed lying fool
Puka?
0~ i~ - Reply - Share:

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
lts support staff Gazz. suppose you dont consider those that help the

cops do their jobs important.

And as for education - National seem hell bent on ruining it. Increasing class
numbers, decreasing teacher numbers, looking at closing schools for special
needs kids, slashing school budgets. Sure seems like National want us in a
race... for the bottom.

As for me, your concem is touching Gaz, but Il be quite fine from a persaonl
POV. But | tend to look at how things will impact on the whole, as opposed to a

selfish me only POV, But thats just because | am not a right winger.
0~ Reply - Share :

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
So your ok with the cops having to cut staff because of the usless

managment of the economy by National.
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l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
So your ok with the cops having to cut staff because of the usless

managment of the economy by National.

Ok then.
0~ “ Reply - Share »

pukakidon - 5 months age - parent
Kosh

See once again it is factual that you are on the side of the dishonest. You need to
wake up you are supporting corrupt and dishonest people firstly Labour and now
Blomfield.

5 A ~ Reply - Share s

l pukakidon - 5 months age - parent
15 that the best you have Kosh lies lies lies | tell ya its all lies.

When | was at at school at least the teachers were a bit more creative with their

thoughts, not just with the truth like the teachers of today
20w Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
Well Puka if the best | have is the truth, then thats that really.
0~ iw Reply - Share »

l Kosh103 - 5 months ago - parent
LMAO I love it Puka when you tell lies.
0~ i w Reply - Share »

Kock103 is a big buttplug - 5 months ago - parent
Here's another conversation to have with them cock: has a National Prime

Minister ever asked them to escort his motorcade so fast that even the bogans in
Waimate were shocked, then when busted, let 3 hard working, dutiful officers take the

fall? Mo, well, fuck off and start planning fCIF‘_y’DI.I Iﬂoming career ChEIFIQE!
3~ ~ Reply - Share s
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BLOMFIELD FILES: WHERE IS THE VENGEANGE O
MONEY?

by Whaleoil on May 31, 2012

Earlier today | busted the myth that Hoyts remain as the largest debtor of Vengeance Limited. In case you are
still in doubt, this post will outline where the money went and to whom...and prove once and for all that Garry
Cecil Whimp is acting only on behalf of Matthew John Blomfield and not the creditors.

Here is a Statement of Account from Vengeance to Hoyts that shows that the amounts invoiced have been
paid by Hoyts.

So where did all the Hoyts money go?

Well it didn't go to Megan Denize from the Marketing Team. She is still on the creditors list.

|t didn't go to Trinty Media Group. They are still on the creditors list.

It didn't go to Shane McKillen from VNC Cocktails/ XX Motorsport.

Shane McKillen shane@vnccocktails.com = 01/10/2009
to Matt -

Matt,
Hrarm... Where is the Hoyt's $50k?
Shane

And it didn't go to Kirk at Valiant.

Kirk MacGibbon <valiantcommsi@gmail. com:= 18 Movember 2009 15:04
Ta: Matt Blomfield <matt. blomfield@xtra co.nz=
Co: yuta@iguchidesign.com

Matt, attached is my revised invoica for Octobar. As you have nat
bothered to reply to my emails | have included a new amount for
F2050.00, which is the amount of money deducted from my last invoice.
A5 you were also claiming a portion of my hourly rate | believe 1o
also take the commission was onerous and thersfare invalid. I this
invoice i3 not paid within 7 days of 10day, | will D refemng it 1o
iy colbaction agents (King Gobras) for collection. Please be awane
hal those agents will change up 1o 30 per cent in acditionsal
collection costs. Those casts will be added to the overall invoice in
ha mven] you do nol pay.

Regards

Kirk

So where did the money go?

Well according to this email exchange between Matt Blomfield to Yuta Iguchi, the Hoyts money was paid to
APN to get them off Matt's back. Mote that Yuta Iguchi is very nervous about the transaction.
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Yuta iguchi <y@vengeance.co.nz> 9 July 2009 14:38
To: Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@xtra.co.nz>

Cool.

You did make sure that this is ok to do right? | can't afford to get in
shit again,

| know you are looking after me, just checking.

What time and where are we meeting tonight for the night out?

On 09/07/09 14:28, "Matt Blomfield" <mati.blomfisld@xtra co.nz> wrote:

Yuta

Please pay the attached so that | can pay APN tomorrow. Basically that's
the prefit from Hoyts gone.....out it does take APN with it

Matt

And no wonder Yuta Iguchi was nervous, the APN debt was registered with Collection House as a debt for
Cinderella, another of Matthew John Blomfields, mattjik failed companies. What Yuta Iguchi as a director has
just done in that email is pay the debts of another company with money from Hoyts that the liquidator now
says was never paid.

But as a final proof that Matt Blomfield and Yuta Iguchi nicked that money for another company's debts there
is this email exchange. Where Matt explains that he took some of the Hoyts money_._but is perplexed as to
where the rest of it went.

Date: Wed, 9 Jun 2010 19:30:04 +1200

Subject: Re:

From: yuta@iguchidesign.com

To: abrahamblack@me.com; tania@iquchidesign.com; whereisotis@hotmail.com

That is very interesting.
How hard is it to meet and discuss this with ALL documents and complete honesty.
Why does everything have to be so difficult?

What time suits everyone?

On 10/06/09 18:27, "Matthew Blomfield" <abrahamblack@me.com> wrote:

This is the danger of making statements before we have the facts. We have not accounted for any
commissions from lguchi to vengeace since day one. Further to that we have not accounted for
commissions on other client work. Over and above that we have several payments coded to Yuta that |
also have not worked out. What | said at our meeting today is let me go back look at the outstanding
accounts and then we will go back to Otis. | have taken money from vengeance but it is not much more
than the hoyts money (circa 160k) | myself have not got my head around what has happened to all the
money in vengeace so to say you have and that it's all sorted is a very big call.

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone
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| wonder...Do Yuta Iguchi and Tania Iguchi nee McRae (changing your name by deed poll is easy to do)
know what happened to the money? This was about the time that they settled on their $1.2 million house at

13 Tole Street. Ponsonby.

If Garry Cecil Whimp was doing his job properly instead of making excuses for Matthew John Blomfield then |
am fairly certain that a few of these people would facing some time in the pokie.

o
_60

56
50

COCKSMOKER

NOWN ALIASES: MATJIK
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10 comments - 1 reaction % 0 Stars 3

Discussion - Community ﬂ. -

Mike Alexander Come Clean - 4 months ago
WO did you know Yuta and Matt all worked in the same offices as Mike Alexander

their lawyer?

They rented space from him at HEIMSATH ALEXANDER, used HEIMSATH ALEXANDER
printers and everything else they could get their hands onl

IMike, what files did you use to leave around the office? Or on your desk etc for these rat
bags to look at? | bet the shredding machine is smoking around seme offices in Auckland.
Now Mr Whimp in case your are wondering, Matt stole the Triple X racing money and the

Hoyts money. Itis that simple and Mike Alexander, his lawyer knows all about it.
5 oA i o Reply - Share »

1 REAPER CREW - 4 months ago - parent
WOW guite some action abovelll if the SFO, Police, and lawyers and

accountants associations looked at this surely charges, fines, barring must occur??
3~ v - Reply - Share:

Mike Aleaxander Come Clean - 4 months ago
S0, Matt robbed Vengeance and paid APN for debts that had nothing to do with

Vengeance?
Legend indeed.

It is also interesting that Mr Mike Alexander, Partner / Lawyer at Heimsath Alexander Knows
all about the Hoyts money but still allowed and assisted Matt to put information he knew to be
falze in Matt's Creditors Compromise. Hope Mike has has put his insurance company on
notice. Also interesting that Heimsath Alexander has removed Yuia and Tania's company,
Iguchi & Co from their clients list on their home page. lguchi who assisted in taking hundreds
and hundreds of thousands with Matt and Rebecca do work for other small businesses like
Pita Pit and St Pierres Sushi to name two. Wonder how they feel about their marketing

people ripping off other small businesses?
4. v Reply - Share »
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l REAPER CREW - 4 months ago - parent
it certainly looks like Mike Alexander has a lot to answer for here - when you
look back at the other posts with the Time Capital guys, and Mikes involvement it all
looks pretty dirty. the one question yet to be answered dear Whale is Operation Kite

and why did Mike Alexander leave Knight Coldicutt so soon after???
4 ~ i~ - Reply - Share:

Blokeintakapuna - 4 months ago
sunlight... disinfectant... WO... legend!
3 A o Reply - Share »

HEIMSATH ALEXANDER LAW - 4 months ago

So further to the above way of looking at things, when Mike claims client Solicitor

privilege he won't have to talk to anyone in the world as he was representing everyone Matt
or Yuta got in contact with?

| am not a lawyer so maybe WO can shed some light in a separate post on Conflicts of Interst
and Client Solicitor privilege? Maybe with someone at HEIMSATH ALEXANDER as a guest
contributor? Call it Whale Tales by:

JOHN HEIMSATH ANGELA HANSEN DAVID COMPTOM
2w Reply - Share »

Mike time to GO - 4 months ago
S0 let me get this right, Mike Alexander from HEIMSATH ALEXANDER was:

Yutas personal lawyer?

the lawyer for Iguchi?

the lawyer for Matt Blomfield?
The lawyer for Vengeance?

and he passed emails from one on to the other, for example sending Yutas concermns onto
Matt Blomfield, was Mike acting at that stage for

Yuta?
Matt?
Iguchi
or Yengeance?

but Mike was also doing Matts creditors Compromise and was maoving the numbers around
on that as well? Who was he acting for then?

Yuta?
Matt?
Vengeance?
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| guess the Law Society will be having a few moments with Mike Alexander and | guess we
have someone that is about to resign.

| can not see any conflicts of interest, can anyone else?
2~ w Reply - Share »

death and taxes - 4 months ago
...50 where's the IRD in all this?
2. 0w Reply - Share »

beanyboy - 4 months ago

Whenever a liquidator is appointed they invariably work for the person who

appointed them, that is not what they are suppossed to do, but they do. If a liquidator is
appointed by the shareholders hefshe will invariably been appointed to help minimise the
impact on the shareholders and directors and will work for their benefit, hence why they will
ask for the fees up front. If a liquidator is appointed by a creditor they will focus on the best
result for that creditor, and | am not just talking about small liquidators here, this goes for the
big boys too, PWC, Deloittes etc. | am currently battling a ligquidator from one of the big firms
who was appointed by a clients creditor { a publically listed company). That liquidator is
protecting the creditor (Fublically listed company) because they know they have done
something illegal, whilst talking to liquidator | referred to the creditor as their client, the
liquidator became quite angry and said "They are not our client, we were appointed by the
court" | started laughing, | said * That may be technically comrect but who came to you and
asked you to act? The court did not randomly select you as the liquidator, XX Ltd asked you
and will have signed documents to ask you to to therefore they are your client”

and this goes for liquidators who act for IRD, Banks etc, very rarely do they act in the
interests of all creditors, this is because they know that their "client” will come back, so
they hide behind rules that need changing and quite often those who are affected lack the

funds to battle them in the cours.
1~ “ Reply - Share »

lalaland - 4 months ago
This is BAD!
D~ i Reply - Share »
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Schedule 12

IT’S A KIND OF MATTJIK
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IT'S AKIND OF MATTJIK | 2

by Whaleoil on June 6, 2012

One of the more amusing things that | have found on the copy of Matt Blomfield's hard drive (able to be
published) was this video of Matt “training™... actually blowing his arse out in the boxing ring.

Featuring in this video is also Joe Mansell, one of Matts’ business partners in Cinderella. | will tell the story
about how Matthew John Blomfield rorted $172,914.23 out of Cinderella via factoring company Scottish
Pacific, also how Matt went to make Joe Mansell the fall-boy for his fraudulent practises by way of making a
fabricated a fraud complaint that resulted in Joe Mansell being declared bankrupt.

Anyway, back to Matt's boxing prowess — Matt could barely complete one round, and I've plenty more rounds
to come for him.

Share ¥ Moreinfo

Share this: || Print [&=] Email

Tagged: Boxing * cocksmoker * Hell Pizza * Joe Mansell * Matt Blomfield

Eitike 0 M Tweet 1 Q+0 @ Share 1
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Discussion - Community L -

Scanner - 4 months ago
What a ladies thing, I've seen 10 yo kids throw harder punches than that soft cock,

one suspects Matt gave a lot of head at school he certainly didn't do much fighting, perhaps

someone needs to piss over him it might at least make him smell like a man.
5o oW Reply - Share s

Al 407Tth - 4 months ago
" Should have given them a couple of handbags!
4 e Reply - Share »

l Lindsay Addie - 4 months ago - parent
Mah,

Its the successor to the Thrilla in Manilal
[ EE Reply - Share »

This-fight-sucked - 4 months ago
That was painful to watch. | pity boxing in New Zealand - first there was that Jamie
Ridge "fight” with some slapper from the "GC", and then this - the one boxing match that

could possibly be more pathetic.
2o oW Reply - Share s

® Travis Poulson - 4 months ago - parent
The 2 slappers haven't slugged it out yet.
[ I Reply - Share »

REAPER CREW - 4 months ago
maybe the $172K was a fighting fee??? HAHAHAHAHAHAHAHA

you better watch out Cam he looks like a real tough MOFO. or not
2 1w Reply - Share »

kehua - 4 months ago
What a fuck™n pansy, this prick is nothing but a blowarsed wannabe bully, probably

never 50 much as cracked an egg in his miserable life.
14 | w Reply . Share s

Tony (Pukekohe) - 4 months ago
Interesting comment by the cameraman...'Don't turn your back'.
1T iow Reply - Share »
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Steve (North Shore) - 4 months ago
Fucking big girls blouse. Never done a decent days work in your life Matt, that's why

you are not fit. Fucking sook
1~ W Reply - Share :

Petal - 4 months ago
I'm starting to feel sorry for Matt. A bit like kicking a man in the head when he's
already down. | guess Karma's a bitch, en? | understand he deserves it, but it's becoming

painful to watch you deconstruct his capers bit by bit.
1~ W Reply - Share »

l Guest - 4 months age - parent
Just wondering Petal do you have any sympathy for the people Matt has

ripped sp badly over the Years?
B oW Reply - Share »

ﬂ Petal - 4 months ago - parent
That depends. Did they go into it with eyes wide open? Did they do

due diligence? There are real victims and professional victims, aren't there?

If someone breaks into your house and kills your kids, | feel very somy for you. If
you invested in a business with Matty Boy, then it would all depend on how you

behaved yourself before, during and after the process.
1~ o Reply - Share »

Joe - 2 months ago
funny shit. nice work whale oil ;)
0~ v Reply - Share »

54546 - 4 months ago
By the way, the refin this bout was a shocker. He repeatedly ignored infringements
by Matt's opponent. (At 4.17 there is a blatant below the belt blow by guy in orange pants.)

Both boxers are fortunate their injuries were not more serious.
0~ v Heply - Share

l Dave - 4 months ago - parent
It wouldn't matter if the guy hit mat below th ebelt, we have seen by all of his

history, Matt Bloomfield lacks any balls - he hides from truth and sunlight.
2 A w Reply - Share »

l 54546 - 4 months ago - parent
Boxing is a tough sport. More injuries than you might imagine. That ref
was appalling.
0~ i~ . Reply . Share:
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Ftry56 - 4 months ago
Considering he was more vulnerable because of his wider head gear matt did well.

He landed some very powerful blows. Gotta hand it to the guy. Hes quite intimidating. Even

the other guy agreed matt was a contest
0~ i~ - Reply - Share:

E 407Tth - 4 months ago - parent
Could that be you Matt or Rebecca?

1~ w Reply - Share »

l Mark C - 4 months age - parent
A 42 year-old lady...
0~ W Reply - Share

l Mark C - 4 months ago - parent
To consider him intimidating you must be an old lady. His flaccid skills and

physigue are a truly sorry sight.

This is the man who, as we have seen, sends veiled threats via email to others - I'd

say, now, that he'd easily get his arse kicked, without his computer to hide behind.
1~ i~ . Reply - Share:

l 54546 - 4 months ago - parent
I'm not an old lady. 1'm 42 and I've spent more than a little time in the

ring. Yes, he probably under-estimated the energy-sapping nature of hand to
hand combat. But they are both guilty of that. Both ran out of steam. lts clear
from this video that Matt does have some natural talent and potential as a
boxer. | would think twice before taking him on, especially if he continued to
train after this bout. The guy gives it everything and deserves credit as a gutsy

fighter.
0~ W Reply - Share »
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Schedule 13

BLOMFIELD FILES
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THE BLOMFIELD FILES, CTD O

by Whaleoil on June 6, 2012

An update of The Blomfield Files:
Faces of the Day - Matt Blomfield and Mike Alexander

Who really ripped off KidsCan? — The real story of Matt Blomfield's rip off of Kidscan and how he blamed
Warren Powell.

How did the media get the story so wrong? - How Matt Blomfield fed the media the Kidscan Story.

Knowing me. Knowing You — Matt Blomfield

The Weeman Caravan Adventures — One of the aggrieved.

Does Matt Blomfield have a tame Liquidator? - Matt Blomfield's liquidator seems to have a very loose
interpretation of the rules.

Greed — not just a billboard from Hell - A short summary of what had been exposed so far.

Operation Kite — Matt Blomfield and Mike Alexander are involved in stealing a cheque and laundering it. Matt
Blomfield was pursued by a major bank and lost the case. Private investigators were used to uplift the
cheque.

Is there more to this Ménage a trois? - Bruce Johnson, Matt Blomfield and Rebecca
Blatchford/Anderson/Blomfield (his partner and sometime wife) and their unusual accounting practices.

Matt vs Mike — Matt Blomfield and Mike Alexander

Ghostwriting for Repeaters 101 — How Matt Blomfield used Maria Slade a Herald on Sunday reporter.

Brothers From Another Mother — Yuta Iguchi and Matt Blomfield and their cosy relationship.

How to lose friends and infuriate people

Something to be proud of... - One of Matt Blomfield's first charity ripoffs.

Ghostwriting for Repeaters 101, Ctd - How Matt Blomfield colluded with the NER for yet another bad news
story about Hell Pizza.

The Aggrieved - Outlining some of the alleged aggrieved franchisees who are being marshaled to moan to
the media by Matt Blomfield.

Random Impertinent Questions for Matt Blomfield - How can a bankrupt be selling businesses on Trademe?

An Email from Matt Blomfield - Matt Blomfield emails me

Matt Blomfield and his bad mattitude - | out the truth of Matt Elomfield's common assault problem.

Matt Blomfield and his Bad Mattitude. Ctd — Matt Blomfield threatens to punch the boss of Signature Homes.

Blomfield Files: Free to a Good Home — Mow that the Police have established the files aren't stolen, they are
still available, though | am in discussions with some outlets.
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Blomfield Files: The Compromise. Ctd - While Matt Blomfield was busy trying to stich up his creditors, his
lawyer Mike Alexander was sending glowing references about Matt Blomfield to people.

Blomfield Files: The Perfect Storm - The start of the investigation into the goings on with the Storm Group.
This is the story of the missing digger and truck.

Blomfield Files: The Perfect Storm. Cid - The digger and truck are recoverad and investigations show that far

from being stolen by un-named people they were in fact converted by Matt Blomfield and his brother.

The Aggrieved. Ctd - Sunday is again running a Matt Blomfield fed story about so-called aggrieved
franchisees who had their dreams shattered.. despite them being given the arse-card for being either broken-

arsed Or a health risk. We know Matt Elomfield fed the story because they use an email that only he would
have a copy of...which ironically is one of the reasons why the Police decided | didn't have stolen files
because if that was the case then Matt wouldn't have been able to give the email to TVNZ.

A conversation with the Police - The Police decide that Matt Blomfield is a liar, and that | don;t have any
stolen property.

Sunday buys Blomfields Spin — Sunday ran unchallenged the stories of aggrieved franchisees as fed to them
by Matt Blomfield. Sunday obscures the email address of Matt Blomfield but no others.

A Repeater complains about Repeating — Bevan Hurley moans that Sunday had the same story as him, that
Matt Blomfield shopped him in the first place.

Bright Sunlight for Blomfield's tame Liquidator — Garry Whimp — | start locking at the nefarious activities of
Garry Whimp and Matt Blomfield and their many, many conflicts of interest.

Bright Sunlight for Blomfield's tame Liquidator — Garry Whimp, Ctd - More revelations about the conflicts
between Garry Whimp and Matt Blomfield.

Telling the truth — Because Paul Hinton can’t — | tell the truth about Paul “Weeman” Hinton. This is
information Sunday and Hinton failed to tell viewers.

Friends of Friends tells a Hell of a story — John Hudson makes some interesting friends on Facebook.

Bright Sunlight for Blomfield's tame Liguidator — Garry Whimp. Ctd - Garry Whimp and Matt Blomfield are
hopelessly compromised.

The Blomfield Files — McBreen Jenkins - A little vignette featuring Andrew Krukziener.

Bright Sunlight for Blomfield's tame Liquidator — Garry Whimp, Ctd - More on Garry Whimp and his
hopelessly compromised position with Matt Blomfield.

Blomfield Files: Where is the Vengeance money? - Yuta lguchi and Matt Blomfield use money from
Vengeance to pay a debt from Cinderzlla.

Blomfield Files — Operation Bumblebee, the truth - The true story behind Operation Bumble Bee and the
involvement of Callum Davies and Matt Blomfield.

It's a kind of Mattjik - Matt Blomfield shows off his boxing prowess._.or in other words boxes like a girl.

Share this: [ Print  [=] Email
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Discussion - Community 4~

2

Mathew Blomfield - 4 months ago
Itis interesling Frank as my Mum had lots in Blue Chip and Finance Cumpanies.

She has lost heaps and blames them but | always said to her how can they be givinga 12 -
14% return when the banks are giving a 6% return?

After all the banks are making a few billion a year profit so it must be fair o say the banks
have plenty of access to the best minds in the financial world. With that in mind how can Eric
Watson, Mark Hotchinson be better then the intellectual capital the banks have? Only one
way | see and that is no ethics! Mark and Eric knew they could walk away once things turned
crappy and hide behind loosely defined laws and loop holes.

| have read the Blomfield files with interest as this is a guy that has sucked in several
lawyers, several liguidators, several (well lots) of fiends and seems to just roll out the same
scam every week to different people.

iMatt's house (he lives just down the road from me) is owned by his father inlaw, after all why
would a small issue of being a bankrupt stop you doing what you are born to do? i.e. Rip
folks off. Why stop at ripping friends off, may as well include the family.

| do not think you need to be a big fish to get in Cam's articles and | am enjoying the story, i
is 50 out there it could be a series of books. On that, it takes people like you Cam to hopefully
make Matt want a Hamry Potter invisibility cap or he wouldn't stop.

But you know Cam, Matt still won't take a look in the mirror and see what sort of person is
looking back at him, he will blame Sharkey Robinson, Warren Powell, Hell Pizza, Joe Mansell
and every bank and person he has ripped of.

Keep it up please Cam.

T~ ~ Reply - Share »

l REAPER CREW - 4 months ago - parent
i think you will find what has happened based on stories posted here is that

Matthew Blomfield and his team of merry men - Mike Alexander, Yuta lguchi, Bruce
Johnson are right up there alongside finance companies in terms of fraud, theft,
deception - i would go as far in some cases as saying these people are far worse and
as they have deliberately set out to rape and pillage businesses and systematically
fuck peoples lives along the way. Jail is where they all belong, and banned from being
company Directors for ever, and being banned from their professions. Cam i hope your

posts make their way to the appropriate authorities.
4w Reply - Share »
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Sarah - 4 months ago
The world is becoming a better place thanks to Dr google. | think it's great now that

people can't just go over and over screwing people without the risk of their name coming up.
In the past you'd just move onto some other town, or in Auckland, even just another group of
punters.

For those of us that go on day to day living our lives honestly and get sick of watching nasty
people get by (and ahead) unscathed, we see light at the end of the tunnel for a better, more
gentle world. From people who put cats in rubbish bins ending up on u-tube to the Matt's of
the world, | say good riddance. there's one way to avoid coming up for bad stuff on Dr google

- to do good stuff.
Il Reply - Share »

Beached a Together - 4 months ago
It seems Matt just keeps on screwing people. Joe Mansell and Sharkey (Mark

Robinson) WERE both his friends. Maybe still are but one would assume not.

| am told by a insider at one of Matt's old lawyers (Corban Revell) that Matt owed them many
many tens of thousands of dollars, all written off.

So why has Bruce Johnson, the lawyer and a partner at Corban Revell gone out and started
Bell JR for / with Matt (shhh do not tell the OAs office it is their secret)?

One would have to guess Matt has something on Bruce as well? Any idea Cam?

Bruce, call Gary Whimp (on the MVP landline, not that he works therel) and ask how the
friendship with Matt is going and where he thinks it will all end up?

| can hear the call now .. Bruce Johnson (BJ), Gary Whimp (GW)

BJ: mmmmate

GW:  yeah mate?

B.J: mmmmate | am so fucked, Matt talked me into doing some stuff now i am stuck in
Mattjic La La land and this Cam guy, the Whale is riding me hard!

.. enter Mike Alexander

MA:  me too, do either of you two feel like your a beached whale? | do?
GW: vyeah | feel beached mate

GW, MA & BJ: we are beached as

GW, MA & BJ: we are all beached as

http:/fweww youtube . com/watch?v. ..

| do not see Bruce Johnson on Corban Revell's website? http:/fwww.corbanrevell.co.nz

>

3 A “ Reply - Share »
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l Sick of bashings - 4 months ago - parent
| do not get your drift, no. R u trying to tell us Blomfield et al are not Labour

voter types, and Labour types would be nicer? If so u r on the wrong blog, try Standard
or one of those.
0~ s Reply - Share »

Petal - 4 months ago
Another GDCI‘I]|E Bomb eh Cam?

On that topic, Fidelity Life seems to come up very clean these days.
1 . Reply - Share »

Horatio - 4 months ago
Wny all the fuss? This sort of behavior is CO[T]I'I"IOI"IPlE.CE‘ in NZ business. Kickbacks,

collusion, false invoices to present to customers and insider contracting is commonplace. Yet
somehow we comfort ourselves and apparently outside observers with a story of low
corruption. Maybe we're just better at sweeping this sort of stuff under the carpet or maybe
we're not bothered about the damage to the economy as long as we can afford a beer and a
big Tv.

|| BN Reply - Share »

l Mediaan - 4 months ago - parent
You are mixing with the wrong people if you think this is normal. It is not, and it
doesn't build a good society for families to raise kids in.

Start to grow up. Inside you somewhere there is a neophyte struggling to develop info
a good person.

Evidently you are socially retarded, and it may be your environment needs to change.

People are better than that. Sorry you haven't figured it out yet.
1 - ~ Reply - Share »

Warren Powell is just as bad! - 4 months ago
Warren Powell is just as badlll He shamelessly gave out free 'hell money' vouchers

to just about anyone without a second thought and this came out of the poor franchisees
pockets, not his. | wouldn't be surprised if this is where WO got the files and is getting some

kind of kick back for posting all this....
0~ W Reply - Share »

1 Mattjic is a Criminal - 4 months ago - parent
Actually | think Matt is where he is at because he looks to be a criminal.
0~ g Reply - Share »

l Matt Your not a Victim - 4 months ago - parent
Wasn't Warren Powell a Director of Hell, a company that was turmming over in

excess of 50 million?
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So wouldn't Warren Powell not have Hell money to give out as he pleases as a
Director of a 50 million dollar company and hopefully someone proud of the brand?

Matt Blomfield (bankrupt) | know the accountant that has done the accounis for the
Hell group for a LONG time and the fact that all Hell vouchers come out of Franchisees
pockets is incorrect and misleading.

In fact you and | Matt Blomfield can buy Hell Voucher if we so decided. | am told some
Hell vouchers come out of marketing but not all and Marketing is Marketing.

On that it seems you know little about Marketing Matt Blomfield having owned several
Marketing companies, such as Cinderella that have all failed owing hundreds of
thousands if not millions to creditors, these companies are well documented.

Matt Blomfield (bankrupt) you also had 5 Hell stores that you managed to screw up. OF
course being the victim you are this was not your fault.

But the fact remains Matt Blomfiled (bankrupt) you have 5 store Franchise
Agreements, maybe you can write what the Franchise Agreement (that you signed as
a wise person pre bankruptcy) says about how Marketing funds are spent and who has
ultimate control of the Marketing fund?

To save time the Franchisor controls the fund at the Franchisors ultimate discretion.
And Matt Blomfield, when is Marketing money Franchisees money?

Matt the rubbish you wrote in the blog above and your silly attacks pretending to be a
victims is why you are in the position you are and why WO has slammed you.

Matt Blomfield, get over yourself and maybe one day you will be less jealous and be
able to be a Director of a successful company as well instead of being a bankrupt that
has cost people millions.

0D~ iw Reply - Share »

No Matt is a COCKSMOKER - 4 months ago - parent
Your right, Matt is not a Victim, he is a true COCKSMOKER
0~ i Reply - Share »
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Frank - 4 months ago
@c1436cdfefc09b573M 38508e34a9192 disqus jester, clearly you are inept and

cannot determine that | am drawing a comparison between people who are nuts and those
who simply intimidating for personal gain. You are exactly the fype of bloke who hides behind
a post name, insults people without cause as you know you cannot be got at so | presume
you sit down to piss my friend. | probably didn't articulate my point clearly enough, it was one
of comparison between Blomfield and those people including many kiwis who are truly
unhinged. Real villans get you, no matter who you are. | was suggesting that if Blomfield had
the inclination and money if would have happened however it has not S0 one can assume he

is not a dangerous individual.
0~ “ Reply - Share »

Whaleoil [[58) - 4 months ago - parent
Blomfield exhibits classic Ponzi behavior. His Conning of Tindall Foundation

staff to obtain email lists and then sending emails to those people intimating that his

mate Steve Tindall gave their details out... building trust....
24 0w Reply - Share »

l Jimmy - 4 months ago - parent
Frankie, it seems no one really gets the point you are trying to make, or |

should rephrase that, we all see the point you are trying to make but no one sees the
sense in it.

Please enlighten us of this so called murder capital you grew up in? Not something
from Alice in Wonderland by chance? Or are you currently living in Damascus?
Wherever it is, bragging is an interesting way for you to deal with it.

Most here can figure out from the posts written to date that Blomfield wouldn't do any
dirty work he wanted done, go back and read the historical posts

before commenting on Mattie's psychopathy. If Matt has such a problem with what is
being posted, perhaps he can set up a counter blog to contest and challenge what is

being said here. Jo Public can then make up his/her own mind.
24 1w Reply - Share »

l REAPER CREW - 4 months ago - parent
do you think the blog would be called - Whale Qil told the truth about me

- Matthew John Blomfield??7?
1 - o Reply . Share »

l Mediaan - 4 months ago - parent
This contribution speaks as though he represents "most here". Not me.

And demanding personal disclosures from others is brainless on this sort of site.
If the format required that, we would all do it. It does not. Which is possibly why it

gets huge traffic.
DA i Reply - Share »
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l Jimmy - 4 months age - parent
that retort stinks more than the most hasmorrhoiden arsehole

which could possibly comment here. If someone wants to make claims
about being a tough guy, let him prove it. Don't go crying on about
personal disclosures. Only time I'll speak for you Mediann is by reminding

you what a cock you must be.
0D~ v Reply - Share »

l Jester - 4 months ago - parent
| couldn't really give a flying rats arse what comparisons you are wanting to

make.

The fact the only thread you are interested in is Blomfields one speaks volumes.

0~ W Reply - Share »

Frank - 4 months ago - parent
You FEH“‘_.I' take deligm in abusive |E1I'IQIJEQE S0 I'm sure your not too

clever. Given the volume of topics you engage, you either must be retired or
unemployed, am | getting close? Your lack of social skills shows you may not be
too popular and as we have established spend a lot of time online and throwing
your slipper at the radio or TV. | know what type of bloke you are, the kind that
shits himself when confronted so why don't you crawl back under your stone

sunshine.
0~ w Reply - Share »

l lalaland - 4 months ago - parent
| can't understand why you think there needs to be grievous violence for a

crime to have occured...?
0~ w Reply - Share »

Frank - 4 months ago
TI'IE},"'TE is CEI'[EI"'H‘_.I' a common thread thmugh WO interpretatinn of events. However,

aspects of the saga don't gel.

| believe WO established that Blomfield had a huge ego, the guy certainly wanted to be
perceived as a big business player through leveraging the likes of Tindal however, this goes
on everyday in every vocation, oversell and lying.

Is it possible that Blomfield started companies that would clearly fail however to save face
took from Paul to pay Peter? Maybe he has a borderline personality disorder relating to
adoration by his peers however thats not illegal.

Is it possible that as mountains of debt got larger he drew in more support from individuals
around him who in turn became complicit however without malicious intent? Rest assured |
am not naive, | have been an executive and witnessed countless individuals trying to sweep
events under the carpet in the hope it will all go away. If you read some emails in isolation |
agree with some WO comments, shocking behaviour which is why (clarified by WO) he is
barred for 5 years. However it's WO interpretation that this guy has blagged near $12 Million.
If we consider that Blomfield blagged even $6 million, where is it?
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If someone is a serious villan why hasn't WO been silenced?
Where is the evidence of Blomfields larger than life with $6million..._.or $12 million
embezzlement, holiday in Vegas and the GC, it's hardly Blanket Bay is it?

This guy lived in Glenfield and now in a house owned by his missus father. | have also
checked out bling cars that fit his suggested MO and nothing stacks up. The cars he drove
are owned by most of Ponsonby.

WO are we to believe that Blomfield has bin liners full of cash buried in AKL or deposit boxes
full of bullion?

The picture you have painted doesn't gel as why would someone want to be flogged publicly
if they had the money to make it all go away?

Blomfield as an individual who will intimidate to get his way, of course | buy that. However,
labelied as a psychopath, no chance.

| come from a city where they're are individuals who do not care for warrant cards they will
plunge you in a heartbeat for looking at them badly, that's my opinion of a psychopath.

The only evidence you presented was a diversion notice, a threat to punch Gavin Hunt in the
head etc.

If Blomfield is an unhinged nutter you would have been chibbed long ago, popped in a barrel
of lime and thrown into the harbour.

However Blomfield sent you an email so you must be terrified ;)

WO | have more serious convictions than this blouse from nailing coppers which is a UK past
time to some work on individuals who stood on my toes and i'm no psychopath, just a hard
bastard.

The final nail in the saga is the police and the Crown. If they believed enough valid
information was presented in the WO blog to lay charges it would have happened, that's

unless you wish to challenge the entire competency of Auckland Police and the Crown?
0 & Reply - Share »

l lalaland - 4 months ago - parent
And | really don't get the last bit... so0 you are a violent man... who cares? This

isn't about you - unless you are trying to threaten WO in some way?
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

Whaleoil [[[ii) - 4 months ago - parent
You don't have to be silent to be a psychopath.
0~ i Reply - Share »
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l Frank - 4 months ago - parent i
Eh are you off your nut? | am shining light on the perception that is

being created. NZ has more gangs per head of capita than any other country.
The incarceration rate exceeds that of the US per head of capita. | am not a
violent man however | was raised round head bangers who would shoot you in a
heart beat. WO can't characterize this guy as a violent psychopath is we have no

evidence to SUQQESI it. Understand?
0~ w Reply - Share »

l Mediaan - 4 months ago - parent
Ok, you have opinions worth listening to Frank, and | for one am watching

what you say. | think you are telling us the focus on Blomfield is greater than he is

worth, and there is other stuff that is worse.
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

l lala land - 4 months ago - parent
Christ Frank you have no idea do you - do you really think the stripper's father

actually bought that house with his own money?7?7? | think you will find that Matt
financed the house with cash stolen from somewhere. ..

| think you are overlooking the fact that Matt has also lost enormous amounts of
money... he didnt just take 12 mill in one foul swoop and have it there in plastic bags
ready to spend. Although it wouldn't surprise me if he did have a stack of cash at his

disposal.
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

l Frank - 4 months ago - parent
Just want to see the evidence La La rather than take someones

interpretation. So far WO hasn't posted evidence relating to that house, it's a

presumption. Sticking to what we know to be true is better than creating.
[ IS Reply - Share »

l Jimmy - 4 months ago - parent
what the hell is that Frankie?

| don't think anyone except you could make hide nor hair as to what you are trying to
say tracing a circle with so many tangents. The closest sense | could make is that you
are making yourself out as some bully tough boy issuing a polite threat to WO?

If the case, don't mince your words, spit it out straight up and stop dicking around.

Show us some of the heart from that Cil"_y’ You come from tDUgh quy.
0~ w Reply - Share »

l Jester - 4 months ago - parent
Fuck off Frank. Anyone who needs to tell people how tough they are

sits down to piSS!
[ Reply - Share »
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J o e e

Am i speaking in clingon? Yes | am very tough, | was raised in the

murder capital. However, what | am attempting to paint which you cannot grasp
is that even | cannot be considered a nutter. WO is characterising this guy as a
violent psychopath to embellish perceptions without any evidence. He couldn't

scare the skin off a custard.
(1 w Reply - Share »

Frank - 4 months ago
Mah you got me wrong, consider this, when you were at uni in your final year could

you honestly remember the exact content of a tutorial or lecture a month prior? You have
covered so much ground | guarantee if you had a multiple choice most followers would get it
wrong. For those sad bastards like me we like a snapshot, a flowchart that tells a story in a
heartbeart, just like the table of elements.

Once told, the relevant authorities can act and you get your teeth into something else.
0~ v Reply - Share »

l La la land - 4 months ago - parent
Yeah but the authorities aren't acting - which is the scary part - so keep going

Cam until the story is told. We might not remember all the facts frank, but we will not
forget the names and the association. And in the real world there are no multi choice

quizzes...
I AW Reply - Share »

Frank - 4 months ago
WO | have been following this Dng on Matt Blomfield for weeks and it feels like your

pushing someone else's bammow??? The majority of your blog is totally engaging as you do
take issues by the balls, | congratulate your for that. However, this ongoing saga feels more
like a vendetta particularly when they're are more pressing issues such as directors of failed
finance companies intentionally robbing ma and pa out of their savings. Mate, it feels like
your bleg is for hire when you pursue this guy. Initially it was all about my favourite pizza so
you had me hooked however, why focus on a guy who has clearly been declared bankrupt,
he is fucked? WO his list of creditors are all banks so it brings me back to the question of why
your spending so much time blogging about such a small fish when you could crucify the
wankers who stole everyones savings?? Sorry WO, it had to be said, this is not your usual

standard of work.
0~ ~ Reply - Share »

Whaleoil (i) - 4 months ago - parent
Frank, just a short flick through the mountains of emails, reports and details

associated with Matt Blomfield shows that many many small small businesses/fowners
have lost money/had it stolen and that Matt Blomfield just continues on his merry way.

He was banned for 5 years not the normal three but is now starting to do it again...

He has help though, the assistance of 3 lawyers and several liquidators. Plus people
like you who would rather focus on the big stuff when evil stalks small business like
Matt Blomfield does.
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Blomfield has been taken to court by all the major banks.._he lost every time... has
bankrupted 4 people that are decent people and also has lots and lots of debt in the
companies that have been liquidated ... by my rough calculation the amount is $12
million and counting.Someone needs to step up for the small guys...the media are only
interested in manufactured sound bites that fit nicely into a 15 minute slot, meaning
people like Matt Blomfield, who have a story that will take years to unravel and explain
get away scot free Well if you think that Matt Blomfield is suffering a vendetta then too
bad, he has certainly roamed freely through Auckland business for far too long and |
am going to put a stop to it. Since you are full of advice perhaps you could tell me how
else this story could have been told?

13 ~ - Reply - Share »

l 1% - 4 months ago - parent
Get real Frankie. WO is providing a public service by shining the light on

all these shifty lawyers, accountants, liguidators, auditors, et al,. They are the same
sort of pricks that act behind the scenes for all the rotten finance companies and their
director mates you refer to. Only difference is, most of them that pocket the millions in
fee's don't get exposed in the 'mainstream media.' Keep up the good work Whale -

sunlight disinfects.
T~ w Reply - Share »

Whaleoil [[E&) - 4 months ago - parent
Glad to know you think that serial psychopaths like Matt Blomfield should be

given a free reign to predate on small business._hell it is only a couple of hundred thou
here and there each time, yes far better to go after the fat cats who part greedy stupid
from their money..._people like Matt Blomfield are out there and are taking much, much
more off people but in smaller more frequent amounts... the devastation that he has

wrought is just as bad if not worse than the destruction of the likes of Blue Chip.
6~ i~ - Reply - Share:

1% - 4 months ago
..assume a lot more to come WO 7?7
0~ “w Reply - Share »

Whaleoil &) - 4 months ago - parent
Plenty more
1A w Reply - Share »
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